CLARENDON COLLEGE
BOARD OF REGENTS

September 18, 2025



PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING
CLARENDON COLLEGE BOARD OF REGENTS
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING
BAIRFIELD ACTIVITY CENTER- VIP ROOM
CLARENDON COLLEGE - CLARENDON, TEXAS
THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 18, 2025

In compliance with the Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code, Section 5§51.041, notice is hereby
given that a regular meeting of the Clarendon College Board of Regents will be held on Thursday,
September 18, 2025 at 6:00 PM at the Bairfield Activity Center VIP Room on the Clarendon Campus of
Clarendon College, Clarendon. The subjects to be discussed, considered, or upon which any formal
action may be taken during the regular meeting are as follows:

1. CALL TO ORDER

A. WELCOME

B. INVOCATION

C. REGENTS PRESENT/ABSENT
D. COLLEGE OFFICIALS PRESENT

2. CERTIFICATION OF POSTING NOTICE OF MEETING

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS
{PLEASE COMPLETE A REQUEST CARD PRIOR TO THE START OF THE MEETING. THE BOARD CHAIRPERSON

MAY LIMIT THE TIME OF APPEARANCE BEFORE THE BOARD TO THREE MINUTES. )}

4. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON MINUTES

A. August 21, 2025 Called Meeting — FY2025-2026 Budget
B. August 21, 2025 Called Meeting — FY2025-2026 Tax Rate
C. August 21, 2025 Regular Meeting

5. CONSENT AGENDA
A. TAX DEEDS - McLEAN & HOWARDWICK PROPERTIES - CONSIDER BIDS ON

DELINQUENT PROPERTIES AS A RESULT OF SHERIFF'S SALE (DETAILED HANDOUT IN
BOARD PACKET)

6. QEP/QUALITY ENHANCEMENT PLAN REVIEW

7. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION FINANCIAL REPORTS

A. AUGUST 2025 FINANCIALS

BANK RECONCILIATIONS / AVAILABLE BALANCES

BUDGET TO ACTUAL ALL ACCOUNTS FY2025 TO AUGUST 31, 2025

REVIEW OF CUSTODIAL ACCOUNTS FY 2025 TO AUGUST 31, 2025

LISTING OF CHECKS OF OPERATION FOR MONTH OF AUGUST 2025
INVESTMENT REPORT- EDWARD JONES FOR THE MONTH OF AUGUST 2025
TAX REPORTS FOR DONLEY, CHILDRESS AND GRAY COUNTIES

8. CLOSED SESSION* WITH ATTORNEY ON REAL ESTATE MATTERS — TGC § 551.072

*If during the course of the meeting any discussion of any items on the agenda or any other permitted matter(s) should be
held in closed meeting, the Board will convene in closed meeting in accordance with the applicable section of the Texas
Government Code, Title 5, Chapter 551.




9. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION
10. CONSIDERATION AND ACTION TAKEN ON ITEMS DISCUSSED DURING CLOSED SESSION

11. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON NOMINATIONS FOR DONLEY COUNTY
APPRAISAL BOARD

12. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RFP 2025-05 - BASEBALL FIELD ARTIFICIAL
TURF

13. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RFP 2025-07 - BUS PURCHASE

14. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RFP 2026-01 ~VENDOR FOR I.T. SERVICES
PROVIDER

15. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON CURRENT L.T. POLICY UPDATES
e Data Access Review Policy
¢ Physical Access Policy
« Change Management Policy
« Data Classification Policy

16. RATIFY NEW HIRES/RESIGNATIONS/APPOINTMENTS/REASSIGNMENTS & OTHER
PERSONNEL MATTERS

A. NEW HIRES
« Zariah Sango, Asst. Women’s Basketball Coach — Effective 8/11/2025
¢ Marcia Ball, Custodial Staff — Effective 9/9/2025
B. RESIGNATIONS
» Yesica Lerma, Custodial Staff - Pampa Campus — Effective 8/31/2025
» Elizabeth Rice, Admin. Assistant, Allied Health — Pampa Campus — Effective 8/31/2025
C. APPOINTMENTS - None
D. REASSIGNMENTS - None
E. OTHER - None

17. REPORTS-NON-ACTION ITEMS
A. President’s Report
» Seed money for club organization
B. Vice President of Academic Affairs, Brad Vanden Boogaard — Overview on SACSOC Visit
C. Registrar, Brandi Havens — Updates on KPls, Leading/Lagging Indicators

18. ADJOURNMENT

Teras D. “Fer” Buckbantts
President

*“If during the course of the meeting any discussion of any items on the agenda or any other permitted matter{s) should be
held in closed meeting, the Board will convene in closed meeting in accordance with the applicable section of the Texas

Government Code, Title 5, Chapter 551.




Posted Agenda

&
Certification of Notice Posting




2 QRTED
PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING O'CLOCK &M
CLARENDON COLLEGE BOARD OF REGENTS

AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING SEP 15 205
BAIRFIELD ACTIVITY CENTER- VIP ROOM e o
CLARENDON COLLEGE ~ CLARENDON, TEXAS R DONLEY couny
THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 18, 2025 B 29%5

1. CALL TO ORDER

A. WELCOME

B. INVOCATION

C. REGENTS PRESENT/ABSENT
D. COLLEGE OFFICIALS PRESENT

2. CERTIFICATION OF POSTING NOTICE OF MEETING

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS
(PLEASE COMPLETE A REQUEST CARD PRIOR TO THE START OF THE MEETING. THE BOARD CHAIRPERSON
MAY LIMIT THE TIME OF APPEARANCE BEFORE THE BOARD TO THREE MINUTES.,)

4. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON MINUTES

A. August 21, 2025 Called Meeting ~ FY2025-2026 Budget
B. August 21, 2025 Called Meeting — FY2025-2026 Tax Rate
C. August 21, 2025 Regular Meeting

5. CONSENT AGENDA

A. TAX DEEDS — McLEAN & HOWARDWICK PROPERTIES - CONSIDER BIDS ON
DELINQUENT PROPERTIES AS A RESULT OF SHERIFF’S SALE (DETAILED HANDOUT IN
BOARD PACKET)

6. QEP/QUALITY ENHANCEMENT PLAN REVIEW

7. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION FINANCIAL REPORTS

A. AUGUST 2025 FINANCIALS

* BANK RECONCILIATIONS / AVAILABLE BALANCES
BUDGET TO ACTUAL ALL ACCOUNTS FY2025 TO AUGUST 31, 2025
REVIEW OF CUSTODIAL ACCOUNTS FY 2025 TO AUGUST 31, 2025
LISTING OF CHECKS OF OPERATION FOR MONTH OF AUGUST 2025
INVESTMENT REPORT- EDWARD JONES FOR THE MONTH OF AUGUST 2025
TAX REPORTS FOR DONLEY, CHILDRESS AND GRAY COUNTIES

8. CLOSED SESSION* WITH ATTORNEY ON REAL ESTATE MATTERS ~ TGC § 551.072

*If during the course of the measting any discusslon of any items on the agenda or any other permitted matter(s) should be
held in closed mesting, the Board will convene in closed mesting In accordance with the applicable sectlon of the Texas

Government Code, Title 5, Chaptar 551,

* 5 o 9



9. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION
10. CONSIDERATION AND ACTION TAKEN ON ITEMS DISCUSSED DURING CLOSED SESSION

11. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON NOMINATIONS FOR DONLEY COUNTY
APPRAISAL BOARD

12. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RFP 2025-05 - BASEBALL FIELD ARTIFICIAL
TURF

13. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RFP 2025-07 — BUS PURCHASE

14. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RFP 2026-01 -VENDOR FOR I.T. SERVICES
PROVIDER

15. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON CURRENT I.T. POLICY UPDATES
¢ Data Access Review Policy

Physical Access Policy

Change Management Policy

Data Classification Policy

16. RATIFY NEW HIRESIRESIGNATIONSIAPPOINTMENTSIREASSIGNMENTS & OTHER
PERSONNEL MATTERS

A. NEW HIRES
e Zariah Sango, Asst. Women’s Basketball Coach
* Marcia Ball, Custodial Staff — Effective 9/9/2025
. RESIGNATIONS
* Yesica Lerma, Custodial Staff — Pampa Campus — Effective 8/31/2025
¢ Elizabeth Rice, Admin. Assistant, Allied Health — Pampa Campus - Effective 8/31/2025
C. APPOINTMENTS - None
D. REASSIGNMENTS - None
E. OTHER - None

17. REPORTS-NON-ACTION ITEMS
A. President’'s Report
+ Seed money for club organization
B. Vice President of Academic Affairs, Brad Vanden Boogaard — Overview on SACSOC Visit
C. Registrar, Brandi Havens — Updates on KPIs, Leading/Lagging Indicators

1. ADJOURNMENT
Pests D. “ex” Buckbauctts

President

“If during the course of the meating any discussion of any items on the agenda or any other permittad matter(s) should be
held in ciosed maeting, the Board will convene in closed mesting In accordance with the applicable section of the Texas

Government Code, Title 5, Chapter 551.



Certification of Notice of Posting of Clarendon College Board of Regents Meeting

Type of Meeting: Board of Regents Regular Meeting 9/18/2025

Posted at the Donley County Annex {email, fax & posted to board) on 9/15/25 at
2:35PM (date & time)

by Darrin Trumper (name)

Posted at the CC administration building on 9/15/25 at 3:15PM (date & time)

by Darrin Trumper (name).

Posted on the CC Website on 9/15/25 at 4:12PM (date & time) by

Darrin Trumper (name).

m = ' President
———
_%W\) Assistant to the President




Minutes




CLARENDON COLLEGE BOARD OF REGENTS

MINUTES OF CALLED MEETING THURSDAY, August 21, 2025 — 2025-2026
BUDGET

The Board of Regents of Clarendon College met in called session on Thursday, August
21, 2025 at 5:30 p.m. in the Bairfield Activity Center of Clarendon College, Clarendon,
Texas.

Chairman, Jim Shelton called the meeting to order at 5:31 p.m.
AGENDA ITEM #1: The invocation was given by Dr. Guy Ellis

Regents Present: Chairman, Jim Shelton; Vice Chairman Lon Adams, Secretary
Janice Knorpp and Members Dr. Guy Ellis, Shaun O'Keefe, Chris Matthews, Jay Anders
and Clay Montgomery.

Regents Absent. Member Carey Wann

College Officials Present: Tex Buckhaults, President; Darrin Trumper, Asst. to the
President; Michael Metcalf, Comptroller and Dr. Edward Caraway, Biology Instructor

Others Present: None
AGENGA ITEM #2: CERTIFICATION OF POSTING NOTICE OF MEETING:

Motion by Shaun O’Keefe with a second by Janice Knorpp to approve the Certification
of Notice of posting of Board of Regents called meeting for August 21, 2025.

Vote For: (8) Vote Against (0) Abstain (0}

AGENDA ITEM #3: PUBLIC COMMENT: None

AGENDA ITEM #4: PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED FY2025-2026 BUDGET:
Motion by Janice Knorpp with a second by Shaun O’Keefe to confirm.

Vote For: (8) Vote Against (0) Abstain (0)

AGENDA ITEM #5: ADOPT FY2025-2026 BUDGET:

Motion by Shaun O’'Keefe with a second by Jay Anders to Adopt FY2025-2026 Budget
Vote For: (8) Vote Against (0) Abstain (0)

AGENDA ITEM #60: ADJOURNMENT:



Mr. Shelton, Chairman of the Board announced, “If there is no objection, we will now
adjourn the meeting. Hearing no objection, this meeting is now adjourned at 5:49 pm.
RONR (12 ed.) 21:15

Jim Shelton, Chairman

Janice Knorpp, Secretary

10



CLARENDON COLLEGE BOARD OF REGENTS

MINUTES OF CALLED MEETING THURSDAY, August 21, 2025 - 2025-2026 TAX
RATE

The Board of Regents of Clarendon College met in called session on Thursday, August
21, 2025 at 5:50 p.m. in the Bairfield Activity Center of Clarendon College, Clarendon,
Texas.

Chairman, Jim Shelton called the meeting to order at 5:50 p.m.
AGENDA ITEM #1: The invocation was given by Chairman Jim Sheiton

Regents Present. Chairman, Jim Shelton; Vice Chairman Lon Adams, Secretary
Janice Knorpp and Members Dr. Guy Ellis, Shaun O'Keefe, Chris Matthews, Jay Anders
and Ciay Montgomery.

Regents Absent. Member Carey Wann

College Officials Present. Tex Buckhaults, President; Darrin Trumper, Asst. to the
President; Michael Metcalf, Comptrolier and Dr. Edward Caraway, Biology Instructor

Others Present: None
AGENGA ITEM #2: CERTIFICATION OF POSTING NOTICE OF MEETING:

Motion by Shaun O'Keefe with a second by Jay Anders to approve the Certification of
Notice of posting of Board of Regents called meeting for August 21, 2025.

Vote For: (8) Vote Against (0} Abstain (0)

AGENDA ITEM #3: PUBLIC COMMENT: None

AGENDA ITEM #4: PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED FY2025-2026 TAX RATE:
Motion by Clay Montgomery with a second by Jay Anders to confirm.

Vote For: (8) Vote Against (0) Abstain (0)

AGENDA ITEM #5: ADOPT FY2025-2026 TAX RATE:

Motion by Clay Montgomery with a second by Jay Anders to Adopt FY2025-2026 Tax
Rate

Vote For: (8) Vote Against (0} Abstain (0)

11



AGENDA ITEM #60: ADJOURNMENT:

Mr. Shelton, Chairman of the Board announced, “If there is no objection, we will now

adjourn the meeting. Hearing no objection, this meeting is now adjourned at 6:00 pm.
RONR (12 ed.) 21:15

Jim Shelton, Chairman

Janice Knorpp, Secretary

12



CLARENDON COLLEGE BOARD OF REGENTS
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING THURSDAY, August 21, 2025

The Board of Regents of Clarendon College met in regular session on Thursday,
August 21, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. in the Bairfield Activity Center of Clarendon College,
Clarendon, Texas.

Board Chair, Jim Shelton, called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.
AGENDA ITEM #1: Prayer — Jay Anders

Regents Present. Chairman, Jim Shelton; Vice Chairman Lon Adams; Secretary
Janice Knorpp and Members: Dr. Guy Eliis, Chris Matthews, Shaun O’Keefe, Jay
Anders, and Clay Montgomery

Regents Absent: Corey Wann

College Officials Present: Tex Buckhaults, President; Michael Metcalf, Comptroller;
Will Thompson, V.P. of |.T.; Brad Vanden Boogaard, VP of Academic Affairs; Dr.
Edward Caraway, Biology Instructor; Brandi Havens, Registrar; Lauraine Paul, Assoc.
Professor and Darrin Trumper, Executive Asst. to President

Others Present: None

AGENGA ITEM #2: CERTIFICATION OF POSTING NOTICE OF MEETING:

Motion by Shaun O'Keefe with a second by Chris Matthews to approve the Certification

of Notice of posting of Board of Regents regular meeting
Vote For: (8) Vote Against (0) Abstain (0)

AGENDA ITEM #3: PUBLIC COMMENTS: Board Of Regents Regular Meeting —
Agenda Item 7C — S.B. 37 Faculty Senate Policy Update wording.

Dr. Lauraine Paul addressed the board regarding Agenda ltem 7C.
AGENDA ITEM #4: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON MINUTES:

Motion by Clay Montgomery with a second by Shaun O’Keefe that the minutes to the
July 24, 2025 Regular Board meeting be approved as presented with a Correction
change for a spelling error.

Vote For: (8) Vote Against (0) Abstain (0)

13



AGENDA ITEM #5: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON CONSENT
AGENDA

Motion by Clay Montgomery with a second by Lon Adams to:

+ Consider bids on delinquent properties as a result of Sherriff's Sale

o Title IX Coordinator Report
Vote For: (8) Vote Against (0) Abstain (0}
AGENDA ITEM #6: APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORTS:

A. Motion by Clay Montgomery with a second by Shaun O’'Keefe that financial
statements, reports and expenses for the month of July 2025 be approved as
presented.

Vote For: (8) Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (0)

B. Motion by Clay Montgomery with a second by Shaun O'Keefe that the Edward
Jones Investment Report for the month of July be approved as presented.

Vote For: (8) Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (0)

C. Motion by Clay Montgomery with a second by Shaun O’'Keefe that the Tax
Reports for Donley, Childress and Gray Counties be approved as presented.

Vote For: (8) Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (0)
AGENDA ITEM #7: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON POLICIES:

A. Motion by Chris Matthews with a second by Janice Knorpp that the New EGA
(Local) Policy — Academic Achievement Grading and Credit/Transfer of Lower
Division Course Credit - Course grade of a D or better is accepted in student
transfer credits be approved as presented.

Vote For; (8) Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (0)

B. Motion by Shaun O’Keefe with a second by Dr. Guy Ellis to approve Policy
Update Local Policy FB-Admissions — Right to Academic Fresh Start to allow an
exclusion of transferrable credits if  years or older (previous policy was 10 years
or older) — Must be applied to all transferrable credits, cannot exclude partial
credits earned.

Vote For: (8) Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (0)

C. Motion by Chris Matthews with a second by Shaun O’'Keefe to approve S.B. 37
Faculty Senate Policy Update.



Vote For: (8) Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (0)

AGENDA ITEM #8: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO RATIFY NEW
HIRES/RESIGNATIONS/APPOINTMENTS/REASSIGNMENTS & OTHER
PERSONNEL MATTERS:

Motion by Shaun O’Keefe with a second by Lon Adams to RATIFY NEW
HIRES/RESIGNATIONS/APPOINTMENTS/REASSIGNMENTS & OTHER
PERSONNEL MATTERS:

A. NEW HIRES:

e Goodell, Christopher — Maintenance and Grounds — Clarendon Campus
o Trumper, Darrin — Executive Asst. to President — Clarendon Campus

B. RESIGNATIONS:

e Johnson, Jayla — Asst. Coach, Women's Basketball — Clarendon Campus
e Rice, Elizabeth — Admin., Allied Health Dept. — Clarendon Campus

C. REASSIGNMENTS:
¢ None
D. OTHER:
e None
Vote For: (8) Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (0)
AGENDA ITEM #9: INFORMATION UPDATES - NON-ACTION ITEMS:
These updates are informational only and requires no action by the Board.

A. Harned Sisters Fine Arts Auditorium upgrades & renovations for ADA
compliance timelines:
e Asbestos removal/remediation — Projected timeline is 3 weeks to
complete (Tentatively Scheduled for September 8th through
September 26th, 2025.

¢ Renovations & ADA Compliance — Projected timeline is 30 weeks
(Tentatively Scheduled beginning in January 2026 through the End of
September 2026.

B. Gym Drainage Repairs

C. Vaughan and Phelan Residence Halls renovations update

15



AGENDA ITEM #10: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON FY 2026
BUDGET & FY 2026 AD VALOREM RATE:

NO VOTE - Both the FY 2026 Budget and FY 2026 Ad Valorem Rate items were voted
on and unanimously approved in the two Called Board meetings immediately preceding
this Regular Board meeting.

AGENDA ITEM #11: REPORTS - NON-ACTION ITEMS:
This report is informational only and requires no action by the Board.
Administration — Mr. Tex Buckhaults, President

A. President's Report
» Board President Training — 12 Schools
e Aspen Institute Meeting
B. Registrar - THECB / Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board — Final
Report (THECB-CM-FF-25-008) for Compliance Monitoring Desk Review
of Formula Funding at Clarendon College found No Reportable
Observations
C. Registrar — Trellis Strategies 2025 National Some College, No Credential

(SCNC) Survey

AGENDA ITEM #12: ADJOURNMENT:

Chair Jim Shelton, announced, “If there is no objection, we will now adjourn the
meeting. Hearing no objection, this meeting is now adjourned at 6:46 pm.”

Jim Shelton, Chair

Janice Knorpp, Secretary

16



CLARENDON COLLEGE BOARD OF REGENTS

MINUTES OF CALLED MEETING: __2025- 2026 BUDGET

The Board of Regents of Clarendon College met in called session on AMQJLH' 1, 1013
at - 5 0 pm. in the Bairfield Activity Center"{llP room.

ITEM #1 PRAYER & INvOcATION: Dy~ Gu

MEMBERS PRESENT: Chair, Jim Shelton; Vice Chair'Lon Adams; Secretary, Janice Knorpp; and
members Dr. Guy Ellis, Shaun Q’Keefe, Chris Matthews, Jay Anders, Clay Montgomery and
CW

MEMBERS ABSENT:

Car“E}/ V\/amq

COLLEGE OFFICIALS PRESENT:

Tey B. Orel. . mishae| Meatcald  Compreallor

Féxvm_m%i@ww@_&am
THLMTD({{“} Exel, ﬁIJ‘" + _prgﬂn‘ﬂn"’

OTHERS PRESENT:

AGENDA ITEM #2 — CERTIFICATION OF POSTING NOTICE OF MEETING:
Motion by Jha Un with a second by T3 nfCe that

Vote For: E Vote Against: o Abstain:

AGENDA ITEM #3 - PUBLIC COMME)“

NIA

17



AGENDA ITEM #4 — PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED 2025-2026 BUDGET:

Motion by Tang{:g/ with a second by __J hayn that
Vote For: S Vote Against: 0 Abstain:

AGENDA ITEM #5 - ADOPT 2025-2026 BUDGET:

Moation by J }’)@ [TEA with a second by Ta N that
Vote For: ¥ Vote Against: 9) Abstain;

AGENDA ITEM #6 - ADJOURNMENT:

Mr. Shelton announced, “If there is no objectiop, we will now adjourn the meeting. Hearing no
objection, this meeting is now adjourned at S JH 4 am/pm.” RONR (12™ ed.) 21:15

If objection, objection made by N/n' due to

Jim Shelton, Chair

Janice Knorpp, Secretary

18



CLARENDON COLLEGE BOARD OF REGENTS

MINUTES OF CALLED MEETING: 2025-2026 TAX RATE

The Board of Regents of Clarendon College met in called session on 205
at_G:Co pm. in the Bairfield Activity CenteeXIP room:

ITEM #1 PRAYER & INVOCATION: -ji_ m

MEMBERS PRESENT: Chair, Jim Shelton; Vice Chair Lon Adams; Secretary, Janice Knorpp; and
members Dr. Guy Ellis, Shaun O’Keefe, Chris Matthews, Jay Anders, Clay Montgomery and

Carey Wean.

MEMBERS ABSENT:

CQ ré)l W@nﬂ

COLLEGE OFFICIALS PRESENT:
Tex R, Pres.; Michael Meteald, Conptroller
ardwd 0l 0 , .“,‘!’or}

Darrin Tr

OTHERS PRESENT:

AGENDA ITEM #2 — CERTIFICATION OF POSTING NOTICE OF MEETING:
Motion by S h A Ui with a second by ﬂ/a/\/ that

Vote For: E Vote Against: O Abstain:

AGENDA ITEM #3 — PUBLIC COMMjNT:

B

19



AGENDA ITEM #4 — PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED 2025-2026 TAX RATE:

Motion by [, la \/ with a second by 'Ta/{'f that
Vote For: 6 Vote Against: O Abstain:

AGENDA ITEM #5 — ADOPT 2025-2026 TAX RATE:

Motion by L !a \J with a second by :fa Vi that

Vote For: g‘i Vote Against: O Abstain:

AGENDA ITEM #6 - ADJOURNMENT:

Mr. Shelton announced, “If there is no objection, we will now adjourn the meeting. Hearing no
objection, this meeting is now adjourned at !'9'.00 am/pm.” RONR (12™ ed.) 21:15

If objection, objection made by /\j/}f}' due to

Jim Shelton, Chair

Janice Knorpp, Secretary

20



CLARENDON COLLEGE BOARD OF REGENTS

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING: J 0
The Board of Regents of Clarendon College met in regular session on G/; , /QOQ.Y
at |9 pm in the Bairfield Activity Center.
ITEM #1 PRAYER: Jay

MEMBERS PRESENT: Chair, Jim Shelton; Vice Chair, Lon Adams; Secretary Janice Knorpp, and
members Dr. Guy Ellis, Chris Matthews, Shaun O’Keefe, Jay Anders, Clay Montgomery and
ann.

MEMBERS ABSENT:
Carg )/ W ann

COLLEGE OFFICIALS PRESENT:

IC:X B ; Etﬁa‘ ')Aegj}: ', Zﬂ[(“haﬁ\' E“Qﬂﬁf‘ﬁ, £ ﬂmf)ﬁtﬂutr‘\)
Wi ”’rhn and f 6351807{6
MQHN‘ Dl’ Edwacd Ca\vawa\/ RBiolo 7.

DW BVaM! HSVE\HT ké\\\"}'rar' Lawra:ne_Pau( rqgmc Pro@am
Damn Trum,m“l" QL@_C_,_B;JH +to Pﬁﬂf lJﬂrnL

AGENDA ITEM #2 — CERTIFICATION OF POSTING NOTICE OF MEETING:

Motion by < ! ha T R7A) with a second by Ch N} that

Vote For: E Vote Against: o Abstain:

AGENDA ITEM #3 - PUBLIC COMMENT:

e RE: Risdydion Authorizing Yt Contiay pau o Hhe
oL. Eac p ' :

f) ANy 2
¢ 14108 Zi‘nmz DafN Heo 3\@
BV B o a3/ U \

© 2, Numbers ar £ - D&’\gnﬂ'm op Ful *Tumg Falrul‘fy - 24d pa P°3€
’#’6 O ftﬁ(}r ﬁpﬂﬂln"’ecL @ 6 Termh Ilmﬂ' Contprnt

' 3 P\expwab\l;b/ op President YT Reoard members - P”:{“fg&ﬁﬁi by




AGENDA ITEM #4 — APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Motion by C‘ A/ with a second by Jh auwn
that minutes of the (egular meeting July 24, 2025 be approved as presented.

{A{x‘m Dyee L\\l/ doriee f{')hnﬂ‘

Vote For: K Vote Against: o) Abstain:

AGENDA ITEM #5- CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON CONSENT AGENDA:

LAAY 0% . Fa L kX
Vote For: 8 Vote Against: 0 Abstain:

AGENDA ITEM #6- APPROVAL ON FINANCIAL REPORTS:

A. Motion by F ‘a \/ with a second by J "\ CATRAY
that financial statementé, reports and expenses for the month of July 2025 be approved as
presented.

Vote For: zi Vote Against: 0 Abstain:
Int\ 1wvtﬂ-mcn+ anp«} Edward Tan ew ~Fuly 28
I} Te ﬁe&w’wé— Childeesy & Bray Cotryhe

AGENDA lTEM 7- CONSID ﬁ‘l-—\TIO D POSSIBLE ACTI N ON POLICIES:

A.Motionby hey iy with a second by ___ 1 anilE
to approve New EGA Local Policy — Academic Achievement Grading and Credit/Transfer of

Lower Division Course Credlt
Sradp np’ Doy Rottee |t arren%ul i, JHudsd

Trantter crﬁm
Vote For: (ls Vote Against: O Abstain:
B.Motionby ___ Thayw with a second by TV

to approve Policy Update Local Policy FB-Admissions — Right to Academn(Fresh Start
Revioyse lo y£Irs or oldgercan plophs Mart ovec— Chan
67 (4] iy s) 0 Q n'}' +‘ 6&

Vote For: % Vote Against: __ 0 Abstain: af’f’l B'l Yo n’”
Not Pact/al

Ceed; j ﬂtceﬂeA
&

Tran réng




C. Motion by C hei L with a second by J\h alin
to approve S.B. 37 Faculty Senate Policy Update

Vote For: 8 Vote Against: Q Abstain:

AGENDA ITEM #8 — CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION TO RATIFY NEW
HIRES/RESIGNATIONS, APPOINTMENTS/REASSIGNMENTS & RETIREMENTS:

Motionby S M@ UWW\____ witha second by L on to RATIFY NEW
HIRES/RESIGNATIONS & APPOINTMENTS/REASSIGNMENTS:

Vote For: g‘ Vote Against: O Abstain:

AGENDA ITEM #9- INFORMATIONAL UPDATES:

A. Harned Sisters Fine Arts Auditorium upgrades & renovations for ADA compliance timelines

B. Gym Drainage Repairs
C. Vaughan and Phelan Residence Halls renovations update

j:m-ﬁorma Yo 3 [ On [V

Vote For: A/Z F} Vote Against: Abstair{

AGENDA ITEM #10- CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON FY 2026 BUDGET & FY 2026

AD VALOREM RATE: “La ) Wt V@"'ﬁfl Mnam;n oyl J\/nﬂ)rovea ]V\ CH ”ﬁd

with a second by

A. Motion by No U«:

to approve FY 2026 BUDGET Rud g o mea‘l’éaj precedm) Ft‘jul& ~
{
BoR _mtek Wﬁ_
Vote For: Vote Against: Abstain:
B. Motion by [A/c U Q 4—& with a second by
to approve FY 2026 Ad Valorem Rate:
—\Jott
A & ¢

3te
Vote For: Vote Against: Abstain:

23



AGENDA ITEM #11- REPORTS-NON-ACTION ITEMS: o ik Aeee
Board Prafidint Teaining - 1d Sehool ren
mc&}/tj

A. President's Report - :
B. Registrar - THECB / Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board - Finat Report (THECB-CM-FF-
25-008) for Compliance Monitering Desk Review of Formula Funding at Clarendon College

C. Registrar — Trellis Strategies 2025 National Some College, No Credential (SCNC) Survey

AGENDA ITEM #12 - ADJOURNMENT:

Mr. Shelton announced, “If there is no objection, we will now adjourn the meeting. Hearing no
objection, this meeting is now adjourned at _{,- am@’ RONR (12™ ed.) 21:15

If objection, objection made by due to

Jim Shelton, Chair

Janice Knorpp, Secretary

24



PUBLIC COMMENT I'ORM

ﬁ’lease print the following information:

Name:

\_JGA-\-Q oaXne QCL\L\ Today’s Date: %\3\\ 85

Address: ?_QQIQL\\-\%\‘\I_(,\D\(-Q’([\U\ Zip Code: DAV
Phone: L@O\o} 2 \-0089

Organization Represenied (if any):

Non-Speaker
Acoy on.

Agenda Item Number or Subject to be addressed: Q-C,

Sepqlation Buloieng e Conbipuhion 3 Roiflax

Select applicable position on item:

AOCOMANN ¢

Tela} Of

s

@' \¢
Support  Oppose Neutral

| Lo -y

10.

PLEASE RETURN THIS REQUEST TO THE ASSISTANT TO THE PRESIDENT

Instructions & Rules of Procedure

This form must be submitted prior to commencement of the meeting.
This form must be completed and submitted for all citizens who wish to address

the Board of Regents or register a formal position on an item being considered by
the Board.

Please remember to stand up when you are recognized by the Board Chairman
and state your name and address on behalf of an organization or other group,
identify the group represented.

Speakers’ time may not be pooled and given to other speakers.

All presentations by citizens are limited to no more than 5 minutes.

Board Chairman reserves the right to limit the number of citizens who may
present on a particular agenda item if necessary to expedite the meeting in an
efficient manner.

If you have written remarks or printed material you wish to present to the Board
of Regents, please furnish it to the Assistant to the President for inclusion in the

file for the agenda item.
Speakers should address all remarks to the Board of Regents as a whole, not to

individual members.
All persons who complete this form, whether or not allowed to speak, may submit

written comments or exhibils to the Board of Regents for inclusion in the file for

the agenda item.
No shouling or cursing is allowed at Board of Regents meetings. Purposefully

disrupting a public meeting is a violation of state law, and may result in the
offending party being made to leave the meeting, and can lead to criminal

charges.

Seesois0’



Consent Agenda

26



“NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU
MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM THIS
INSTRUMENT BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR
SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER’S LICENSE NUMBER.”

TAX DEED
STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF GRAY §

WHEREAS, by an Order of Sale issued out of the 223rd Judicial District Court of Gray County,
Texas; in Cause No. TAX-4474 styled Gray County, vs. Raymond, Neal & Kathy, and delivered
to the Sheriff directing him to seize, levy upon and sell the hereinafter described property to
satisfy the amount of all delinquent taxes, penalties, interest and costs which were secured by a
judgment rendered in said cause on the 24th day of January, 2024, in favor of the Plaintiffs.

WHEREAS, in obedience to said Order of Sale, the Sheriff did seize and levy on the hereinafier
described property and all the estate, right, title and interest or claims which said Defendants so
had, in and to, on the 24th day of January, 2024 and since that time had of, in and to, the
hereinafter described real property; and as prescribed by law for Sheriff's sales, did offer to sell
such real property at public auction.

WHEREAS, at said sale no bid being received which was equal to the adjudged value of said
real property as fixed by said court or the aggregate amount of said judgment established therein,
the title to said real property pursuant to said judgment and Section 34.01 of the Texas Property
Tax Code was struck off in trust for the use and benefit of each taxing district having been by
said judgment adjudged to have valid tax liens against such real property, and

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that the taxing entities set
forth in the judgment in said cause, pursuant to the provisions of Section 34.05 of the Texas
Property Tax Code, for and in consideration of the sum of THREE THOUSAND DOLLARS
AND 00/100 ($3,000.00), said amount being the highest and best offer received from Vikki
Michele Bemis, 1707 E Main St. #2a, Madisonville, TX 77864, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged, and by these presents do convey, expressly subject to the right of redemption by
the Defendants in said tax suit as provided by Section 34.21 of the Texas Property Tax Code, and
further subject to all presently recorded and validly existing restrictions, reservations, covenants,
conditions, easements, oil and gas leases, mineral interests, and water interests outstanding in
persons other than Grantor, and other instruments, other than conveyances of the surface fee
estate, that affect the Property, all the right, title and interest as was acquired by the taxing
entities through foreclosure the certain tract of land described as follows:

All of Lots One (1), Two (2), Three (3), and Four (4), Block One Hundred Twenty (120) in
the Guthrie-Haynes Building Company Subdivision of Block E of the Original Town of
McLean, Gray County, Texas. (R15259)

Pagel
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC

Tax Deed: Vikki Michele Bemis, 1707 E Main St. #2a, Madisonville, TX 77864(R15259)
27



WHEREAS this conveyance is also subject to the following Fee Simple Determinable Condition:

Grantee will do everything necessary to bring the Property into compliance with all state and
local codes within six months of the execution date of this deed. An affidavit stating that the
condition has been fulfilled, filed within six months of said date, if not contradicted by a
recorded statement filed within the same six months, is conclusive evidence that the condition
has been satisfied, and Grantee and third parties may rely on it.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described property unto the named purchaser Vikki
Michele Bemis, his/her heirs, successors and assigns forever, free and clear of all liens for ad
valorem taxes against such property delinquent at the time of judgment in the above referred tax
suit to all taxing units which were a party of said suit and as fully and absolutely as the entities
named below can convey the above described real property by virtue of said judgment and Order
of Sale and said Section 34.05 of the Texas Property Tax Code.

GRANTEE IS TAKING THE PROPERTY IN AN ARM’S-LENGTH AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE PARTIES. THE CONSIDERATION WAS BARGAINED ON THE BASIS
OF AN “AS IS, WHERE [S” TRANSACTION AND REFLECTS THE AGREEMENT OF THE
PARTIES THAT THERE ARE NO REPRESENTATIONS OR EXPRESS OR IMPLIED
WARRANTIES. GRANTEE HAS NOT RELIED ON ANY INFORMATION OTHER THAN
GRANTEE’S INSPECTION.

GRANTEE RELEASES GRANTOR FROM LIABILITY FOR ENVIRONMENTAL
PROBLEMS AFFECTING THE PROPERTY, INCLUDING LIABILITY (1) UNDER THE
COMPREHENSIVE ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSE, COMPENSATION, AND LIABILITY
ACT (CERCLA), THE RESOURCE CONSERVATION AND RECOVERY ACT (RCRA),
THE TEXAS SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL ACT, AND THE TEXAS WATER CODE; OR (2)
ARISING AS THE RESULT OF THEORIES OF PRODUCT LIABILITY AND STRICT
LIABILITY, OR UNDER NEW LAWS OR CHANGES TO EXISTING LAWS ENACTED
AFTER THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE PURCHASE CONTRACT THAT WOULD
OTHERWISE IMPOSE ON GRANTORS IN THIS TYPE OF TRANSACTION NEW
LIABILITIES FOR ENVIRONMENTAL PROBLEMS AFFECTING THE PROPERTY. THIS
RELEASE APPLIES EVEN WHEN THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROBLEMS AFFECTING
THE PROPERTY RESULT FROM GRANTOR’S OWN NEGLIGENCE OR THE
NEGLIGENCE OF GRANTOR’S REPRESENTATIVE.

This tax deed may be executed in one or more counterparts, each one of which shall be deemed
an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

Vikki Michele Bemis

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of ,
, by Vikki Michele Bemis.

Notary Public, State of Texas

e —
Page 2
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC

Tax Deed: Vikki Michele Bemis, 1707 E Main St, #2a, Madisonville, TX 77864{(R15259)
28



This deed is effective as of the date of the last notary acknowledgment of the Grantors’ and
Grantee’s signatures.

CITY OF MCLEAN
By: S
Tanner Hess, Mayor
ATTEST:
City Secretary
This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of . . by

Tanner Hess, Mayor on behalf of CITY OF MCLEAN in its capacity therein stated.

Notary Public, State of Texas

Page3
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: Vikki Michele Bemis, 1707 E Main St. #2a, Madisonville, TX 77864(R15259)

29



GRAY COUNTY

By:
Chris Porter, County Judge

ATTEST:

E&]{ny Clerk

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of . , by
Chris Porter, County Judge, on behalf of GRAY COUNTY in its capacity therein stated.

Notary Public, State of Texas

e S —
Paged
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC

Tax Deed: Vikki Michele Bemis, 1707 E Main St. #2a, Madisonville, TX 77864(R15259)
30



MCLEAN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

By: : N
Sam Haynes, Board President

ATTEST:

Board Secretary

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of s , by Sam
Haynes, Board President, on behalf of MCLEAN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT in its capacity

therein stated,

T e S

Page5
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: Vikki Michele Bemis, 1707 E Main St. #2a, Madisonville, TX 77864(R15259)

31



CLARENDON COLLEGE

By:

James Shelton, Chairman

ATTEST:

Board Secretary

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of , by
James Shelton, Chairman, on behalf of CLARENDON COLLEGE in its capacity therein stated

Notary Public, State of Texas

=
Page6
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC

Tax Deed: Vikki Michele Bemis, 1707 E Main St. #2a, Madisonville, TX 77864(R15259)
32



PANHANDLE GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

By:

Chancy Cruz, Board President

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of , by
Chancy Cruz, Board President, on behalf of PANHANDLE GROUNDWATER CONSERVAT]ON

BISTRICT in its capacity therein stated.

Notary Public, State of Texas

s et At i

e
Page?7

Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: Vikki Michele Bemis, 1707 E Main St. #2a, Madisonville, TX 77864(R15259)

33



34



“NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU
MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM THIS
INSTRUMENT BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR
SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER’S LICENSE NUMBER.”

TAX DEED
STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF MCLEAN §

WHEREAS, by a Warrant issued out of the 223rd Judicial District Court of Gray County, Texas;
in Cause No. TAX-5152 styled City of McLean, et al, vs. Owners of Various Properties located
within the City Limits of McLean, Gray County, Texas, and delivered to the Sheriff directing
him to seize, levy upon and sell the hereinafter described property to satisfy the amount of all
delinquent taxes, penalties, interest and costs which were secured by a warrant rendered in said
cause on the 6th day of November, 2024, in favor of the Plaintiffs.

WHEREAS, in obedience to said Warrant, the Sheriff did seize and levy on the hereinafter
described property and all the estate, right, title and interest or claims which said Defendants so
had, in and to, on the 6th day of November, 2024 and since that time had of, in and to, the
hereinafter described real property; and as prescribed by law for Sheriff's sales, did offer to sell
such real property at public auction.

WHEREAS, at said sale no bid being received which was equal to the adjudged value of said
real property as fixed by said court or the aggregate amount of said warrant established therein,
the title to said real property pursuant to said warrant and Section 34.01 of the Texas Property
Tax Code was struck off in trust for the use and benefit of each taxing district having been by
said warrant adjudged to have valid tax liens against such real property, and

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that the taxing entities set
forth in the warrant in said cause, pursuant to the provisions of Section 34.05 of the Texas
Property Tax Code, for and in consideration of the sum of ONE THOUSAND FIFTY
DOLLARS 00/100 ($1,050.00), said amount being the highest and best offer received from
Joseph Asad, 144 Boxberry Way, Princeton, TX 75407, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged, and by these presents do convey, expressly subject to the right of redemption by
the Defendants in said tax suit as provided by Section 34.21 of the Texas Property Tax Code, and
further subject to all presently recorded and validly existing restrictions, reservations, covenants,
conditions, easements, oil and gas leases, mineral interests, and water interests outstanding in
persons other than Grantor, and other instruments, other than conveyances of the surface fee
estate, that affect the Property, all the right, title and interest as was acquired by the taxing
entities through foreclosure the certain tract of land described as follows:

Lots Twenty-one (21) and Twenty-two (22), Block Sixty-four (64), of the Original Town of
McLean, Gray County, Texas. R14958

Pagel
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed Joseph Asad, 144 Boxberry Way, Princeton, TX 75407 (R14958)



WHEREAS this conveyance is also subject to the following Fee Simple Determinable Condition:

Grantee will do everything necessary to bring the Property into compliance with all state and
local codes within six months of the execution date of this deed. An affidavit stating that the
condition has been fulfilled, filed within six months of said date, if not contradicted by a
recorded statement filed within the same six months, is conclusive evidence that the condition
has been satisfied, and Grantee and third parties may rely on it.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described property unto the named purchaser Joseph
Asad, his/her heirs, successors and assigns forever, free and clear of all liens for ad valorem
taxes against such property delinquent at the time of warrant to all taxing units which were a
party of said Warrant and as fully and absolutely as the entities named below can convey the
above described real property by virtue of said warrant and Order of Sale and said Section 34.05
of the Texas Property Tax Code.

GRANTEE IS TAKING THE PROPERTY IN AN ARM’S-LENGTH AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE PARTIES. THE CONSIDERATION WAS BARGAINED ON THE BASIS
OF AN “AS IS, WHERE IS” TRANSACTION AND REFLECTS THE AGREEMENT OF THE
PARTIES THAT THERE ARE NO REPRESENTATIONS OR EXPRESS OR IMPLIED
WARRANTIES. GRANTEE HAS NOT RELIED ON ANY INFORMATION OTHER THAN
GRANTEE’S INSPECTION.

GRANTEE RELEASES GRANTOR FROM LIABILITY FOR ENVIRONMENTAL
PROBLEMS AFFECTING THE PROPERTY, INCLUDING LIABILITY (1) UNDER THE
COMPREHENSIVE ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSE, COMPENSATION, AND LIABILITY
ACT (CERCLA), THE RESOURCE CONSERVATION AND RECOVERY ACT (RCRA),
THE TEXAS SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL ACT, AND THE TEXAS WATER CODE; OR (2)
ARISING AS THE RESULT OF THEORIES OF PRODUCT LIABILITY AND STRICT
LIABILITY, OR UNDER NEW LAWS OR CHANGES TO EXISTING LAWS ENACTED
AFTER THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE PURCHASE CONTRACT THAT WOULD
OTHERWISE IMPOSE ON GRANTORS IN THIS TYPE OF TRANSACTION NEW
LIABILITIES FOR ENVIRONMENTAL PROBLEMS AFFECTING THE PROPERTY. THIS
RELEASE APPLIES EVEN WHEN THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROBLEMS AFFECTING
THE PROPERTY RESULT FROM GRANTOR’S OWN NEGLIGENCE OR THE
NEGLIGENCE OF GRANTOR’S REPRESENTATIVE.

This tax deed may be executed in one or more counterparts, each one of which shall be deemed
an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

Joseph Asad

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of ,
, by Joseph Asad.

Notary Public, State of Texas

Page 2
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed Joseph Asad, 144 Boxberry Way, Princeton, TX 75407 (R14958)

36



This deed is effective as of the date of the last notary acknowledgment of the Grantors’ and
Grantee’s signatures,

CITY OF MCLEAN
By:
Tanner Hess, Mayor
ATTEST:
City Secretary
This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of 3 , by

Tanner Hess, Mayor on behalf of CITY OF MCLEAN in its capacity therein stated.

Notary Public, State of Texas

Page 3
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed Joseph Asad, 144 Boxberry Way, Princeton, TX 75407 (R14958)

37



GRAY COUNTY

By:
Chris Porter, County Judge

ATTEST:

County Clerk

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of . . by
Chris Porter, County Judge, on behalf of GRAY COUNTY in its capacity therein stated.

Notary Public, State of Texas

Page 4
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC

Tax Deed Joseph Asad, 144 Boxberry Way, Princeton, TX 75407 (R14958)
38



MCLEAN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

By:

Sam Haynes, Board President

ATTEST:

Board Secretary

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of - , by Sam
Haynes, Board President, on behalf of MCLEAN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT in its capacity
therein stated.

Notary Public, State of Texas

Page5
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed Joseph Asad, 144 Boxberry Way, Princeton, TX 75407 (R14958)

39



CLARENDON COLLEGE

By:

James Shelton, Chairman

ATTEST:

Board Secretary

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of , by
James Shelton, Chairman, on behalf of CLARENDON COLLEGE in its capacity therein stated

Notary Public, State of Texas

o

. _____________J
Page6
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC

Tax Deed Joseph Asad, 144 Boxberry Way, Princeton, TX 75407 (R14958)
40



PANHANDLE GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

By:

Chancy Cruz, Board President

This instrument was acknowledged before meonthe  day of , by
Chancy Cruz, Board President, on behalf of PANHANDLE GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION
DISTRICT in its capacity therein stated.

Notary Public, State of Texas

et Pt A At A o b B e e bt bt

Page?7
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed Joseph Asad, 144 Boxberry Way, Princeton, TX 75407 (R14958)

41



42



Management Info:

Status: Trust
Best Process: Sold Best Process Type:
Progress: Not a homestead

Needs to be demoed?pending bid joseph asad

2008 photo of front facade of house appears neat.

2019 Google Photo shows trash, loose puppies, clutler, dead and fallen branches, lots of
foliage, paint peeling, intact walls, windows without glass or boarded up, Glass or screen
panes on the ground. Shed with one walllarge door open.

Property Info:

City: McLean

Cad Property ki: 14958 CAD Value: 10,290
Site Description: 715 E 2nd St, McLean, TX 79057, USA

Owner |nfo: City of McCiean in trust

Previous Owners; Arbuckle Lorene Estate
t egal Description: MUST BE BROUGHT INTO CODE WITHIN 6 MONTHS

Lots Twenty-one {(21) and Twenly-two (22), Block Sixty-four (64}, of the Original Town of
MclLean, Gray County, Texas. R14958

Homestead: No Site Structure: Yes Non Affixed Material: Yes

Litigation Info:

Case Number: TAX-5152

Judgement Date: 11/06/2024 Sale Date: 12/03/2024
Sheriff's Deed Date:  12/23/2024 Redemption Date: 07/01/2025

Court: 223rd

Style Plaintiff: City of McLean, et al

Style Defendant: Owners of Various Properties located within the City Limits of McLean, Gray County, Texas
Sheriffs Deed Volume:

Tax Due: No

Celinquent: Yes Litigation: No

43



Management Info:

Status:

Best Process:
Progress:

Property Info;

City:
Cad Property Id:
Site Description:

Owner Info:

Legal Description:

Homestead:
Litigation Info:

Case Number:
Judgement Date:
Sheriff's Deed Date:
Court:

Style Plaintiff:

Style Defendant:
Sheriff's Deed Volume:
Tax Due;

Delinqueft:

Trust

Sold Best Process Type:

pending bid to Vikki Michele Bemis

McLean

15259 CAD Value: 16350

919 N Main St, McLean, TX 79057, USA
City of Mclean in trust

Pravious owner:
Neal & Kathy Raymond

MUST BE BROUGHT INTQ CODE WITHIN 6 MONTHS
Must pay other fee of $78.60

All of Lots One (1), Two {2), Three (3}, and Four {4), Block One Hundred Twenty (120) in the
Guthrie-Haynes Building Company Subdivision of Block E of the Original Town of McLean,
Gray County, Texas.

No Site Structure: Yes
TAX-4474

01/24/2024 Sale Date: 05/07/2024
05/15/2024 Redemption Date: 11/21/2024
223rd

Gray County

Raymond, Neal & Kathy

No

Yes Litigation: No

Non Affixed Material;

Yes

a4



“NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU
MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM THIS
INSTRUMENT BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR
SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER’S LICENSE NUMBER.”

TAX DEED
STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF DONLEY §

WHEREAS, by a Warrant issued out of the 100th Judicial District Court of Donley County,
Texas; in Cause No. 24-065-DCCV-07886 styled City of Howardwick, et al, vs. Owners of
Various Properties Located Within the City Limits of Howardwick, Texas, and delivered to the
Sheriff directing him to seize, levy upon and sell the hereinafter described property to satisfy the
amount of all delinquent taxes, penalties, interest and costs which were secured by a warrant
rendered in said cause on the 22nd day of October, 2024, in favor of the Plaintiffs.

WHEREAS, in obedience to said Warrant, the Sheriff did seize and levy on the hereinafter
described property and all the estate, right, title and interest or claims which said Defendants so
had, in and to, on the 22nd day of October, 2024 and since that time had of, in and to, the
hereinafter described real property; and as prescribed by law for Sheriff's sales, did offer to sell
such real property at public auction.

WHEREAS, at said sale no bid being received which was equal to the adjudged value of said
real property as fixed by said court or the aggregate amount of said warrant established therein,
the title to said real property pursuant to said warrant and Section 34.01 of the Texas Property
Tax Code was struck off in trust for the use and benefit of each taxing district having been by
said warrant adjudged to have valid tax liens against such real property, and

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that the taxing entities set
forth in the warrant in said cause, pursuant to the provisions of Section 34.05 of the Texas
Property Tax Code, for and in consideration of the sum of FIFTY DOLLARS AND 00/100
($50.00), said amount being the highest and best offer received from Lynn and Laura Mays,
225 Dixie Dr., Howardwick, Texas 79226, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, and by
these presents do convey, expressly subject to the right of redemption by the Defendants in said
tax suit as provided by Section 34.21 of the Texas Property Tax Code, and further subject to all
presently recorded and validly existing restrictions, reservations, covenants, conditions,
easements, oil and gas leases, mineral interests, and water interests outstanding in persons other
than Grantor, and other instruments, other than conveyances of the surface fee estate, that affect
the Property, all the right, title and interest as was acquired by the taxing entities through
foreclosure the certain tract of land described as follows:

Lot One Hundred Eight (108), Navajo Section of Sherwood Shores IX, an addition to the

Cig of Howardwick, Donlex Coung, Texas !R8295!

Page 1
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC

Tax Deed: Lynn and Laura Mays, 225 Dixie Dr., Howardwick, Texas 79226 (R8295)
45



TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described property unto the named purchaser Lynn and
Laura Mays, his/her heirs, successors and assigns forever, free and clear of all liens for ad
valorem taxes against such property delinquent at the time of warrant to all taxing units which
were a party of said Warrant and as fully and absolutely as the entities named below can convey
the above described real property by virtue of said warrant and Order of Sale and said Section
34.05 of the Texas Property Tax Code.

GRANTEE IS TAKING THE PROPERTY IN AN ARM’S-LENGTH AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE PARTIES. THE CONSIDERATION WAS BARGAINED ON THE BASIS
OF AN “AS IS, WHERE IS” TRANSACTION AND REFLECTS THE AGREEMENT OF THE
PARTIES THAT THERE ARE NO REPRESENTATIONS OR EXPRESS OR IMPLIED
WARRANTIES. GRANTEE HAS NOT RELIED ON ANY INFORMATION OTHER THAN
GRANTEE’S INSPECTION.

GRANTEE RELEASES GRANTOR FROM LIABILITY FOR ENVIRONMENTAL
PROBLEMS AFFECTING THE PROPERTY, INCLUDING LIABILITY (1) UNDER THE
COMPREHENSIVE ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSE, COMPENSATION, AND LIABILITY
ACT (CERCLA), THE RESOURCE CONSERVATION AND RECOVERY ACT (RCRA),
THE TEXAS SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL ACT, AND THE TEXAS WATER CODE; OR (2)
ARISING AS THE RESULT OF THEORIES OF PRODUCT LIABILITY AND STRICT
LIABILITY, OR UNDER NEW LAWS OR CHANGES TO EXISTING LAWS ENACTED
AFTER THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE PURCHASE CONTRACT THAT WOULD
OTHERWISE IMPOSE ON GRANTORS IN THIS TYPE OF TRANSACTION NEW
LIABILITIES FOR ENVIRONMENTAL PROBLEMS AFFECTING THE PROPERTY. THIS
RELEASE APPLIES EVEN WHEN THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROBLEMS AFFECTING
THE PROPERTY RESULT FROM GRANTOR’S OWN NEGLIGENCE OR THE
NEGLIGENCE OF GRANTOR’S REPRESENTATIVE.

This tax deed may be executed in one or more counterparts, each one of which shall be deemed
an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

This deed is effective as of the date of the last notary acknowledgment of the Grantors’
signatures.

CITY OF HOWARDWICK

By: ___
Tony Clemlshlre Mayor

ATTEST:

City Secretary

This instrument was acknowledged before meonthe __ day of , by
Tony Clemishire, Mayor, on behalf of CITY OF HOWARDWICK in its capacity therein stated

Notary Public, State of Texas

Page 2
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: Lynn and Laura Mays, 225 Dixie Dr., Howardwick, Texas 79226 (R8295)
46



DONLEY COUNTY

By:

John C. Howard, M.D., County Judge

ATTEST:

County Clerk

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of , by
John C. Howard, M.D., County Judge, on behalf of DONLEY COUNTY in its capacity therem stated.

Notary Public, State of Texas

Page 3
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: Lynn and Laura Mays, 225 Dixie Dr., Howardwick, Texas 79226 (R8295)

47



CLARENDON CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

By:
Wayne Hardin, Board President

ATTEST:

Board Secretary

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of , , by

Wayne Hardin, Board President, on behalf of CLARENDON CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT
SCHOOL DISTRICT in its capacity therein stated.

Notary Public, State of Texas

e -a--——
Page 4
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: Lynn and Laura Mays, 225 Dixie Dr., Howardwick, Texas 79226 (R8295)
48



CLARENDON JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT

By:

Jim Shelton, Board Chairman

ATTEST:

Board Secretary

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of , , by Jim
Shelton, Board Chairman, on behalf of CLARENDON JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT in its capacity

therein stated.

Notary Public, State of Texas

Page 5
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: Lynn and Laura Mays, 225 Dixie Dr., Howardwick, Texas 79226 (R8295)

49



DONLEY COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

By:

Mark White, Board President

ATTEST:

Board Secretary

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of . , by
Mark White, Board President, on behalf of DONLEY COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT in its capacity
therein stated.

Notary Public, State of Texas

—_—————_—————————————————
Page 6
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC

Tax Deed: Lynn and Laura Mays, 225 Dixie Dr., Howardwick, Texas 79226 (R8295)
50



PANHANDLE GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

By:

Chancy Cruse, President

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of s , by
Chancy Cruse, President, on behalf of PANHANDLE GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

in its capacity therein stated.

Notary Public, State of Texas

I R — e ———————
Page 7
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: Lynn and Laura Mays, 225 Dixie Dr., Howardwick, Texas 79226 (R8295)

51



Management Info:

Status:

Best Process:
Progress:

Property Info:
City:
Cad Property Id:

Site Description:

Owner Info:

Legal Description:
Homestead:
Litigation Info:

Case Number:
Judgement Date:

Sheriffs Deed Date:

Court:
Style Plaintiff:
Style Defendant:

Sheriff's Deed Volume;

Tax Due:
Delinquent:

Trust

Sign
Vacant lot

Howardwick

8295

110 Sadie Dr, Howardwick, TX 79226, USA
City of Howardwick in Trust

Previous Owner:

STOWELL CHARLES

Lot One Hundred Eight (108}, Navajo Section of Sherwood Shores IX, an addition to the City

of Howardwick, Donley County, Texas. R8295
No

24-065-DCCV-07886
10/22/2024

1216/2024

100th

City of Howardwick, et al

Best Process Type:

CAD Value:

Site Structure:

Sale Date:
Redemption Date:

250

No

12/03/2024
06/24/2025

Non Affixed Material:

OWNERS OF VARIOUS PROPERTIES LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS OF HOWARDWICK, TEXAS

2025 - 000013
No
Yes Litigation:

No

No

52



“NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU
MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM THIS
INSTRUMENT BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR
SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER’S LICENSE NUMBER.”

TAX DEED
STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF GRAY §

WHEREAS, by an Warrant issued out of the 223rd Judicial District Court of Gray County,
Texas; in Cause No. TAX-5152 styled City of McLean, et al, vs. Owners of Various Properties
located within the City Limits of McLean, Gray County, Texas, and delivered to the Sheriff
directing him to seize, levy upon and sell the hereinafter described property to satisfy the amount
of all delinquent taxes, penalties, interest and costs which were secured by a warrant rendered in
said cause on the 6th day of November, 2024, in favor of the Plaintiffs.

WHEREAS, in obedience to said Warrant, the Sheriff did seize and levy on the hereinafter
described property and all the estate, right, title and interest or claims which said Defendants so
had, in and to, on the 6th day of November, 2024 and since that time had of, in and to, the
hereinafter described real property; and as prescribed by law for Sheriff's sales, did offer to sell
such real property at public auction.

WHEREAS, at said sale no bid being received which was equal to the adjudged value of said
real property as fixed by said court or the aggregate amount of said warrant established therein,
the title to said real property pursuant to said warrant and Section 34.01 of the Texas Property
Tax Code was struck off in trust for the use and benefit of each taxing district having been by
said warrant adjudged to have valid tax liens against such real property, and

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that the taxing entities set
forth in the warrant in said cause, pursuant to the provisions of Section 34.05 of the Texas
Property Tax Code, for and in consideration of the sum of ONE THOUSAND FIFTY
DOLLARS AND 00/100 ($1,050.00), said amount being the highest and best offer received
from Michael and Laura Campbell, PO Box 466, 402 Donley, McLean, TX 79057, receipt of
which is hereby acknowledged, and by these presents do convey, expressly subject to the right of
redemption by the Defendants in said tax suit as provided by Section 34.21 of the Texas Property
Tax Code, and further subject to all presently recorded and validly existing restrictions,
reservations, covenants, conditions, easements, oil and gas leases, mineral interests, and water
interests outstanding in persons other than Grantor, and other instruments, other than
conveyances of the surface fee estate, that affect the Property, all the right, title and interest as
was acquired by the taxing entities through foreclosure the certain tract of land described as
follows:

Lots One (1) and Two (2), Block Eleven (11), of the Original Town of Mclean, Gray
County, Texas. (R14695)

Pagel
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: Michael and Laura Campbell, PO Box 466, 402 Donley, McLean, TX 79057(R14695} 53



WHEREAS this conveyance is also subject to the following Fee Simple Determinable Condition:

Grantee will do everything necessary to bring the Property into compliance with ail state and
local codes within six months of the execution date of this deed. An affidavit stating that the
condition has been fulfilled, filed within six months of said date, if not contradicted by a
recorded statement filed within the same six months, is conclusive evidence that the condition
has been satisfied, and Grantee and third parties may rely on it.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described property unto the named purchaser Michael and
Laura Campbell, his/her heirs, successors and assigns forever, free and clear of all liens for ad
valorem taxes against such property delinquent at the time of warrant to all taxing units which
were a party of said Warrant and as fully and absolutely as the entities named below can convey
the above described real property by virtue of said warrant and Order of Sale and said Section
34.05 of the Texas Property Tax Code.

GRANTEE IS TAKING THE PROPERTY IN AN ARM’S-LENGTH AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE PARTIES. THE CONSIDERATION WAS BARGAINED ON THE BASIS
OF AN “AS IS, WHERE IS” TRANSACTION AND REFLECTS THE AGREEMENT OF THE
PARTIES THAT THERE ARE NO REPRESENTATIONS OR EXPRESS OR IMPLIED
WARRANTIES. GRANTEE HAS NOT RELIED ON ANY INFORMATION OTHER THAN
GRANTEE’S INSPECTION.

GRANTEE RELEASES GRANTOR FROM LIABILITY FOR ENVIRONMENTAL
PROBLEMS AFFECTING THE PROPERTY, INCLUDING LIABILITY (1) UNDER THE
COMPREHENSIVE ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSE, COMPENSATION, AND LIABILITY
ACT (CERCLA), THE RESOURCE CONSERVATION AND RECOVERY ACT (RCRA),
THE TEXAS SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL ACT, AND THE TEXAS WATER CODE; OR (2)
ARISING AS THE RESULT OF THEORIES OF PRODUCT LIABILITY AND STRICT
LIABILITY, OR UNDER NEW LAWS OR CHANGES TO EXISTING LAWS ENACTED
AFTER THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE PURCHASE CONTRACT THAT WOULD
OTHERWISE IMPOSE ON GRANTORS IN THIS TYPE OF TRANSACTION NEW
LIABILITIES FOR ENVIRONMENTAL PROBLEMS AFFECTING THE PROPERTY. THIS
RELEASE APPLIES EVEN WHEN THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROBLEMS AFFECTING
THE PROPERTY RESULT FROM GRANTOR’S OWN NEGLIGENCE OR THE
NEGLIGENCE OF GRANTOR’S REPRESENTATIVE.

This tax deed may be executed in one or more counterparts, each one of which shall be deemed
an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

Micheal Campbell Laura Campbell

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of \

, by Micheal Campbell and Laura Campbell.

Notary Public, State of Texas

Page 2
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: Michael and Laura Campbell, PO Box 466, 402 Donley, McLean, TX 79057(R14695) 54



This deed is effective as of the date of the last notary acknowledgment of the Grantors” and
Grantee’s signatures.

CITY OF MCLEAN
By: =—
Tanner Hess, Mayor
ATTEST:
City Secretary
This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of , . by

Tanner Hess, Mayor on behalf of CITY OF MCLEAN in its capacity therein stated.

Notary Public, State of Texas

. _____________________ __ __ _ . ]

Page 3
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: Michael and Laura Campbell, PO Box 466, 402 Donley, McLean, TX 79057(R14695)

55



GRAY COUNTY

By:
Chris Porter, County Judge

ATTEST:

County Clerk

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of , . by
Chris Porter, County Judge, on behalf of GRAY COUNTY in its capacity therein stated.

Notary Public, State of Texas

. .
Page 4
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: Michael and Laura Campbell, PO Box 466, 402 Donley, McLean, TX 79057(R14695) 56




MCLEAN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

By:

Sam Haynes, Board President

ATTEST:

Board Secretary

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of , , by Sam
Haynes, Board President, on behalf of MCLEAN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT in its capacity

therein stated.

Notary Public, State of Texas

Page5
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: Michael and Laura Campbell, PO Box 466, 402 Donley, McLean, TX 79057(R14695) 57



CLARENDON COLLEGE

By:
James Shelton, Chairman

ATTEST:

Board Secretary

This instrument was acknowledged before me onthe _ day of , by
James Shelton, Chairman, on behalf of CLARENDON COLLEGE in its capacity therein stated

Notary Public, State of Texas

T T T
Page 6
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: Michael and Laura Campbell, PO Box 466, 402 Donley, McLean, TX 79057(R14695) 58



PANHANDLE GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

By:
Chancy Cruz, Board President

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of , by
Chancy Cruz, Board President, on behalf of PANHANDLE GROUNDWATER CONSERVAT[ON

DISTRICT in its capacity therein stated.

Notary Public, State of Texas

s,

Page?7
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC

Tax Deed: Michael and Laura Campbell, PO Box 466, 402 Donley, McLean, TX 79057(R14695)  °°



Management Info:

Status:

Best Process:
Progress:
Property Info:
City:

Cad Property Id:
Site Description:

Owner Info:

Legal Description:

Trust

Sold
vacant lot

pending bid 1o Mike and Laura Campbell

McLean
14695

318 Wilson St, McLean, TX 79057, USA

Best Process Type:

CAD Value:

Southwest of the intersection of Third St and Wilson St

City of McLean in frust

Pravious Qwners;

Unknown Heirs of Ogden A. Ayers, deceased

MUST BE BROUGHT INTO CODE WITHIN 6 MONTHS

Lots One {1} and Two (2}, Block Eleven (11), of the Original Town of Mclean, Gray County,

Texas. R14695

Homestead: No Site Structure: No Non Affixed Material: No
Litigation Info:

Case Number: TAX-5152

Judgement Date: 11/06/2024 Sale Date: 12/03/2024
Sheriff's Deed Date:  12/23/2024 Redemption Date: 07/01/2025

Court: 223rd

Style Plaintiff: City of McLean, et al

Style Defendant; Owners of Various Properties located within the City Limits of McLean, Gray County, Texas
Sheriffs Deed Volume:

Tax Due: No

Delinquent: Yes No

60



Financial Reports

61



Bank Account Reconciliation Statement

All Clarendon College ledger transactions have been reflected on the monthly bank statement and all

accounts are reconciled for the month ending __ A ugust 2025
except for the accounts listed below:

Account Name/Number

None

Reasoning

oW N

Aatherne Febbe

Katherine Tubbs, Accountant

Sep 15, 2025

Michael Metcalf, Comptroller

Date 09/15/2025

62



Clarendon College
Bank Account Balances
As of August 31, 2025

Bank Account
Operating
Operating - PAL
Operating - Edward Jones
Operating - Texas Class
Capital Reserve
Captial Reserve - PAL
Custodial Funds
Custodial Funds - PAL
Custodial Funds - Edward Jones
Childress - First United Bank
Construction - Clarendon
Construction - Clarendon PAL
Construction - Pampa
Disbursement
Equine
Interest & Sinking
Pampa - First Bank & Trust
Payroll
Title IV
Transportation
Transportation - PAL
Total

* Restricted Funds
Unrestricted Funds

** Money held at Edward Jones
¥ Money held at Texas Class
A Herring Bank Sweep Account
Money at Banks

Yield
1.5000%
4.0000%
4.3500%
4.3808%
1.5000%
4.0000%
1.5000%
4.0000%
4.4400%
0.6000%
1.5000%
4.0000%
1.5000%
0.0000%
1.5000%
1.5000%
1.9800%
1.5000%
0.0000%
1.5000%
4.0000%

Balance
459,795.20
3,282,506.19
1,805,202.83
75,089.40
821,357.74
75,089.40
352,256.35
251,656.61
11,001.28
5,005.96
71,932.73
5,804.87
3,525.80
1,143.87
1,477.90
20,236.75
22,408.15
15,219.13
75,089.40
264,514.69

7,620,314.25

2,015,638.05
5,604,676.20

3,534,162.80
1,805,202.83
1,510,061.51

770,887.11

% %k

* %k

*/A

*/A

#/**

* /A

*/A

63



draft for discussion
ended 8/31/2025

CLARENDON COLLEGE
BUDGET

For the Twelve Months Ending Sunday, August 31, 2025 printed 9/15/2025
2025 2025 % of Budget 2024
Budget Actual Balance Expense Actual

Educational and General Budget
Revenue:
Tuition 2,227,500.00 2,390,811.17 (163,311.17) 107.33% 2,199,432.90
Student Fees 2,484,887.48 2,443,382.30 41,505.18 98.33%  2,542,747.63
Exemptions and Waivers {167,000.00) (114,555.83) {52,444.17) 68.60% (90,986.00)
State Appropriations 7,255,772.00 7,059,283.70 196,488.30 97.29%  6,200,668.48
Ad Valorem Taxes 1,920,000.00 2,107,401.54 (187,401.54) 109.76%  2,045,583.55
Miscellaneous Income 201,580.00 365,159.13 (163,579.13) 181.15% 757,530.08

Revenue - Education and General 13,922,739.48 14,251,482.01 (328,742.,53) 102.36% 13,654,976.64
Expense:
Business Administration-Clarendon 16,325.00 13,684.20 2,640.80 83.82% 3,376.98
Business Administration - Pampa 78,981.95 91,403.67 {12,421.72) 115.73% 76,962.60
Computer Science-Clarendon 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 5,478.30
Developmental Studies-Clarendon 59,584.07 33,332.27 26,251.80 55.94% 6,631.37
Developmental Studies - Pampa 47,877.73 29,449.28 18,428.45 61.51% 0.00
Industrial Maintenance 5,700.00 5,434.74 265.26 95.35% 57,456.10
CDL - Pampa 233,787.35 197,974.69 35,812.66 84.68% 205,231.13
Mathematics-Clarendon 96,946.53 111,208.25 (14,261.72) 114.71% 96,917.32
Mathematics-Pampa 66,881.93 66,996.12 {(114.19)  100.17% 62,605.44
Art - Clarendon 21,665.70 16,881.84 4,783.86 77.92% 17,553.85
Music 15,380.40 18,064.85 {2,684.45) 117.45% 8,755.82
History and Government-Clarendon 197,095.15 189,945.87 7,149.28 96.37% 169,373.90
History and Government - Pampa 73,248.31 83,468.36 {10,220.05}) 113.95% 65,110.82
Languages and Literature-Clarendon 167,596.03 148,828.70 18,767.33 88.80% 186,702.63
Languages & Literature - Pampa 33,898.63 74,136.75 {40,238.12) 218.70% 63,090.87
Psychology & Sociology 116,484.39 108,366.84 8,117.55 93.03% 120,887.70
Speech Communications-Clarendon 79,246.52 80,567.75 (1,321.23) 101.67% 72,351.66
Criminal Justice-Clarendon 41,696.42 31,981.74 9,714.68 76.70% 61,473.10
Cosmetology Pampa 137,580.67 118,352.52 19,228.15 86.02% 123,465.64
Cosmetology Childress 139,309.48 99,458.23 319,851.25 71.39% 99,138.53
Cosmetology Amarillo 350,390.64 344,948.83 5.441.81 98.45% 305,753.39
Cosmetology Canyon 100,536.32 79,282,57 21,253.75 78.86% 123,232.64
Agriculture-Clarendon 102,937.34 109,883.27 {6,945.93) 106.75% 88,647.03
Welding-Clarendon 87,144.44 33,994.36 53,150.08 39.01% 37,267.09
Welding-Pampa 74,058.80 122,633.35 {48,574.55) 165.59% 49,426.27
Ranch & Feedlot Operations-Clarendon 177,216.18 170,298.14 6,918.04 96.10% 154,639.61
Health & Physical Education-Clarendon 91,759.50 129,741.08 (37,981.58) 141.39% 106,361.51
Science/Biology-Clarendon 108,577.64 147,199.88 {38,622.24) 135.57% 87,632.76
Science/Biology-Pampa 80,182.59 65,403.38 14,779.21 81.57% 66,558.27
Science/Biology-Childress 10,659.98 0.00 10,659.98 0.00% 2,232.59
Science/Chemistry-Clarendon 76,731.59 61,136.37 15,595.22 79.68% 62,373.09
Vocational Nursing - Pampa 258,137.80 271,293.65 (13,155.85) 105.10% 198,931.99
Vocational Nursing - Childress 377,337.36 255,091.89 122,245.47 67.60% 192,090.23
Registered Nurse - Pampa 256,679.59 187,303.02 69,376.57 72.97% 160,588.06
Registered Nurse - Childress 140,833.95 131,361.86 9,472.09 93.27% 88,353.74
Simulation Lab 79,488.82 74,215.27 5,273.55 93.37% 68,676.53
Cont Ed / Adult Ed - Pampa 9,558.50 501.26 9,057.24 5.24% 1,407.21
Corr Ed / Adult Ed - Pampa 150,526.37 110,527.95 39,998.42 73.43% 146,292.05
Instruction - General 161,121.75 104,643.29 56,478.46 64.95% 76,323.85

1ofd 64




Honors College

Instructional Administration-Clarendon
Instructional Administration-Pampa
Instructional Administration-Childress
Library-Clarendon

Library-Pampa

Library-Childress

Student Services-Clarendon
Recruiting-Clarendon

Recruiting - Pampa

Associate Dean of Enrollment Services
Associate Dean of CTE

Testing

Learning Resource Center

Health Sciences Study Center
Financial Aid-Clarendon

Financial Aid-Pampa

Financial Aid-Childress
Registrar-Clarendon

Admissions and Records-Clarendon
Campus Security

Board of Regents

Executive Direction and Control
Business and Fiscal Management-Claren
Bus & Fiscal Mgmt - Pampa

Bus & Fiscal Mgmt - Childress / Shamroc
Computer Services

Institutional Advancement

Institutional Support

Plant Administration & Support Services
Transportation-Clarendon
Transportation-Pampa
Maintenance-Clarendon

Maintenance - Pampa

Maintenance - Childress

Maintenance - Amarillo

Major Repairs and Renovations
Housekeeping-Clarendon
Housekeeping-Pampa
Housekeeping-Childress
Housekeeping-Amarillo
Grounds-Clarendon

Grounds - Pampa

Rent

Utilities-Clarendon

Utilities - Pampa

Utilities - Childress

Utilities - Amarillo

Inter-fund Appropriations

Expenses - Education and General

CLARENDON COLLEGE draft for discussion

BUDGET ended 8/31/2025

For the Twelve Months Ending Sunday, August 31, 2025 printed 9/15/2025

2025 2025 % of Budget 2024
Budget Actual Balance Expense Actual
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 228,00
183,319.12 172,227.65 11,091.47 93.95% 166,473.08
143,570.85 137,786.46 5,784.39 95.97% 160,009.86
109,440.30 267.32 109,172.98 0.24% 73,959.36
105,430.27 98,240.67 7,189.60 93.18% 95,798.34
21,947.20 18,106.80 3,840.40 82.50% 10,431.81
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 5,707.11
319,062.08 206,685.22 112,376.86 64.78% 198,252.06
98,592.94 10,643.11 §7,949.83 10.80% 15,405.50
6,500.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.00% 0.00
118,173.42 131,803.36 {13,629.94) 111.53% 119,758.06
19,358.93 14.45 19,344.48 0.07% 19.12
0.00 8,750.00 (8,750.00) 0.00% 0.00
85,060.03 68,069.62 16,990.41 80.03% 63,003.74
52,709.38 50,247.56 2,461.82 95.33% 47,541.24
177,910.20 169,639.15 8,271.05 95.35% 154,428.41
47,347.87 46,686.88 660.99 98.60% 41,748.26
51,948.93 51,756.33 192.60 99.63% 49,195.63
88,614.00 80,797.06 7,816.94 91.18% 85,218.53
63,390.21 81,243.72 {17,853.51) 128.16% 97,391.62
57,000.00 46,058.07 10,941.93 80.80% 39,896.23
14,000.00 5,247.64 8,752.36 37.48% 2,967.35
260,939.07 251,673.14 9,265.93 96.45% 243,346.74
565,895.81 556,984.22 8,911.59 98.43% 533,081.83
66,157.82 53,726.80 12,431.02 81.21% 48,494.62
35,300.00 19,338.67 15,961.33 54.78% 14,565.88
1,194,532.54 1,182,417.64 12,114.90 98.99% 711,822.68
201,365.00 201,738.11 {373.11) 100.19% 214,766.37
200,000.00 75,503.16 124,496.84 37.75% 54,832.33
488,155.24 360,578.68 127,576.56 73.87% 281,095.07
171,580.33 154,747.75 16,832.58 90.19% 72,836.99
7,500.00 1,864.,53 5,635.47 24.86% 2,272.92
553,936.89 594,839.21 {40,902,32) 107.38% 256,542.26
111,002.84 91,837.11 19,165.73 82.73% 97,179.81
40,000.00 1,221.85 38,778.15 3.05% 10,244.24
12,000.00 5,751.87 6,248,13 47.93% 11,184.20
0.00 38,125.00 {38,125.00) 0.00% 51,185.28
326,014.04 305,047.20 20,966.84 93.57% 249.350.69
60,140.72 53,518.65 6,622,067 88.99% 49,530.09
14,000.00 13,022.24 977.76 93.02% 14,207.08
3,500.00 4,781.96 (1,281.96) 136.63% 5,120.90
74,186.60 56,755.87 17,430.73 76.50% 59,995.45
42,347.25 9,350.80 32,996.45 22.08% 10,981.23
98,362.50 98,462.50 (100.00) 100.10% 86,246.08
295,000.00 253,311.05 41,688.95 85.87% 272,753.52
61,000.00 42,743.86 18,256.14 70.07% 56,366.09
34,000.00 33,407.93 592.07 98.26% 31,015.54
14,000.00 16,367.84 (2,367.84) 116.91% $1,037.18
2,402,439.96 122,991.90 2,279,448.06 5.12% 111,725.74
13,882,842.99 10,015,678.72 3,867,164.27 72,14% 8,584,505.19
2oi3 65



Revenue - Education and General
Expense - Education and General

Net Change to E & G Fund Balance

Auxiliary Fund Budget

Revenue;

Bookstore

Residence Halls

Food Service

Livestock &Equine Center

Student Loans

Sales and Services

College House

Miscellaneous Income

Interfund Appropriations
Revenue - Auxillary Fund

Expense:

Bookstore

Residence Halls

Food Service

Livestock & Equine Center
Sales &Service

Athletics - General

Basebal

Men's Basketball

Women's Basketball
Volleyball

Softball

Livestock/Meats Judging
Intercollegiate Rodeo - Women's
Intercollegiate Rodeo - Men's
Ranch Horse Team

Student Activities
Institutional Scholarships
Special Items

Interfund Appropriations

Expenses - Auxiliary Fund

Revenue - Auxiliary Fund
Expense - Auxiliary Fund

Net Change to Auxiliary Fund Balanc

CLARENDON COLLEGE
BUDGET

draft for discussion
ended 8/31/2025

For the Twelve Months Ending Sunday, August 31, 2025 printed 9/15/2025
2025 2025 % of Budget 2024
Budget Actual Balance Expense Actual

(13,922,739.48) (14,251,482.01) 328,742.53 102.36% (13,654,976.64)
13,882,842.99 10,015,678.72 3,867,164.27 72.14%  8,584,505.19

(39,896.49) (4,235,803.29) 4,195,906.80 10616.98% (5,070,471.45)
26,750,00 25,079.58 1,670.42 93.76% 29,982.64
471,000.00 456,365.00 14,635.00 96.89% 451,345.00
752,500.00 674,984.89 77,515.11 89.70% 657,868.76
52,000.00 61,364.00 {9,364.00) 118.01% 0.00
0.00 60.00 {60.00) 0.00% 60.00
2,700.00 1,895.94 804,06 70.22% 2,542.35
8,400.00 9,100.00 (700.00) 108.33% 8,400.00
0.00 (219.09) 219.09 0.00% 11.22
1,875,787.39 0.00 1,875,787.39 0.00% 0.00
3,189,137.39 1,228,630.32 1,960,507.07 38.53% 1,150,209.97
119,742,99 142,442 .19 (22,699.20) 118.96% 107,650.21
105,036.42 136,295.79 {31,259.37) 129.76% 105,302,26
681,000,00 699,237.61 {18,237.61) 102.68% 632,576.74
71,000.00 80,153.74 {9,153.,74) 112.89% 46,159.82
6,000.00 4,111.95 1,888.05 68.53% 5,049.09
205,481.93 337,033.03 {131,551.10) 164.02% 76,880.48
227,950.43 230,221.08 (2,270.65) 101.00% 243,901.49
176,724.70 179,881.69 (3,156.99) 101.79% 166,305.90
179,177.63 172,300.45 6,877.18 96.16% 167,355.54
134,294.74 118,228.17 16,066.57 88.04% 106,318.69
164,295.03 175,507.23 (11,212.20) 106.82% 184,059.10
305,242.52 312,501.50 (7,258.98) 102.38% 304,709.34
130,127.17 111,607.31 18,519.86 85.77% 106,118.85
299,706.93 251,129.10 48,577.83 83.79% 215,600.29
119,288.58 107,546.77 11,741.81 90.16% 99,294.97
21,000.00 9,4486.52 11,553.48 44.98% 16,343.88
18,000.00 8,000.00 10,000.00 44.44% 851,997.00
50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00% 0.00
342,690.07 0.00 342,690.07 0.00% 0.00
3,356,759.14 3,075,644.13 281,115.01 91.63% 3,435,623.65

(3,189,137.39)  (1,228,630.32) (1,960,507.07)  38.53% {1,150,209.97)
3,356,759.14 3,075,644.13 281,115.01 91.63%  3,435,623.65
167,621.75 1,847,013.81  (1,679,392.06) 1101.89%  2,285,413.68

ofd 66



40-Clarendon College Jurisdiction Totals Summary

Report for MonthiTax year August/2025

TION

CURRENT TAX
DELINQUENT TAX

PENALTY & INTEREST AND ATTORNEY FEES
OTHER PAYMENT

TOTAL

AMOUNT DUE DELINQUENT ATTORNEY

97812025 4:09:31PM

1710 Avenue F NW

FOR MONTH

$1,136.08
$262.63

$651.36
$0.00

$2,050.07

$335.86

SIGNED

YEAR TO DATE

$317,483.44
$6,156.10
$6,193.10
$0.00

$329,832.64

Tax Assessor

Page 8 of 12



40-Clarendon College Jurisdiction Totals Summary

1710 Avenue F NW

Report for Month/Tax year July/2025

TIONS: EQR MONTH YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT TAX $1,884.81 $316,347.36
DELINQUENT TAX $204 .97 $5,893.47
PENALTY & INTEREST AND ATTORNEY FEES $953.75 $5,541.74
OTHER PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00
TOTAL $3,133.53 $327,782.57
AMOUNT DUE DELINQUENT ATTORNEY $472.71

SIGNED
Tax Assessor

Page 8 of 12

8/27/2025 9:51:59AM




Z40 | abed WYLL'SE1L S20Z/62/8
3

S0°080'vaS 80'v59S 0c'0s ZL'601LS Vi FARRS 0008 60°ZLES (85°26%) 0008 TLPPSves SLN3NONIN3AG

1£°800'928 60°EYZ rS 0008 L2048 00'v95S 00’08 812628 0008 0008 £1°086'92S SINIYYND

9E'BBO0LLS FANI- B2 00’08 6£918S LB'9ELS 000$ LE'EPEES (85°268) 0008 SE'VISELLS SviOoL
LE'R00'92S BOEPZ'PS 0008 224048 00'v95S 0008 Z1L6°28 000s 0008 EL086'82S r20Z
L2°9LE'028 60'E8CS 00°'08 88'€9S 26°6L8 a0’08 B9EPZS 21728 0005 £17£29'028 €202
96'1ZE'ELS 28°1p8 00°08 26'LS 6L LIS 00'08 99728 0zZ'018- 000S ZHESLCLS czoz
99°TEE'ES £E'LPS 0008 16'98 12218 00'08 1zees 89218 00’08 S1'I9E'6S 1202
00°861'8S 60818 0008 'es S0'98 000S £0'6S €LP18- 00'0S 92'122'8s 0202
12zez'es 2E0Z8 0008 6EES iv'Ls 00°0% 9v°6S eSS Q008 Z0°282'8S 6102
¥9'v86'9S 1S'101S 0008 96'91$ 12°0%S 00°08 PEPYS LeLs- 0008 60°2¥0'LS 8L0C
v6'SY0'LS 8068 0008 15°LS re'es 0008 €L'ES 9048 0008 62°090'LS 2102
SEL91'SS 98¢CLS Q0'0s PL2s vL'SS 0008 86'PS PIES- 0008 LE'SLL'GS 910¢
98°245'PS 28918 00'0S 18'2% 1945 o008 6193 80°0S- 0008 €41°6/8'PS SI02
96°2188 95'ES 0008 6508 21°28 0008 08'0S 0008 00°0S aL'81es £00Z
ang [ejoL PIEd [B1O) auhed 334 1saralw) SuNoISIy xe) aseg awysnipy spunyay avuejeg Jeag

BYIO Aauoly HAlleuag Buwwnbag

5TOT/6Z/90 01 STOZ/LO/0 WOl S

51894 PajsOd NOILDIOSIHNG AB ANVWINNS AMOLSIH

19381 Jesiesddy Lajuoq

1Ms1g aba)j0) uopuaserd - 9o



70

*3D8II0D
PUR SNI3 ST 3A0GE 9PV UOTISITIOD JO AJewwns =yl eyl Ieams ATUWSTOS
Op '®0TII0 Xel AJuUnoD AwID Yl JO I0SYDSSY XBL ‘UCSUYOL STISTIAYD ‘T

SZTOZ/TE/80 (YKL $T0OZ/T0/80

00° {Lydd avo) 00" (Liva avo} 10° (Lydd avo)
00° {Lyvd ADONIOV) 00° {L¥Yd ADNIDVY) £E€” (L¥9d ADNEOY)
00° Nad NI¥ LOL J0d 00° NAd Ng¥ LOL 434 pE” N34 NI 1OL INad
00° " ¥EHLO MHD 13¥ 00° ©t HMHHLO ONN43d 00" " YIRLO OL 3INg
co- TSLEN0D MHD L3 00" © 518000 aNnNd3y ale iy © 814000 OL INg
0o-° T LSEY MHO 13d 00~ tt LSgY annasy a0 Ut OLS8Y QL 3na
00 * 7 ALLY MHO 13¥ 00" T ALY QNNAEY 88°S¥6 T OALLY OL dnd
go0” Id/An3T MHD 1H¥ -S8°LT Tt I&/EA3T dNad £EP 6bL’'Y AONADY OL HAJ
00" ATTNO Id MHD 13¥ -3 AN Id ONNA3YH
00" (SI)Id/XATT d8YH
-S8° LT (OW) Id/XATT 38
L S3I "YLOL
1S Tk O%W TYL0L
gor e TELOL S%I gg- e TYLOL 551
00 ©7 LSEYALNI S3I Q0" ©t LSIWILNI ST
G60- ‘7T ALTYNEA S3I 00" © T ALTIYNEd STI
00° TTOLNOOOSIA S¥I
oo T AAZT STI e oo AATT STI
9g'e9L’'t v TYLOL O3W Ltross’'e 0 Tt TYLOL O3FW
6F 29V 0 LSHYILNT OFW SO°0LT T OLSIYILNI OFKW
29°0F1 00 ALTYNId O%MW LT 96C T OALTYNIG O%HW
Qo LNNOOSIA OFW
FR0E-1-1 O SR AAZT OBNW sg-grs’'z 0 ot AAZT OFR
(4443 i TILOL LAY TR S TYLOL L1086’z o TYLOL
10° [1¥Yd avd|
£€e" (1¥¥d ADINIOV)
bE" ‘N34 gNI¥ TYLOL
00° ‘Tt 5HIS HIHLO "ot 0 ot LSTAYILNI sergLe T LESIYILNI
go* e §334 1sgv¥ [ 2 13 - GO ALTYNId Lergee Tt ALTYNId
00 LS00 L¥Noo go* T LNNODSIC
gg‘ste - §334 ALLY R a1 S S ANTT 1: 2 4R A3t
||||||||||| YIHLO -====>------ mre-=-==- INEONONITIQ --------- Soesssmme-s LNIF¥HEND -----e----

STYLOL AYVWHNS

YILNED YdWYd FDITTI0I d0d AEVHWMWAS SNOIIDITIOD

60°TT STOT/TO/60°HNY SNYOTIYL

ALNDOD AYHED



71

te°569’S 88°'S¥6 EV 6FL'Y 00" a0- g0’ ¥S'ZES 68° 9tV 00°089°¢ TYLOL
1 00" 00° 00" Q0" 00" 00" 00’ Q0° 40144
00" 00 00° 00" Qo0° [1{+ 0 00" 00" 00’ 9661
00"’ 00° 00° 00" a0° 00" 0o° 00" 00" L66T
00° 00° 00° 00¢- Q0" 00" 00° 00° 00’ 8661
00° 00° 00" o0 00" 00" 0o’ 00~ 00° 6661
00" 00" 00" 1 00° 00" 00° 00- 00- 0002
(+]1 3 00" 00" 00° Q0° 00" 00’ 00" 00" 1002
00" 00° 00" 00" 00" 00° 00’ 00" 00" 2002
00" 00° 00’ 00° 111 0 00" 0o’ 00’ 00° £00¢C
1] 00" 00" 00" 00" 00° 00° 00" 00" vooz
00" 00" 00"’ 00° 00" 00° 00" 00° 00° s002
00" 00° 00" 00° Q0" 00° 111 0 00’ 00" 2900¢e
00" 00° 00" 00° 00" 00" 00° 00° 00° L002
00" 00" 00’ 00" 00" 00" 09° 110y 0o’ g00¢g
00" 00" 00" 00" Q0° 00" 00° 00° 00° 6002
00" 00° 00 a0 00" 00" 00" 00" 00~ 0102
00" 00" 00° 00" 00" 00° 00° 00" 00" Tt0c
[+1) Iy 00" 00" a0’ 00" 00" 00° 00° 00’ Zi0e
) 00" 00" 00" 00’ 06" 00" 00" 00" £ET0C
00" 00" 00° Q0" 00° 0g° 00 00" 00" vioc
c1°8s 896 138814 00" 00° 00" L&A 95°'¢ L4014 S10¢
Y0'6L LT ET L8°S9 00" 00° 00’ SS'TE 89°¢ ¥9°0¢ 9102
0e°SL vs'Z1 995°Z9 a0 00" 00’ 01'8¢C L't ¥8° 0t LT0Z
PP 6Tl 16°61 €5°66 00° 00° 00" 8 6t or° 9 6T ES 8102
LI PELT 50°6€ 80°S6T Q0" 00° 00" 9t'0L 8E°ET PETTITIT 6TOC
IZ 08T PO 0€ LT1°0S8T Q0" 00" 00" 99°9% 80°1TT £r°Z6 020c
20 Z8e L9 E9 SE°81E 00" 00° 00" P S8 66°¥Z 2z 802 TZoe
9L LBT S0"8¥ TL 6ET 00" 00" 00" €L IS L1°0C 1€78%1 zzoc
£S°80L BO'6TT S¥° 6865 00" 00" 00" L6 P8 e vsS Pa'6vy £coc
98°'0LS’¢E 69°06S L1°086°Z 00 00° 00" S0"0LT LE 96T SBTEIS‘T ¥Zoc
TYLOL 5334 SIXVL LSHYALNI ALTYNId AAZT LSEYALNI ALTYNA4 AATT gvax
ANTEO ALLY THLOL 8§31 s3I s3I O%W O3 O3W

dY3i Ad 60:ZT ST0T/T0/60:NN¥ SNPOTYL

[ aovd SZTOZ/TE/80 NAHL SZ0OZ/T0/80 YILNID YdW¥d ADITIOD: WO AJYWWAS SNOILOITI0D ALNNOD AWY¥D



000 60-

060 00"

000 0o

000 0o0*

00°0 0o

00°0 00°

000 00

000 0o

000 00"

000 00"

0070 00"

000 00"

00°0 00"

000 00"

00°0 3 28813
T0°0 -9T" %8
€270 ~L6 ETT
0Z°0 -0E° 62T
0570 ~0%"8ET
8T -BZ P6L
880 -59°599°¢
1s°2 -%T°2€0'2
0E'9 -LTTEeT
¥1°6 -66°"THO°T
S0°6 -Z5°L0T’'e
LS°TZ -~ZL TITO0’E
PL°0Z -0%°9S0°F
08°€Z -T¥"¥S9’'%P
S¥°9Z -89°tl6'L
PSTLE -£9°8¥S'ZT

QIvd § JaILOIETICONN

05°LZB°LEG
ov Lo
¥8°T99'T
vZoebL'T
g0’
09°€S5'S
Qo

00"
99°¥ZS'0E6
L¥°WLS'S
g89-91¢e’se
00°

TS EE€9 916

107012
€E" BTS2
-ZE PEB ‘6L
-86°¥62

-IS E£€9°916
T8°29L'966
YLBRE'TT
-TS°SLL'S
-2T 8Lt

TL TL9'TEG

AYTHNOS

[ Jovd

00" 00- 00° 00° 0o- 00’ - SUYIX ¥OIud

00" 00° 00° 00~ 00~ 00- - 5661

00° oo 00" o0 06" ]y - 9661

0¢”° 00’ 00" 00" 00 00 - L6861

00 00’ 00 00" 00° 00° - 8661

00° 00° 00 00° 00" 00" - 6661

00" 00" 00" 0o’ 00" 00" - 0002

Q0° 00° 00" 00° 00" 00" - T00Z

00° 00° 00" 00" 00~ 0o’ - 2002

00" 00° 00° 00- 00" 00" - £00T

00° Q0 00" Q0° 00" 00" - %002

00" 00° 00- 00° 0o~ 00" - s00zZ

00° 00° 00" 00 00" 0o - 2002

00" 00" 00" 0o 00" 00° - LooZ

00° 00 L A1 00"’ -00° %Y P16V - 8002

00~ -10° L1'98 o0’ -S§9°S1T 29°66T - 6002

00" LT 2 PTT 00° -9Z P91 6% 8LE - 0T0Z

00" =42 LS"6TT 00° -LT 682 bL BTV - 1102

00" oL 0T 6T 00° -80°000°T BT 6ET'T - 2102

00" -68°PT L1°608 00" ~9L" 188 £6°069'T - ETO0T

00° -¥8 €T 6v°689'2 00° ~EE'S Ze"v69°e - ¥102

oe- -€5°2S LLoweo'z 66" -3Z°St9 vo'BeIL'Z - §T0¢

00" -L8°66 YT v8S'T S6° =L9° %1 98°L6S'T - 9102

00° -££°991 Ze'Loe't £6° -85°62 L6°SE8°'T - LT0T

00° -88°602 0¥ LTIE’Z 00°T -T0°2¢ TV 8¥E’Z - 810T

00-° -v9'928 9€°0%vB ‘'t £E0°T -6L762 Z1°698°¢ - 610¢

oo~ -“¥9°T90°T Y0°8IT’S 99°T -58°tce €2°0ST’S - 0Zo¢

00~ -8 PSP’ 69°80T'9 LE'T =SLTLE LO°S¥PT’9 - T20¢

00~ -00°L¥8‘T 89°09L'0T 80°€ -99° 1% 9Z°66L'01 - Tzoe

-B6°P6C -LY TZL'L 80°595°'02 SS° v -E6° %6 9%°S59°0T - EZ0Z

434 ¥X ¥OIdud qarLoaIIon qarsarav SINIWAT4dNS SINEWLSNMTY NIOHd  NMMOMIVIYE INANONITId
08°26Z°¥Z 0L "PES'ET6 E0'6T6 T L9°ST9'106 TYIOL
[4: 2 4 85" b8 00" 85°v8 (3 QW)
02°¥S $9°LO9'T 00" ¥9°L09°T (% XONIOVW)
c0° LS 22 2E9'T 00" 22°269°'1 ALINAG aNTd
00* 00° 0o° Ll §3434 YIHLO
9L ¥60'¥ ¥8°8ST'T 0s°9 PE"ZSP'T 8834 ALLV
00" Q0° 00° Q0” S¥d4 Lsav
00" 00" 00" 00° LECO LHN0D
Zo'tyi’oz ¥9'E€8E'0T6 ES"CZIE'TT Tt 1L¥’'868 LIN
£6°188°¢E ¥S°269°T PLLE 08 P6S°T LSTYILNT
Lo gLL'T T2 °8ES'9 BE P8BS £8°ES6°S ALTUNAG
0o 00" 00° 00’ SLNACOSIa

B8 ¥Z Z9°08%'%I IT°96 68°251°'206 TP 0ET'TT 8¥"ZZ6'068 AAT1 aaLOITTION
00-ots T0°08BL'T 00° TO0"08L°'T JaLsneay aNdgyd aivl
£9°2ZL 0L TO8'T 00" oL TO8'T NIDAE NOLLIONIY 3ivl
9L TTIY'EY ~9s8°2Z¢ ‘9t -LL 86 6L ETE'9E QELOTTTICONN
-86°¥6Z 00" 00" Q0° AHD ASN/49d ¥X ¥4
88°¥Z -Z9°08V'P1 T1'96 -68°Z5T'206 ~TP 0EZ'TT -8Y 226’068 aQaroITTIOD
9€°LBT 8BS S SLS'BE6 BT 6ZE'TT LT OWT'LEE qaisnrav
95°ST 81°62¢°'T1 BT 62¢'1IT Q0" SLNAWZTddNS
-£1°¢8E’'€E -6E£°E6E'C 00" -6EE6E’T SINFWLSNCAY YIHLO
~LP LE ~TL70vP 00" ~IL OvP S9/SH HIV]
¥E°TE6S'TO LE'0B0’0ES 00" LE'080'0E6 NIDEd AATT
qivd INAONITIA aIivd § JLIN3¥dND TIIOL THLNIWETAANS TYNIDI¥O

YILNED YdWUd 937700 - D4DD :RAONIOVY H04d NOILVINAYoIH 3IVA Ol dwiA

>>> (AIOATAS STIONIOV TTIY <<< 44» 00781

SZOZ/6Z/80 »x»s SOTVWL

72



BU'S59'ISTS
6T°905'TBT'ES
LLUBSETOTTS
BPALLPST'TS
£5°18
0008
1L0666
00'1€Z$
asuadhg - Jwo| ZE'97R6LE $ TO'EOV'EEL'8 § 60'9.5'6TH8 ¢
TLLTL9 $ €970T'S08T S§ ZUSBYBELT  §
a7 $ W0LTT S BLLITT $
75'5L8 S T99S9'IST  $ €0'T8L'0ST $
6¢°70Z°09¢ $ BT'90S'T8TE $ O6EQETI6'Z S
[ 330 $ BYE0B'TOTT § 9L'5T986TT ¢
POShEL $ 8BFI00'SSZT'T § tvIITLVET §
mol1n ST0Z/1E/R ST0Z/TE/L
Injep 1ael anjep e
Kewuing
1060r'66L'8 § - $§ - % - 5 goo000stE § - S - 5 et S 60'9LS'51P'E $ 6L'SRT'E6SS $
EBTOL'S08T § g $ wetee $ ZUSBY'S6LT $
yoIT'T s - s - % - 5 - $ -8 vz $ BLLITT $ BFLSTT $
19'989°ISZ § - s - § - 5 558 S BOTRLOST $ SEPSE0vT $
61°905'782'E § 0000005 5 - H §2'207°01 S O06°E08'IZ6'7 $ TOERE'L90'T $
e08207T § - $ - s - 5 - s - $ - $ westy $ 90STOEET'T $ BOLZLONT'T $
8FL00°SSTT § - $ - % - 5 - s - $ - § pOsese S PPISTLEIT $ LEELETINZ s
SZOC/1E/8 Tuonesdidsg] el Sesusdxa SUORIEPY MemeIpmA  Auniew IwoaT] SZOLITENL YZGL/T/60 2NeA 1008
BN|EA 3P GOnNEwdgy  panioy IN[EA JICPY
sz-dny

520T/1E/8

180434 LNIWLSIANI ATHLNOW SINIDIY 40 GYYOB IDITHCI NOONIUYID

%85'F
RSEW
%PI't
%2y

05T
%05'T
%05°1
%05°T

ROBLE'Y

%051

P

TUIER

73

6-T-6VSEZ-9TT WN0IDY - ¥ 1JeN ADUOIN JUBWUISACD 0DWId
E-T-ESERT-9TT U0y - ¥ 1R ASUOW IWAWWISADG (NI
S-T-PBLTZ-9TT WN0INY - ¥ 1318w AJUOW JUWWIRACD OIWId
F-T-STSTZ-9TT WNOITY - ¥ 13NJeW ASUOW JUARNLIIAIS DD

WEiN Asuow

6-T-6Y9EZ-91Z N0y usodag yued PAINSL) SIUCT premp]
£ T-ESEPT-HTZ JUN0IDY Hisodag yueg pansu) suor piemp3
A-T-¥RLTT-51Z WN0IFy Wsad3(] Yueg Pasnsu| SIUOF piempy
P-1-5TSTZ-9TZ Junoady Wsodag yueq pansu) 53uof pJempl

ysadaq yueg pasnsu|

T000-L0ZT-18
LBOELTOL

&6 T'6rIET-ITT
E-T-€5E¥Z9T2

S 1817912

¥ 151817972

yzoZ/TTT SSRIDSEXL  TO00-L0ZT-T0-XL Wnoddy dunesadp
TZ0T/PT/Y yueg BulusH {BOELTOL WNCIIY JUBUISIAU
sLoziLeie s3uof piempy 6-1-69£2-9TZ UNOYYY |BIpOISnD
EZOZ/LT/TT  53U0[ paempy £SEVT-9TZ WNOXTY Bunesado
120Z/11/2 ssucrpiemp3  g-1-pBLIZ-91Z PaL3NNIsauN mopu3
0TOT/92/TT  seuOr piempy P-1-5TSTZ-917 pRlaIsay mopu3

g b FAAL o

ELLITEr]



Clarendon College
Annual Investment Report (Including Deposits)

Investment or Deposit Type

August 31, 2025
Market Value

Publicly Traded Equity and Similar Investments

Common Stock (U.S. and foreign stocks held in separately managed accounts or internally managed
by institution mvestment staff; exclude mutual or commingled funds)
Equity/Stock Mutual Funds
Balanced Mutual Funds (where target allocation is > 50% equities)
"Commonfund" Equity Commingled Funds
Other Equity Commingled Funds (if primarily invested in publicly traded equities}
Preferred Stock
Other - list by type
Total Publicly Traded Equity and Similar Investments

0.00

"Other" Investments - Other than Publicly Traded Equity and Debt Investments

Real Estate (include direct ownership & investments in real estate limited partnerships, private
REITs, or similar vehicles; include a portfolio of publicly traded REITs if managed as a separate
asset allocation category rather than comprising part of a breadly diversified stock portfolio )
Other Real Asset Investments {e.g. investments in infrastructure funds)
Private Equity
Hedge Funds
"Commonfund" Aliernative Asset Commingled Funds (Real Estate, Private Equity, Hedge Funds,
Commodities, etc.)
Annuities
Commodities
Collectibles
Other - list by type

Total "Other"” Investments - Other than Publicly Traded Equity & Debt Investments

1,500,000.00

1,500,000.00

Publicly Traded Debt & Similar Investments>1 year maturity

U.S. Government Securities (" Treasuries™)
U.S. Government Agency Securities ("Agencies™)
Mortgage Pass-Throughs - "Agency"
Mortgage Pass-Throughs - "Private Label”
Asset-Backed Securities (ABS) (other than mortgage-backed securities)
Sovereign Debt (non-U.S.)
Municipal Obligations
Collateralized Mortgage Obligations (CMOs) - list below by category
Interest Only Strips (I0s)
Principal Only Strips (POs)
Inverse Floaters
Stated Final Maturity longer than 10 years
Other CMOs - "Agency"”
Other CMOs - "Private Labe]"
Corporate Obligations (U.S. or foreign companies) - list below by rating
Highly Rated (AAA/AA or equivalent)
Other Investment Grade (A/BBB or equivalent)
High Yield Bonds (<BBB or equivalent)
Not Rated (NR)
Fixed Income/Bond Mutual Funds (longer term; registered with the SEC)
Balanced Mutual Funds (where target allocation is > 50% bonds or other debt securities)
"Commonfund” Fixed Income/Bond Commingled Funds
Other Fixed Income/Bond Commingled Funds (primarily invested in publicly traded debt securitics;
not registered with the SEC)

0.00

74



Clarendon College
Annual Investment Report {Including Deposits)

Investment or Deposit Type
GICs (Guaranteed Investment Confracts)

Other - list by type: CD's
Total Publicly Traded Debt & Similar Investments >1 year

August 31, 2025
Market Value

Short-Term Investments & Deposits

U.S. Government Securities ("Treasuries")
U.S. Government Agency Securities ("Agencies")
Bankers' Acceptances
Highly Rated (AAA/AA or equivalent)
Commercial Paper - A1/P1 (or equivalent)
Other Commercial Paper - lower rated
Repurchase Agreements (Repos)
Separately Managed Account
Money Market Mutual Funds (registered with the SEC)

Short-Term Mutual Funds Other than Money Market Mutual Funds (registered with the SEC)
Public Funds Investment Pool Created to Function as 2 Money Market Mutual Fund {not registered
w/ SEC but "2a7-like")

TexPool (and TexPool Prime)
Other Public Funds Investment Pools Functioning as Money Market Mutual Funds
Other Investment Pools - Short-Term (not created to function as a money market mutual fund)
Certificates of Deposit (CD) - Nonnegotiable
Certificates of Deposit (CD} - Negotiable
Bank Deposits
Cash Held at State Treasury
Securities Lending Collateral Reinvestments (direct investments or share of pooled coliateral)
Other - list by type: Petty Cash on Hand
Total Short-Term Investments & Deposits
TOTAL INVESTMENTS and DEPOSITS

2,220.42

6,991,979.76

1,805,202.83

0.00

2,280,948.62

1,373.94

11,081,725.57

12,581,725.57

"INVESTMENT DISCLOSURES"

* Clarendon College employ Edward Jones Texas Class as the investment advisors.

*Clarendon College does not use soft dollar, directed brokerage or directed commission, commission recapture or any similar arrangements.

*Clarendon College is associated with two foundations:
Mr. Pat Britton, P.O. Box Drawer A, Clarendon, TX 79226 is Chair of the Clarendon College
Foundation and the fair market value of investments as of 5/28/2025 was $533,650.43

Mr. Lee Porter, P.O. Box 632, Pampa, Texas 79066 is the Chairman of the Pampa Center
Foundation and the market value of investments as of 7/29/2025 was $1,500,394.18

75




3ISN3IAX3 = JAILISOd
JWCINI = 3ALLYDIN

{9e'spT's) {29865 Eva} (Te"€59°reT) SPUnJ |RIPOISMY |e30L
{19'¥7) (zvve0’s) {18°6¢0°L) SUANEH 1pueIg 4aue) Jsuedy smed 0L62-00-00-95L6-18
{19°5) (80'v19°'T) {st'209°1) #1%g UOSAL - Jo1INNsU} BUIpEM Asuafy Buipam OLEZ-00-00-EVLE-LE
{91 (p8'8Lp) {e1eey) ueidn Asse) - Jopang QD pund janey 1q2 0162-00-00-5¥L6-18
{6€°006} {zv'656'er) (£0'650°EW) 1341811 Auuyor - 2 Juspnis 4o Jo3daaQ Aauady neday |leH wapisay [ s3uld Juapnys - Aualdy 162-00-00-Lp16-18
{85°0) (0g96T) {z9's6T) [3y21) Auuyor - )] Juspmis 4o 101290 Aouafy 3y wapms 0162-00-00-02L6-19
{s6'301) (zr81E'TE) {¢1607'TE) 13533 241 - JOLRANG O AUBY-439M-04Y 0162-00-00-££06°18
{eozez’y) {eT°225°L9) {0T'STE'09) 195594 BAY - 10198410 O4Y suonesadQ 10|paad pue yruey-Axrady-04y $162-00-00-7L06-19
{st'1) 6T '8TH} {e89tt) aidsaio Ay - sopaug Bubpny 1$33u0)-3593u0) Buidpng 0162-00-00-5506-18
{0E'60T'T) (vZ°269'5LT) (06" L8S'PLT) aidsayo 41 - 1012.1q Buibpn wea) JuBpnr-AouaBy-wes) Sudpng 0L62-00-00-2506-1%8
{z9°¢) (08'950°1) {er'eso't) adsapo A1 - 1013419 Gubpnr Suidpng 1eap - JuBpnf 0162-00-00-9506-19
{rez) (62229} {st'0L9) Inyeueq 4 - 1013nnsu ewelq eddey e1ay) Iyg-AsuaBy-eddey e1ay) g 0162-00-00-9906-18
(96°2) (rro8z'2) {sr'28z'T) anyeuoq Jq - J01INIS] ewelq qn[) ewesq-Ausy-qn)J ewelg 0162-00-00-E06-18
95T {aw5Z0'sT) {zooro'sT) nedng 3a38q) - sopang Abojolawso) ssaJpiy)-Adojorawso] 0162-£0-00-8606-18
{se'15) (SEv9L'PT) (OO ETL"PT) newng 3838 - 10198110 ASojR13ws0d edweg-Auady AJojolawsoy 0162-00-00-8606-18
[(17Ar4] (€L vLs) {gorzes) Hewuns 3333 - 103 ABoiciawson pung diysiejoyas juapnis ABopoawsod OLEZ-LO-C0-8606-19
{0¢ 95} (0Z'50T#1) {0s8r0'PT) newng 3353 - 1o ABojolewsan OBy - Aauafly Agojoiawso) 0L62-70-00-8605-18
vz 95} (B EFPOT) {r9-¢ge’on) weyueg suays - Buisinp jo soang ded auya - Businy 2oa-Aduady-sded auym-Buisiny 0162-00-00-0L 16718
(1e€) (£9°2%6) {9£°6¥6) Swepy unsny - WESIssY Oy 3|pug g §201g-AouaBy-ajplg 7 yo0I9 0L62-00-00-1€06-18
AR f2 f4] {6t'szr's) repuexaly Apur] - yseoo [equos [1IBG3OS 5, u3Wom, - SIIIB|YIV-||EqHOS M-SINB|LIY 0L62-00-00-L206-18
0801 (T00RT'S) {18'052°s) URIYSGD) SxE)g - yoeOD ||leqialsRg SUBN (|eq123seg SUBA - SINB|LY 0162-00-00-0206-18
(66'5) (L67TL'T) (88°8TL'T) Sawer e - JOXA NIY SINIYIY - AsuaBy - s3Iy OLEZ-00-00-0106-18
SE'S89 (r29¥s'LT) {og-zez's1) AW YR - IR0 ||EqINSE] SUBLOM fouady-|leqiaysen m-saeyiv 0L6Z-00-00-9206+18
(zeT¥) (96'9£1°2T) (popET'ZT) ofajowen sa.153Q- y2e0) Nleghagion 11BGAB||OA - SIB|YIY-AduaBy-I|EqAD||OA-SIBYIY 0L6Z-00-00-£206-18
(69291} {evz08'9t) (vL 6£9'9t) uebiropy e - Yoo geqaseq Juady-[|eqaseq SUsN-SIIAYIY 0L62-00-00-£106-L8
(61°9v€) (bO't595) (58°26T'95) ysut AoH / Spuesy 13.g - YoRO) 03POY W34 ISYOH HONWH-AJuady wea) 3ssoH youey 0L6Z-00-00-6506-18
98°01S [Fas:rd et (26°8€829) U4 1349 - UROD 03pOY Asally oapoy 0L6Z-00-00-£806+18
(96'£) [zz'e8Z'T) {oz'182'7) SYueLy 1815 - YI€O) 03pOY 231 Adusdy 0L6Z-00-00-E216°1L8
(59'9) (zo'116'T) {£6'706'T} uosduwoyy i J0$5Y JUBWUIBACS JUSPNI§ 0L6Z-00-00-F0L6°18
11'522 (BSZSE'RT) (69°££5°8T) sieq MW - ueaq edwey Aauady ueag edwed 0L62-00-00-0516-18
(z1'7) (00019} (88°209) sineQ BN - veaq eduieg edwey - J05SY JUSWLIBAD JUapNIS OLEZ-00-Z0r w016 L8
(oT'o) (z9'92) {z5'92) SIABQ Y - veaq edwey A121205 JOUOH Y2a] |BUChEN QLEZ-D0-D0-0ELE-L 8
(oz'zt} (ov'gst'zT) (pT'911'TT) sweq sy - ueaq edweg 6S-85 sse|) OL6Z-00-00-2£16-L8
(e9'p) (15'eee’t) (88821} SUNIING AN - JUBpIsaLd puny diyssejoyss aaojdw3 - Ayuady OL6Z-00-(K-L516+L8
[z€0) {Po'60T) {t9s01) SYUNEPIANG I - JuBpIsasg saadeyd are1dagjo] yBupoos Ao - Auady OL6Z-00-0-E516+L8
[(5340)] (8901} (6zotn) SYNBLING SN - WAPISILY punj AuaBy sy29y) pawumay 0T6Z-00-00-0806-18
(1911) (68'BEEE} (8z2ZE'E) SynEWIdNgG Jp = WWapIsaLy snoaue|aosi-Aruady-snoaueaasy DL62-00-20-0906-18
{1£7) (Lrose) {op£41) SUNEPIING SN - WIPISIA Aaualy - pieAuno? Juapnys-x3 0L52-00-00-£506-18
{zLe) {25101} {0B'£90'T) SUNeYENG I - WIPISId Aously syuapnis-xg OLEZ-00-00-0506-18
{P6'L18) {ESTST'T} (6S'EvE) SUNEYRING |y - WBpISdig Awady gnpy Ainua) 0162-00-00-LZL6-18
SZ0Z ‘TE 3sndAny 5¢0¢°TE Alnr
T My 1N acueyeg Juipuz 2oueegETq Supu3 DuUmQ Jwen wnoxnYy Aduady

Argwwng

SIUBWANE]S JUNOIIY [IP0ISA) 1snBny 7T

76



ONILYYILO
ONILYY3dO
ONILVYIdO
INILYYIdO
ONILYHIdO
ONILVY3dO
ONLLVYIJO
ONILYHI4O
ONILYY3dO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYYIdO
INILYYIO
ONILVYIJO
ONILYY3dO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3Id0
ONILVYIJO
ONILYYIHO
ONILVY3dC
ONILVY3dO
ONILYYIJO
ONILVY340
ONILYY3HO
SNILYYIdO
ONILYY3dO
Al Jooppsyd

1608
£6°0L
oo'vy
0e°08
L6'08
L&6°08
0e08
00051
05°L¥L
0005l
0s'Lrl
00'82L
oco'ges
69'v61
0’86
00'se
00's¢
0s'29¢
11'95¢
0529t
LEose
Or'vi6
OF'vie

096l

L. - L T . D . N . I . . B . - B B A TR I . . B . . . B o

096l
wnowy psijddy

NOSNHOC( $2/1/8 $202/t/8
OIONIL S2/L/8 §202/%/8

£2/1/8 SINNOZ 5202/+/8

S2/1/8 CLIONIW 5202/v/8
OLLONIW S¢/1/8 5202/+/8
NOSNHOf §2/SL/L 5202/4/8

SZ/1/8 NOSNHOI SZ0Z/¥/8

52/1/8 140ddNS Q1IHD 5202/v/8
14CddNS ATIH2 S2/5L/L S202/v/8
SZ/SL/L ddNS QIHD S20T/v/8
1¥0ddns QK2 S2/sL/8 S202/v/8
L140ddNS GUHD S2/L/8 5202/%/8
1H40ddNS QIHD S202/5L/4 S202/v/8
3317 XYOA MIN ST/SL/L S202/P/8
34T HHOA MIA S2/1/8 SZ02/p/8

SAW S2/1/8 S202/v/8

SdW SZ/SL/L seoe/vie

S2/1/8 TYNOILYN ALY3AIT 520Z/¥/8
TYNOILYN ALY3AN S2/1/8 S202/v/¢8
ST/SL/L TYNOILYN ALY3EIT S202/0/8
TYNOILYN ALM381 52/5L/L S202/t/8
3411 39019 9202/ L/ S20z/v/8
33411390719 S202/1L/8 S202/v/8
V4V S2/1/8 SZ0Z/v/8

V4V S2/51/1 s20z/v/e

wonduisaq uondesues] ajeq Juswked

1556
1596
1596
L5S6
1556
L1556
1556
0556
0556
0556
0556
6¥56
6PS6
856
8ps6
L¥56
P56
9¥s6
5P56
9¥s6
9v56
5756
S¥S6
PPs6
¥rs6

squinp Juatiey

ISYHD NVOHOW df O/D JIVA
ISVHD NYOHOW df O/ DITYA
ASYHD NYDHOW df O/2 D1TvA
ASYHD NVDUOW df O/D JIVA
ASYHD NVYSHOW df O/2 JIVA
ISYHD NYOHOW df O/2 JNvA
3SYHD NYOUOW df O/ JITYA
TVH3INID AINEOLLY 40 321340
TYHINID AINYOLLY 40 321340
TWYINIO AINYOLLY 3O ID1440
TVEINID AINYOLLY 40 121340

LINM LNIWISINASIA ALVLS X1 'NID AINYOLLY 40 D140
LINM LNFWISHNESIA 3LYLS X4 'NID AINYOLLY 40 301240

O2 ADNVENSNI 3417 HHOA MIN

02 IDNVENSNI 317 AHOA MIN
“DNIH3LNID IDIAYIS SIN
“INI"H3LNED IDIAEIS SN
FONVENSNI 3417 TYNOILYN ALYIEN
FONVYNSNI 3417 TYNOILYN AL¥3aN
FDNVUNSNI 41T IVNOILYN ALY3E1T
FONVAINSNI 3417 IYNOILYN ALY381N
341139019

341738012

Vv

LAkl

JWeN JOPUIN

$20Z ¥snbny

Ul HPIYD

#63p107 uopuasep)

77



ONILYY3dO
ONILYY3d0O
ONILYYIHO
SNILYY3I4O
ONILYYIdO
SNILYY3IJO
ONILYH3dO
ONLLYYIJO
ONILYY3IdO
ONILYY3d0O
ONILYY3dO
SNILYYIdO
ONILYH340
ONILYY3LO
ONILYY3dO
ONILVYIO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYY3dO
ONILVYIIO
ONILYYI4O
ONILYYHIdO
ONILY43dO
ONILYHIHO
ONILYHIdO
ONILYYIHO
al 3eoqyayd

ooosl
£9'186'2
o¥'e9e
26'85¢
00004
000se
05201
00'00L'E
00'0se
£€6'502
£6'50¢
00ote
00y
0t08
3% 44
oroL
€6'0L
8ETTL
0g'EcL
1608
0£'e¢l
geo8
oroL
13944

L R A - R R R B . S B . S . . R i o T . O - B I I B N

gezel
unowy payjddy

ONIIEYE 78 13Nd ¥I3Y dWI3d S20¢/9/8

HSYHL/AYILYM DD S20Z 1NF $202/9/8

YILYM SSTUATIHD S20Z INr S202/9/8

dWNd ONIFIILS YIMO4L/IDA0A $00¢ ST02/9/8
SZ/61/8 JISNW ALdvd X2078 5202/9/8
§2/1'92/5'FL/E ALVA/AOHSISHOH 5202/9/8

HIM SANVYT NIVIN/SZING 5202/9/8
HOOT WAD HSINIZIY 5202/9/8
PI3IYspuIp, 20L#5nq S5202/9/8
TWANIA TWdIDNIYd S2/L/8 S202/v/8
IVINIQ TVdIDNIYd /92/51/L S202/v/8

$3DIAYIS ONILNYDIY C3A0Y S20T/P/8

5Z/5L/L SINYOZ SzZ0T/v/8
$¢/51/L OLLONIW Sz02/¥/8
SANYOZ SZ/SL/L S202/v/8
S2/51/L OIYON3L S202/¥/8
OIMON3IL S2/51/L S202/v/8
S2/S1/L NYdHDOD S20e/v/8
NYHHDOD §2/54/L S20T/t/8
CLLONIW 52/5L/L §202/%/8
NYHHDOD 52/1/8 S202/%/8
SZ/51/L NOSNHOM SZ02/v/8
S2/1/8 OIONIL Seoz/v/8
SINYOZ S2/L/8 SToz/v/e
S2/1/8 NV¥HDOQ) S202/v/8

uondudsag uondesuesp ajeq Juswied

6956
8956
4956
5956
¥956
£956
2956
1556
S556
IWIN3a/S2ane
AL Er4 N
¥556
1556
1556
LSS6
1556
LSS6
1556
L5S6
L556
1556
1556
1556
1556
1556

saquinp juawiey

NVOYOW WYITIIM TAINVQ
NOANIYVID 40 ALD

SSIYAQUHD 30 ALD

dOLS1Id S.NOYAS

NOSIM 337 NVAuE

ONIFOHSISHOH $39Q149 Qv
aNVEavY0oua My

271 "SH001 S1Y0dS NITTY
SLIN3WITD QYA NHO!
LOQOL-E5Z29L1 # T¥LNIA T¥dIDNINd
LOOOL-£5229L 1 # T¥LNIA TdIDNIYd
I7 'SIAILYTED DOYSTING

ISYHD NYOUOW dr O/ JIVA
ISYHD NYOUOW df O/ JIVA
ISYHD NYDAOW df O/ JIVA
ISYHD NYOUOW df O/ DINYA
ISYHD NYOUOW di O/ JIVA
ISYHDI NYOUOW df O/ JIVA
ISYHI NYSAOW dr O/2 JIvA
ISYHD NYDYOW df 0/ JINVA
ISYHD NYOROW dr 0/ JNvA
ISYHD NYDYOW df O/ JNA
ISYHD NYOUOW dr 072 JINvA
ISVHD NYSYOW dr O/D JINvA
ISYHD NYOYOW df O/ JNvA
Iwep Jopuap

$202 snbny

UaPUM SHI8YD

abajo) uopuale)

78



SNILYYHIdO
ONILVYYIJO
INILYYIdO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYY3dO
SNILYY3dO
ONILYE340
ONILVY3dO
ONILVYIdO
DNILYEILO
ONILIVH3IdO
ONIIVYIO
ONILYYI40
ONILVYIJO
ONLLYY3IdO
ONILVYIMO
SNILYYE3dO
ONILYY3dO
ONILVY3d0
ONILYH3IdO
ONILVHI40
ONILYHIJO
ONILYYI4O
SNILYY3dO
ONILYY3dO
Qi Aoogaay)

6661
L6'E9
6811
LLot
9g'L6P'E
9L'ES9'6y
FLNATA
S¥'99¢
geeve
86'€S
S6ESE
LOviL
86'L0¢
00'LEE
ooose
00°L99'vL
08888
9g'L2s
00'0sY'8
00'ses
00'9¢Z'L
00069
rrLEE
sp'eol

L I N . TR T . R . Y . SN DR . BN B R L T . D . . DR . D . B L R Y R A S T )

052
wnowy payddy

Y3IANIF ONIFNL/INIVIN VdWVd $202/9/2
ddNS ¥IVdaY LOT SNV YdNYd 5202/9/2
SLdvd EN3A ¥ YdINVd S20c/9/8

21813373 M3IM VdWVd SZ0Z TNr 5202/9/8
12313 SNdWYD YdINVd S202 INT 5202/9/8
IOVNIVIA WNISYNIWAD $202/9/8
INIWGINGI HO4 13N4 SONNOYD DD S20T/9/8
SYALTH HOLDVYL 237 S202/9/8

$3M4dNS 1430 OLNY 5202 1Nr 5202/9/8
SAddNS SANNOYD 22 §20Z 1Nf §202/9/8
SY3LTI WIS QNS D31 S20e/9/8

35¥31 3111049 ONIQTIM YdINYd 5202/9/8
IS¥31 311108 ONIO1IM 3D S202/9/2

SAV SM3IN YdWVd 5202 1Nl 5202/9/¢
HOSNOJS NODVYM 5202 S202/9/8
3ONVENSNI 2ILTTHLY 5202/9/8

S2/€2/8 LHOIN ONISYI/TvE $202/9/8
YOLYNYIALTV OLL#5SNE S202/9/8

AVH S3Tv9 NNCY 0€L/MD0LS D31 5202/9/8
61/8 ALdYd 22078 ONIMOYHL IXY $202/9/8
JONVHIX3 O30IA WYIIN QILVANVYN $20¢/9/8
IV dOHS ONITTIM YdWY4/NQIYS §202/9/8
NIAO/IAOLS YidILI4VD WIvdIY S202/9/8
VHIN OL SLdI¥ISNVHL O3A0Y $202/9/8
€0L#SNE ¥O4 DVL 5202/9/8

uondursoq uondesuesp ajeq Juawhey

LEPE00000000143
LEFEO0000000L3
LEPEQOQO0000143
9856
9856
§856
¥BS6
£8S6
£856
£856
£8S6
2856
2856
1856
0856
6156
8156
LLS6
9156
SL56
vL56
£456
2156
LL56
0456

Jquing juawied

D11 'VdWVd J9VMAYYH 30V

21 'YdWvd IUYMAEYH 30V

I YdWYd 3UYMTEVH 3oV
ADYINT 10X

ADYINT 130X

DN UMM

$13n4 91

S1Yvd OLNY SHIMOYS

SLdvd OLNY SY3Moud

SL¥Vd OLNY S31110d8

S1¥vd OLNY S.HINTOYE
ONI'LNIWGINDI 72 S¥YO 3ANIN
JNILNIWGINDI 2 SYO IANIT
SMAN YdINYd FHL

WN3SNW LSOOY SLNIVS
STDILVYLS NSIY

271 'OTINYINY ALYYd

S.DAS 01313 ANV OY¥OY IIANYHNYd
SYIANVIW NIAIY ILNOW

AYIHDUV DU, (

1aNH ¥8Q DNI 'HDAL S1dOdS SISV
DN MY BONILVIHS B H

02 INIWJINDI LHON N3A109
$53YdX3 VY3aa
YOLIITIOD-HOSSISSY XVL 0D ATINOG
JwepN Jopuapn

SZOZ ysnbny

USHLM BPAYD

abajjoy uopuase|d

79



ONILYY3dO
ONILVHIdO
ONILYY34O
ONILYYILO
ONLLYH3dO
ONILYH¥IdO
ONILYYIdO
SNILYY3dO
ONILYI3dO
SNILYYIdO
ONILVY3dO
ONILYYIdO
ONILVY3dO
ONLLYY3dO
ONILVY3JO
SNILYY3dO
ONILVYIJO
ONILVY3dO
ONILVEI4O
ONILVYIdO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYY3dO
ONILVYIdO
an yooqaayd

LOLPS
25068
geele
87’65
2Ll
00'S9gL
oces
09'Ly
08'¥eL
09’y
L0'0S
00'0¢e
00081
¥8£9
1453 4
LEBSL
oFzZiLelL
6¥ L
£8°erL
96'sL
5,66
LEOEY
65°L
66'¢9
9/°182
unowy paijddy

LR L I S L e R RS D . DR B S . R B S I . B B . R N il

SV SNdWVD D2 9202 INr SToz/9/8

Y3315 DIS 03A0Y/SIMIL ¥ S20z/9/8
531NddNS Ld30 OLNY D2 S20Z INf 5202/9/%
SANddNS LNIVIN 2D §202 1M S202/9/8
STYIL YOLOWHL LNOYS 2 D31 S20%/9/%

5334 ONILINSNOD d9/S2INI 5202/9/8
ONIQAIUHS YdWNVd 5202 W $202/9/8
ONIQAIIHS OTHVYWY S20¢ 1Nr §202/9/8
ONIQQ3YHS 20 SZINr §202/9/8
ONIAAFYHS SSIAATIHD S202 INT $202/9/8
$3NddNS OWSOS aWI3Y §202/9/8

d334 %D0LS 03A0Y 5202/9/8

53NA $2ONYINCNNCAYW/XAL 5202/9/8
SWYC4INN aaid DNOA/STINr S20Z/9/8
SWAO4INN SADIH ABOL/SZINI S202/9/8
SWIOZINN Ld3d LNIVIN JD/SZ1Nr S202/9/8
2-V/LINdS INIW YdIWYd TIVLSNI 5202/9/8
SLYVd W3ILSAS YIINIYAS YAWYL 5202/9/8
INTVA L3101 SINIW vdWVd S202/9/8
31IWAND LOT ONMUYL YdWVd 5202/9/8
LNIW3D LOT ONIYVd VdWYd 5202/9/8
313WAIND LOT DNINYVL VIWVd §202/9/8
LNIYIW1SNAN] YdWvd/LHDIT 231 $202/9/8
N3JSIQRYILYM 0311108 YWV/SZINT $202/9/8
JAS INOHd VdIWvd S202 DNY 5202/9/8

uondussag uondesues) ajeq uswied

05+#£00000000143
6¥¥£00000000.143
6¥rE00000000143
6¢PE00000000143
6¥200000000143
8rPe00000000143
L¥PEQO000000L43
L¥rt00000000L33
Lyre00000000143
LFPPEQOO00000 143
S¥FE£00000000143
S¥FE00000000L43
Frre00000000143
£¥FECO000000443
£FPEQ0000000143
£9P€00000000143
00000000143
LF7E00000000133
LrPE00000000L43
OrP£00000000143
OrbE00000000L43
OPP£00000000143
Orre00000000143
6EFE00000000.143
8eP£00000000143

1Bquunp Juswiied

SS6E# SYO LHOINNIIYD
0L9#100V AlddNS CLNY S.QACTY
OL9#100V A1ddNS 01NV S.QA0
0L9#100V A1ddNS C1NY S.AAO0T
OL9#100V A1ddNS OLNY S.CGAOTd

271 'SONIGIOH SIILSIAVNAG
IOVHOLS %8 ONIAGIHHS LNIWNI0A
I9VAOLS B ONIQAIHHS LNIWNDOA
3OVIOLS B ONIGQIYHS LNTIWAND0A
3OVY0LS ® ONIAG3YHS INIWNDOC

11w44Ns 33030

3YOLS AYINNOD S,TTINHOD

a2 SNOI NOANIYY1D

Lev# NOILYHOJYOD SYLNID

Lev# NOILYYOdIOD SYINID

Lev# NOILYYOdE0D SYINID

J/¥ 18 1¥3H 1NO 1IHD

"INI A1ddNS 7 3d1d JILSYd 33IHD

DN A1ddNS B 3did DILSYId J3IHD

YMAYVYH 17 ¥3FANT S.1131LYve
PIVYMAYVH 2 ¥39NN1 S LE31LEVY
PAYMAYVYH B YITNWNT S. L1 1dva
FUYMAEYH 18 ¥39WNT S.LLT11YvE
auQenby

SNOILLYDINAWWOD 13LHD3L YWY

JWepN Jopuap

§20Z snbny

USIIIA S

abajjos uopuase))

80



ONILVH3IdO
ONILYYIHO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYY3IO
DNILVYY3dO
ONILVYIAO
ONLLYY3IdO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYHIdO
ONILYYIdO
ONilvy3do
ONILYYIdO
ONILYY3IJO
ONILYH3IdO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYVEFdO
ONILYHIJO
ONILYYIJO
ONILVYIdO
ONILVYIO
ONILYYILO
ONILYYIJO
ONILVYIJO
ONILYY3dO
aioompayd

PSLY
elis
og'Le
oL'eg
gL'eee
y9°S6¥
2Irsy'e
00002
05¥20°2
L4414
00°0sL
¥oe8y
5'10¢
127102
o0or
SOLEL
00'g9r
00'8€
00'SL€°L
oL00L
[43 /A%
89670t
6LELL
1L'85%

L B B - . R . R . R . B S L B R A A TR . T Y L Y . B

00081
unowy patjddy

3A80009 918 OSN Y04 SNOOTIVE S20Z/8/8
TVIW/ONIMOW YdWYd@SYINOSIYL S202/9/8
13Nd NNY HOVOY YdNvd S202/8/%
SN3dO'4v2 340439 A00d 99M S20¢/8/8

34l 5202/8/8

SN3dO'dvD 340439 OO04 Wv3L 8A 5202/8/8
2D OL SLHO ¥3AVId 89N OML S202/8/8
HSYD ALL3d YQUHD ONISSINGIY $202/8/8
5334 NOYAVd Sd¥ 5202 1NM 5202/L/8

SQYYD SSANISNE M3N S.ANNHOM 5202/9/8
3Sv31 311109 OSNIJIIM DT 5202/9/8

SA2 ONNOYDADIVE IIA0TINT MIN § §202/9/8
$31TddNS IA0CLSND VdWVYd/SZONY 5202/9/8
S3ANAdNS OWSOD YdWVA/SZONY 5202/9/8
NOILI3dSNI ¥31IvdL 1aD SZ0z/9/¢

JONVHD TI0 AYWYD AVYD YdWVd 5202/9/8
Qv TO0HDS HOVE/HLY 8 9IM/STINF S202/9/8
STYIL NVIVE/LNNOW VIVdWI SLOZ 5202/9/8
HJLIMS € ¥3IAVT LLINIBNN S202/9/8

52/22/1 23 01 IDVININ MDVZ S202/9/8
ST/1/8 D2/ADVITIW NHOIMOVZ $20Z/9/8
13N FIDIH3A 133V3/s2Nr S202/9/8

SA008 LN3ANLS 3QIv-d S2vd ST02/9/8
SA009 LIN3QNLS 3AIvd S2vd 5202/9/¢
Le/L'LL/LEL/9 IdVISANYT VY 5202/9/8

uondudsaq uondesuel)] aeq Juawied

S2/8/8 L#VSIA
§2/8/8 YdWvd
S2/8/8 VdWvd
S2/8/8 SINVIIN

$2/8/8 ¥3IANYXIIV
52/8/8 OIIIOWYYW'G

S2/8/8 NVYHDOD'g
4856

$334 TICUAVd S2Inf

LS#E00000000.L43
08#€00000000143
657£00000000143
8stE00000000143
85PE00000000143
L5¥£00000000143
4SPE00000000143
95¥£00000000133
SS¥E00000000)43
¥S¥E00000000143
¥2¥E00000000143
¥arE00000000.143
£5¥£00000000L43
£57£00000000143
¢SFE00000000143

LS¥E00000000143
Jaquinp awied

vsiAa

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

HSV2 ALL3d 3931100 NQANIYVTD
DNISIWILSAS TI0HAYd DILYWOLNY
SHILNIEd T13SSNY AINLIHM

2T "A1ddNS SY93A13IMm

SOAS ANNOYDXNIVE 1SHI4 QIIFYIA
9680/8680#.100V SONIQTOH LSYIHINN
9680/8680#L00V SONIGTOH 15dI2INN
SOYd FdIL SHYOM TUIL

SOYd THIL SHYOM THIL

3514dY3LNT NOQNIYVYID JHL
CGALIANNN i1 SJ3345

SNOILNTOS SSINISNEG NNy
SNOLLNTOS SSINISNE NNy
SNOLLNIOS SSANISNE NNy
LLLPLELO8# WNAOU1Td SATUVND
123410 sain

133910 SaN

LLY¥YAS 3avIS NOSY(

JweN Jopuap

5202 "1snbny

uaRLM SHIYD

a63j10) uopuase])

81



ONILYYIdO
ONILYH3dO
ONILYHIdO
ONILYYI4O
ONILYEIdO
DNILYH3d0
ONILYH3dO
ONLLYY3IdO
ONILYd340
ONILYd3dO
ONILYY3IdO
ONILYY3IdO
ONIEVY3dO
ONILYYIJO
ONILYY3d0O
ONILYYIJO
ONILYYIdO
ONILVE340O
ONILVY3dO
ONILYY3dO
SNILVY3IdO
ONILYY3dC
ONILYYIJO
ONLLYYIdO
INILVY3dO
al Jeogray)

00°000°L $
0s'sre'ee $
61°06% $
POEL $
02'sE $
58681 $
SL6sL $
68'%8 $
L9491 $
6282l $
14314 $
66'06¢ $
00002 $
L8'L6E'L $
00°LEP'L $
ooosy $
or'g $
ooosr ]
00£90'¢ H
FL48 43 $
00'569 $
0096 $
00'L96 $
85°LEC $

$

99'2¢¢
unotuy payddy

TVSO40Yd 8SV1 ONIMIIAIY SZ02/EL/8
$3002 X HLVIN 0S¥ S202/¢€L/8
ONILNNOW 77 1L Z0L#SNG S202/£1/8
INOD HIWWNS@STIOL OWSOD STOZ/EL/8
dINVD XJOM NOLSNOH®@STIOL 85 S202/cL/g
YIHSVMHSIQ 4¥D 202 DNV S20Z/EL/8
ID0IYLEVD ENIYd LNVLSISSY'SIUd 5202/£1/8
SY3IA04 31478 $IXO0T 374 ADNVYN S202/€1/8
IDAIBLEYD ¥ILNIYC 3AIV'S §202/E1L/8
IDQIYLYVD YIENIYd SOILTTHLY SE202/EL/8
d3D Y904 S1INSVE/NVINYI S20Z/EL/8
3DAIELEVD YILNIUd ADNVYN S202/€1/8
5331 NOILVOITddY ONISNOH 89M T 5202/€1/8
SLYIHS.L OSN LN3JNLS 00T S202/€L/8
puniay $I9yn 5z02/21L/8
PL-ZL/BAINOW VI SHIDANT HAOS S20Z/ZL/8
XVL 53195 S202 1Nr S20z/11/8
pungay 33843 sZ0/LL/8
punyay x3843 SzZ02/LL/g
punyay X984 520Z/1L1L/8
punyay 384D S202/11/8
puniay 284D SzZ0g/LL/8
Punsy X294y 5202/11/8

SHXIVNS LHSIN ONISYD 5202/8/8

S3NddNS ALYVYd X3079 S202/8/8

uondudsag uondesuel) ajeq Juswied

€096

<096

1096

0096

6656

8656

1656

1656

1656

L1656

1656

L656

9656

5656

656

€656

Xv1 s3ws/sans
2656

L6S6

0656

6856

6856

8856

$2/8/8 £4VSIA
SZ/8/8 £#VSIA

JSQUINN Juawied

ANVAINOD WIFY A 14380y

NI 'NOILYDINGI NOSYYId

SOIAS Q131 ANV QV0Y INANVYHNYd
ALMOHINY AVMTIOL SYX3L HLHON
SNOILYI0IA VYLOH

NI Y1023

FHOISH00G 3931702 NOANIHYID
FYOLSN009 32931102 NOANFUVID
FAOLSHO09 ID3TTOD NOANIEYID
JYOLSAOOH 3DITI0D NOANTHVYID
FJOLSHOO0H IDITIOD NOANTIYID
JYOLSHO0E 3931100 NOANITAUVID
39371103 NOANIYV1D

2u) uudung

Jaydewinyas |0

4S3NID AL

S103V 2118Nd 30 ¥310YLdWOD XL
uosuyor yeyagqey aafey

BUEZE]|IA BIPUBSS3|Y SH|EP|

adan ejfaqes) aadker

131skquULlY eI af[sied

13)5UGuULY 3.l ah|sied

S[IWA BURIS UAIEY

¥SIA

VSIA

ey JOpUI

£Z0Z ‘ysnbny

uUSRUM THIIYD

abajjon uopuase|y

82



ONILYY3dO
ONILY¥34O
ONILYH3dO
ONILY¥IdO
ONILV¥3dO
ONILYY3JO
ONILYYIJO
ONILVHIJO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYY3dO
ONILVH3dO
ONILVY3dO
ONILVYIO
ONILYHIJO
ONILYYIO
ONILVYIJO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYY3dO
ONILVHIO
ONILYY3JO
ONILYYIJO
ONILVHIdO
ONILVYIJO
ONILYY3dO
ONILVYIJO

aideogpayd

09718
00€ot
00'Zey
£80EL'L
8EYLE
LE'SoF
00000t
00'¥0t'e
00000t
00'S¥#0'y
00's0L'Z
r6'S6t
¥8Z9
000089
008l
86'801
16818
66'6
£8°025'L
86’6066
oo'see
TLERO'L
6182l
SEEL
8€°£0S

]
]
$
$
]
$
H
$
$
$
$
$
£
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

sunowsy paijddy

334 ONNAI¥/sEINT S2oE/EL/8
NOILDISNI'ONILA 3419 TIVH MS SZ02/E1L/8
NOILDI4SNIONILXI J4i4 SINIDFY S202/EL/8

$3MddNS WIAOLSND JD/S2INF S20T/€1/8
ddNS NUVYA0LSND YdWvd $202 1NM S202/€1/8
S317ddNS VIAOLSND YWW/SZINT S202/EL/8
LNIDY ¥ OTHHVIAV/SZONY 5202/€1/8

av XWOX 12 LNIDY AV YdWVd/5ZoNY S202/EL/8
N3OV OV SS3YATIHI/S2ONY S20T/EL/B

Qv WOQUS B INIDV AV 2D/SZONV S202/E1/8
SHIVdIY YINIHI/SLINIDIY S202/£1L/8

SYIYdId Y3THHD NV13IHd S20e/EL/8

YIMOW YdWVd M3IN d04 SdWYY S20Z/E1/8
YIMOWNMYT NINL OdIZ YdWVd S202/5L/8
04OV ¥Od LYvd VdINVd SZ02/EL/8
N3dSIQ 2 ¥31vM 31LLO8 DI/S2INM S20E/EL/8
YLD YdWYd® JOSSIUANOD D/ SZ02/EL/8
YIAOWIY dWNLS ITUL VdWVd S202/€L/8
JI1dC ¥381d YdWWd S2INF S202/5L/8
TYMINTY NILINYNL SZ0Z/EL/8

NOILVYLSID3Y IDNIYIINOD WVISYL S202/EL/8
SIXVL ANVINDIYLS 5202 v S20e/EL/8
2HYLD373 HOILOA 5202 ONY Sseoe/cL/e
JI4LI313 dCHS 539d STONY S202/EL/8
JIMLO3T13 ISNOH 538d S29NV 5202/EL/8

uonduasag uonoesues) ayeq uswAied

LLPE00000000143
0LFEQCO00000L43
04PE00000000143
69rE00000000143
697£00000000143
69¢£00000000143
897£00000000L43
89¥£00000000143
89¥£00000000143
§9¥£00000000143
L9PE00000000143
£9¥£00000000L43
99v£00000000.143
S9PE00000000143
S9¥£00000000143
F9¥£00000000143
£97£00000000£43
€9¥€00000000143

8096

L0956

9096

5096

r0%6

096

096

JRquinp Juawied

ANYE TWNOILYN DNIMYIH
DNI'SIWILESAS ALIIVS JIMVYHINH
ONI'SIWILSAS ALIAVS ¥MVYHIYN

ANYAWOD Y3dvd JuIdNG
ANYJINOD Y3advd JHIdNT
ANVAWOD Y3dVd JdIdN3
SNILITHIVIA N 319NOQA
ONILINYYIN N 319N0A
ONILIAYYIN 11 319N0a
ONLLINAYN N 3718NO0A

/¥ % LV3H LNO TIHD

2N B L¥IH LNO T1IHD
PAYMTUVH B 433NN S.L1T11Yvg
INIWAINDI ¥3MOd O B 8
INIWCINDI ¥IMOd 98 8
aupenby

SYOLIVHINOD SYIHLIOUE YOVAQLY
T WdWYd JEVMAEYH 30V
Y3813 SNX3A

377 'NILINYNL

23S AdYID VIL O/2 wvdSYL
YIUNSYIEL ALNNCD ATINS
¥IMO J1YL53713 NYILSIMHLNOS
¥IMO D1¥103713 NYILSIMHLNOS
YIMOd D1Y.LI3T13 NHILSIMHLNOS
JWep J0puUap

5202 "snbny

USRHM P340

abajjos vopuause)y

83



ONILVY3dO
ONILYYIHO
ONILVE340
ONILYYI40O
ONILVHIdO
ONILVYIJO
ONILVYIJO
ONILYYIJO
ONILYYIJO
ONILVYILO
ONILYYIdO
ONILVHIdO
ONI1VH3dO
ONILYYIdO
ONILVYIdO
ONILYYILO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYH3dO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYYE3d0
ONILYYIJO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYHIdO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYY3IdO
al neogpzay)y

26'6
25'98¢€
0£'69
00001
0005L'6
[4:4 4
005l
000021
A NN 4
¥8's0L
a8’y
og'eeg
000052
ZEPI0'2
00'86
00’8l
0000t
EE'E80'C
PEEBO'T
86°¢9¢
0059
PS'SE
16'1LL
L9¥9

LB S I R A . D . . D . I R T T L R B . N - I T N . < A - B )

65°L55
unouny paddy

ISCH T13Nd YIMOW YdWVYd 5202/61/8

13Nd ONILINYDIY YIWNNS aNI3Y SZ0Z/6L/8
diMiDId N0 Q33N 1430 OLNV $202/61/8
NYXITVIO'Z/ ddY WYOA 98M S202/6L/8
SIWJ0OQ D2/SY3AYA Z/SYIHSYM ¥ S20Z/61/8
YIALS AINS DT1/SLuVd 520T/6L/8

9956#29y3 ywd dois 5z02/8L/8

SyIVdIY dOLSHDVE 95 S20T/81/8

INOD CINOLNY NVS LHOIN4/HYIT 5202/¢1/8
SN340O'IV2 3HO439/Q004 WYIL 8A 5202/7L/8
AS04LS INYH OL 13N4/1398 S20e/vL/8

OHYQI OL SIHDIN4/1LNd NMOAJ 93N 5202/¥L/8
$001 ade|das J|qUENPIPE L LESNG S20Z/¥L/S
I4LI3713 SSIHATVHD 5202 TNr S20Z/EL/R

22 0L NOANYD 19VITIN NVI¥E SZ0z/cL/8
2AS INOH4 SSIYATIHD S20Z ©NY §202/51L/8
334 JAS SuVd 520¢ NN S202/€L/8

JAS IWDIDOTNOHIASE DD/S2Ni §202/€1/8
IAS IVIIDO0TIOHIASd YAWYL/STINT ST0Z/EL/8
SNMOD 2 d¥2 AVYD/S2dS S202/EL/8

1434 ANVL NIDOULIN OJ4/529NY ST0Z/EL/8
S3NdNS TYIQOLSND JD/STINS S20T/EL/8
$311ddNS 143@ L/S2INT 5202/€1/8

S3TddNS 1430 OLNY 2D/S2WNT $202/€1/8
S3ddNS INIVIN 2D/SZINf 5202/61/9

uondudsag uonoesuel) 3eq Justuiey

9196

Si96

¥L96

€196

[43:13

LL96

9956#20 334 LINd dO4S
0196

S2/rL/g £avSIA
§2/vL/8 OAIOWEVYIN'G
ST/EL/8 SHNwHLE
ST/¥L/8 NVHDOD'9
6096

JRLOINE TIHD/S2NM
8.¥E00000000143
L4¥E00000000143
9.p£00000000143
SLPE00000000.143
S4PEQO000000143
¥Lrt00000000L43
£47£00000000L43
<L¥E00000000L43
2.7£00000000143
<L¥e00000000.143
ZLr£00000000143

PquInNN Juawied

A1ddNS 1@ SLYVd INIONT
NYSHOW WYITIM T13INYa

O 'NV3I1D TWLSAYD

3931102 NOONIUVID
IDNVINddY N 31DYID

"dINDI NOILINYLSNOD 1OVdWOD
ANV TYNOILYN ONIYYIH

QY04 '@ YIHAOLSHD

VSIA

VSIA

vSIA

¥SIA

2T SYIHLVAQOH

SSINISNG SUN

SNOCILNIOS SSINISNG NMY

J71 'SNOLLNTOS ONILNAS

S¥vd

JAS IYIIDCIOHIASD S3NIS N3O
DAS TYIIDOIOHDAS SIS NIO
ANYJINOD NMOD 18 d¥D TIVH AVO
SAY 4l INAV XYW

DNIIAVS 8 AVd S.3MOT

ONI 3AYS B AYd S3MOT

ONI IAVS B AYd S.3MO
ONIIAYS 3 AYd S.IMOT

aweN Jopuap

$20Z 1snbny

USBMM BPBYD

aba|jod uopuae|)

84



ONILVY3dJO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILYY3JO
ONILYYIdO
ONILVH3dO
ONILVHIdO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYYIO
ONILYYIdO
ONILVYIJO
ONLLY¥3d40
ONILVY3dO
ONILVH3dO
ONIEVEId0
ONILYY3dO
ONILVd3dO
ONilvy3d0
ONILYY3IdO
ONILYEI4O
ONILYYIdC
ONILYY3IdO
ONILYYI4O
ONILVH3dO
ONILLYY3dO
ONILYY3dO
al yeoqyaay)

oL'eg
Will
6545
0002
64821
L9791
¥9L9
00°5L
og'6eL
LTEBTLL
89S
05581
66'L01
61'¢2s
86'LEG'L
Ligl
zL56011
668
69°18L
00°00s
ZEE9E'TL
Lpeee
05¢C
98'EE

L O S O . B . I B S S T . . B . B B B R I A S . B . R

YT orlL
unowry paijddy

Q3IN3d0 4VD 340439 TvIN WV3L A 5202/22/8
L0V M40 WOHA/0L STYIN 99N $202/22/8
Y3140 ONNIVINY ¥2/6-52/8 SZ02/61/8

HIVdIY JHIL NVA TVIQ0LSND 2O SzZo2/6L/8
19A1YLYYD YILNIYd STINYIN 5202/61/8
39A1YLHYD YILNIYd 301V S20z/6L/8

X¥1 dOYd/HIVIN 39Y1SOd YdINvd S202/61/8
333 NYNLITHOVIN 3OVLSOd YdWYd 5202/61/8
S3NddNS IYIQOLSND 32/529NY $202/61/8
WILSAS ALIIND3S YLD SSIUAUHD S20T/6L/8
YILNID YdWYA/1TNSYD DNIQTEIM §202/6L/8
HIJOD OTVNY S20Z ONY 5202/6L/8

S1Vd ¥IMOW YdWVd $20T/6L/8

SVD SSIYQNHD §202 DNV S20e/6L/8

AN L-1 3D 5202 ©NY §202/61/8

ANOHd OTIMVINY S20Z DNV §202/6L/8
5311ddNS B U0 1430 CLNVY/SZONY 520¢/6L/8
AYH4S 9N8 OTIYWY 5202 ©NY 5202/61/8
214123713 OTNHVINY 5202 1NT $202/61/8
1SISTY JOHSHHOM NIDV dWITY 5202/61/8
JM1D313 SNdWVYD JD SZ0Z 9NV 5202/61/8
S1HOIT 1334915 2D/529NV S202/61/8

NOLSNOH WOY4/0L S1101 85 S202/61/8
ONINIYYL 039 YdWV4/13INd GNITY 5202/61/8
SYILT4 DYAH ddHONM 5202/61/8

uondudsaqg uonoesuesy ajeg Judwied

§e/ee/8 NvdHDOD'd
ST/22/8 NVHHDOD'8

06r£00000000143
68r£00000000143
88F£00000000143
88¥£00000000143
L8¥E00000000.143
L8¥£00000000133
987£00000000143
S8FE00000000.L43
¥ere00000000.L43
£8¥E00000000.143
¢8P£00000000143
L8¥E00000000143
08¥E00000000443
08¥£00000000L43
6L7E00000000143
£296
€296
1296
0296
0296
6196
8196
L196

Jsaquinp Juswiey

VSIA

VSia

SINIHDYA 321440 vSOD5VL
Q3LIWITNA 341L $SQ33dS

0526912# NOILYYOJIOD TNIND
0SL69LZ# NOILYHO4H0D TIND
TYIDNVYNIA TvE01D SIMOE AINLId
TVIINYNIA 7¥30T9 SIMOA AINLID
‘02 ¥3advd 431w

AL3As-IH

ONI A1ddNS 18 3dId DILSYd 43IHD
INISIDIAYIS IVIDNYNIA NONYD
ANFNGINDA ¥IMO4 O R 8
0S089£250¢ ADYINI SONLY
SNOLLYDINNWWOD 13LHDAL YNY
SNOILVYIINNWIWNOD 131HDAL VINY
M 'WNII0YLId O3V

TOYLNOD 153d ALID MOTIIA
ADYINI 130X

LQIWHDS AWWYL

HIMOd 21Y.LD313 NYILSIMHLNOS
HIMOd 18103713 NYILSIMHLNOS
ALPOHLINY AVMTIOL SYXIL HLYON
Y13A H AYVIN

Alddns aH

JWEN JopuIp

§Z02Z ‘1snbny

UM A3y

abajjod uopuasep

85



ONILY¥IdO
ONILVYIdO
ONILVYIJO
ONIIVH3IdO
ONILYYIdO
SNILVH3dO
ONILIVY3Id0
ONILYY¥IdO
ONILYY3dO
ONILVY3dO
ONILYYILO
ONILYY¥IdO
ONILVY3dO
ONILYH3dO
ONILY¥I4O
ONILYH3dO
ONILVY3dO
ONILYH3IdO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYYI4O
ONiLYd3dO
ONILVY3dO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYHIdO
ONILYd3dO
al Jooqyday)

00 086'LE
ULzl
540¢
65°6LL
o6'8rlL
LS4l
6641
8C't6e
81091
6Ll
LLELE
97'6ll
00'66¢
00802
L9
L1'292's
[44 2903
00t
0586
08'9¢L
00'00€
00001
00051
seee
6EZLY

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
)
$
b)
$
$
3
3
3
)
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

unowy payddy

WNIFOLIANY Y04 SNIVLEND S20%/L2/8
YdWVd LY HONMT % Y3 8A X31 $202/92/8
SY3dvd DNISYNN TV SSTAQTIHD S202/92/8

13N4 SNI9ANF 5202 ONY $202/52/8

13Nd ONILINGSIY S202 DNV 99M 5202/52/8
SLHOCHIY VINY/MIA SYD/52ONY 98N 5202/52/8
SANVD HYOM OL 13Nd 5202 DNV 85 $202/52/8
13Nd T3AVYL 9A S202 DNV S202/52/8

LHOdYIV VINY 18 MJQ OL13Nd 98 $202/52/8
13Nd SNILINYD3Y 9NV 88 $202/52/8
STYIWNLS TVNOILYNYILNI/QvEE S202/22/8
ddNS IVID0S WVIYD 301 BNI IANOW S202/22/8
$1531 1083 s20z/ee/8

SNOILDINNOD 1M 1AL 5202/22/8

$319V2 dQ-VOA/SITEYD VOA-IWAH §202/22/8
YI4ANABANQD JILAIVLVD 60L#SNT S5202/22/8
AY3ALLYE ZLL#SNdR 1ILOH SH3IDANT §202/22/8
I9V1S04/SNOILIIIHOD 3AIVd S202/22/8
HONMT SY3IMOW DAL YdWvd S20¢2/ce/8
Q3N3d0O JvD 330439 STVAW 99M S20T/2e/8
SIVIISAHd Y3AYTd 88M 9 ST02/e2/8

TYMINIY 1A TYDISAHd MUVIN §202/22/8
STYDISAHJ HIAYTd 88M £ 5202/22/8

TYIN IDVININRIDS 8A 5202/22/8

QINIJO 4¥2 3Y0439/5TVIW 9A S202/22/8

uenduasaq uondesuer) ajeq uswiley

¥296

$2/92/8 SIINVHAONE'L
§2/92/8 SSIYANHD
YIOVAQA 5202 DNV
YIOVAOA 5202 oNV
YIDVADA S20Z NV
HIDYAOA S202 onNv
YIOVAOA S207 ONY
YIOVAOA SZ0Z onv
YIOVAOA 9202 9Ny
ST02/22/8 r#vVSIA
$202/22/8 2#vSIA
ST/22/8 L#vsSIA
§2/22/8 L#vSIA
STTLE L#VSIA
ST/TUB L#YSIA
S2/22/8 3dSINIO'L
§20/¢2/8 vdNvd
S20/22/8 VdWvd
ST0Z/22/8 STWVYIW
S202/22/8 SANVIW
520¢/22/8 SINYIW
S202/22/8 SINVIW
$¢/22/8 ORTOWHYW'Q
§2/22/8 OFITOWYYW G

1IN Juauied

NI 'O¥d A Y

VSIA

VSIA

YIDVAOA ¥NVE SN
HIDVAOA MNVE SN
YIADVACA YNVE SN
HIDVAOA WNVE 'S
YIDVAOA INVE 'S
YIOVAOA INVE SN
UIDYAOA INVE ‘SN
¥SIA

VSIA

VSIA

YSIA

YSIA

VSIA

wSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

vSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

JwepN Jopusp

§202 snbny
USHUM SPI3YD

abajjo) uopuase))

86



ONILYY3dO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYH3dO
ONILYYI4O
ONILVY3dO
ONILYH3IdO
ONLLYY3dO
ONILYY3dO
ONILVYI4O
ONILVY3dO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYY340O
ONILVY3dO
ONILYd3d0
ONILVYIdO
ONILVY3dO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYY3d40O
ONILYYIdO
ONILYY340
ONLLYdId0
ONLLYY3dO
ONILVYY3d0O
Qi Hooi3ayd

8TTCC
LLLPO'E
66451
66'CLE
667421
1981
81'80¢
90'¢ee
S0LE
orel
S6'
96'L5¢
oo'Le
00'0SLL
9665
S0'Eel
66'LY0L
00'Lre
ooee
9548
¥6'866
00's¥L
L6Lle
£6'098

L - B . B - I A - . D - . D B A A T O - B - I - B i

o'l
wnowy patjddy

IVINIG §2/62/8 Sede/Le/e

NIXTYM 3¥D MIN/SLUVd 18 FdIM §202/42/8
AVHdS ON8 SSTHATIHD $202 DNV s202/L2/8
TOYLINGCD 1S3d DD S202 9NV ST02/L2/8
AVddS 9N8 VdINYd 5202 DNV S202/.2/8
$311LL08 DNIQ1IM YdWYd S202/L2/8
SINLLOY ONIQIIM NOONIYVID S202/12/8
#-£/8 $939UNA INIANLS YdNYd S202/12/8
ANddNS PAVE 30LVL0d SSTHANHD S202/22/8
YdWVISONIOYINI-IH/IAIIA SNNHL S202/L2/8
5317ddNS TYIAOLSND YdWVA/SZONY S202/L2/8
SADVNS/Y1D SSIDDNS DD S20%/L2/8

SAY A3IM H-¥/SMIN WOONHD S202/.2/8
SO0TVLVD 393110D §2-520¢ 520¢/L12/8

3dSIQ ® YILVYM 3F1LLOS IHD/SZONY S202/L2/2
NOSIYd FHL Y04 SNOYINYIS §202/L2/8

S1/8 TH43d INIHOYW 39VLSOd DD 5202/12/8
Advdall 3HL Y04 SNOILY.LY3SSIA $202/.2/8
SNV HHOM NOS3TUNG S04 95 $202/42/8
INIVd 3ISNOH YOIMILNI/XAL §202/42/8
SAIddNS ONIGWMD SNdNYD 22 §20¢/12/8
YI¥dIY J/V ‘9018 DNIQTIM YdIWYd 5202/L2/8
HILVM OTNYVINY 5202 DNV §202/42/8
S¥V3ID ONRIILS/ND 39004 96 5202/L2/8
SLINIDIY B ddYONMN®@ SHIV4IY §202/22/8

uondudsaq uonoesuesp aleq waswled

TYdIDNIYd 5202 onY
£¥96
0¥96
ors6
ors6
33: 12
6£96
8£96
8£96
8£96
8£96
8£96
LE96
9£96
5€96
1231
££96
2896
1€9¢6
0€96
6296
8796
1296
9296
$296

Jaquinp juswiey

LOOOL-ESEZILL # TYLNIA TVdIDONIYd
IV2IELO313 ALH3IEN

TOUINQOD 1534 ALID MOTIIA
TOYLNQD 153d ALID MOTIIA
TOYLINOD 153d AL MOTI3A

JNI “ININJIND3I %8 SYD 3ANN
DNI'ANIWAINDI B SYO 3aNIN

ANO TYLIdVD/ LIYINTYM

INO VLIV LHTNTYM

ING TV LI/ LAYINTYM

ANO WLIGVI/LIVINTYM

INO VLIV LAYNTYM,
ONISILIIAGY AULNNOD ONY NMOL
AQ3dS YIS

SONIYCS YIS

NOILYHO4HOD NOYINYDS

YIMOd ISYHIUNd

153NB0OYd
ALISOHLNY AYMTIOL SYX3L HIYON
SOAS D LO43A IWOH 3HL

Alddns aH

DN BONILVIHS B H
OTMAEVIANY JO ALD

dO1Slld S.NOYAS

SNOILMIOS YILYM INCSIMY
awepN opuap

$20z ysnbny

USKLIAA SYIIYD

abajjo) uopuatep)

87



ONILYY¥3IdO
ONILYY3IdO
ONILY¥IdO
ONILYYIJO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILY¥IdO
DNILY¥3dO
ONILYY3IdO
ONIIYY3IdO
ONILYY3O
ONILYY3dO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILYY3IJO
ONILYH3dO
ONILYYI4O
ONILY¥3dO
ONILYYIIO
ONILY¥3IdO
ONILY¥IJO
ONILYH3dO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYY3IdO
ONILYY3IdO
ONILYY3dO
ai yooqyaay)

clL'eee
056
SLvvy
ve'88e'9
00's6E
00'LLv
SLPPY'LE
1¢eLl
85°0¢L
85021
85021
85021
129l
89°9¢1
290LL
66'cE
672y
¥0'L09
117208
ooesl
00tL
009¢L
0059
00'LL

LA B - T . D - B B - IR A o . O . B . D B - B S oA . B . B . B .

86'502
Junowy panddy

YD 3SVIT XIL/9ZONY S202/Le/8

QUYMY XL NO IWVN HSOLNIDWHA S202/42/8
YIMISHILYM YWV $20Z DNV S202/L2/8
2/V ¥ALNID SSINLIY SHIV4IY §202/22/8
17139 % NC3Yd NI LNd O/V OJY szoe/iz/8
153M SINIDIH/SHIVAIE YITUHD S202/12/8
SNdWVI YdWVd® SLINN /Y S202/L2/8
YO NIWGQY D2 5202 ONV S202/L2/8
31402 0% 5202 ONV $20z/L2/8

43140 ONISYNN 5202 ONY S202/L2/8
H3I4OD SIAS NS $20Z ONV 5202/12/8
Y3140 SSIYANNHD §202 DNV S202/L2/8
HAdOD YdWVd STOZ ONY S202/22/8
Y340 AYVHEIT 5202 ONY S202/22/8
Y3140 Jv8 S20Z ONY Sz0e/L2/8
YdWVd@S14Yd ¥IvdId YOOU S202/22/8
VdWvYd NI SHO0QA XI4/S1Hvd $202/12/2
22-12/8 JIAANS® STVIW 9A S202/12/8
$Z/52/8 OJSID@SIVINW 9A S202/42/8
SWYX3 LNIQNLS 1dD € $202/42/8

WWX3 IN3ANLS QD $20T/L2/8

SINVX3 LNIANLS 1A 2 §202/12/8

WVX3 LNIGNLS 10D §202/22/8

WVX3 LNIANLS 10D S202/42/8

WINIQ S202/51/8 5202/L¢/8

uondudsag uonoesuely ajeq Juswkey

96¥£00000000143
S6¥£00000000.143
P6vE00000000143
£6¥£00000000.L43
£6P£00000000143
£6FE00000000143
£6¥£00000000143
€6v£00000000143
<6¥£00000000133
Z6¥£00000000.143
Z6¥E00000000143
Z6P€00000000143
<orEQ0000000.143
Z6¥ED00CC000L43
Z6¥E00000000133
L6PE00000000443
L6F£00000000L43
§2/L2/8 OrowWdvwa
S2/L2/8 OMOWEYWa
S2/i2/2 NOLdMD
§e/L2/8 NO1dND
S2/L2/8 NOLdMD
S2/L2/8 NOLdN™D
SZ/L2/8 NOLdN'D

IYdIDONIYd 5202 9Ny
Jaquinp juawied

J71'S3D1AY3S Nv3

ONIAVYONT 31113
9PS/5t5/66¥/S6Y YdWVd 40 ALID
O ® L¥IH LNO TIIHD

O/ 8 L¥3H LNO THHD

2/ 1 LY3H LNO TIHD

/¥ 8 LvaH LNO TIIHD

NI SIDIAY3S VIDNYNIZ NONYD
DNI SDIAYIS IVIDNYNIE NONYD
INP S3DIAYIS TYIDNYNIA NONYD
INIE SIDIAYIS IVIDNYNIS NONYD
DNI SIDAEIS WIONYNI NONYD
INI SIDIAYIS TIVIDNYNI NONYD
DN $3D1AY3S TYIDNYNE NONYD
JNI SIDIAYIS TWIDNYNIE NONYD
D71 'VdWVd IdvMAdYH 30V
271 'VdWvd JHYMAUYH 30V
VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

YSIA

VSIA

YSIA

LO00L-£5229LL # TYLNIQ TVdIDNIYd
aweN Jopuap,

$Z0Z 1snbny

USHUM SPEYD

abajjoy uopuasey

88



ONILLYYIZO
ONLLYYIJO
ONILYYIJO
ONILYY3O
ONILVY3dO
ONILYYIJO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYY3IdO
ONILVYIdO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYYIJO
ONILVYI4O
ONILYHIJO
ONILVYIJO
ONILYY3dO
ONILVYIdO
ONILYY3dO
ONILVYY3dO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYY3JO
ONILVYIAO
ONILYYIIO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYH340
a) qoompzay)

L1952
L1'94E
05°49¢
or'vi6
oF'vie
096l
0961
08615
Q000
0Lze
0002
06'vS
oo'egL
sty
00945
00's0L
00'0sL
00'02s’e
o0'oL
045EE
0'89¢
§L'z6e
S9'6SY'T
(V714

Lo B - B S - . I . B . B < I I R I R I . TR K S . B i

97’12
wwnowy palddy

TYNOILYN ALY3411 ST/5L/8 $202/62/8
TYNOILYN ALY3gN S2/62/8 S202/62/8
S2/51/8 IWNOILVYN'GIT $202/62/8

3411 390719 Se/SL/8 5202/62/8

3401380719 §2/62/8 $202/62/8

¥4V 52/62/8 szoe/ee/s

V14V S2/51/8 S5202/60/8

SA008 8v1 AdLSIWIHD A3V S202/82/8
dIHSYIAWIW T1O0HDS 92-5202 5202/82/8
SNIddIHS AJIJOHS $202 9NV Szoz/ie/e

SQV 93M .Q. ISIHJYILNT 52 DNV 5202/.2/8
d¥3L Q314 89 HO SAV 4y S202/Le/8
ONI4YIH D118Nd/3D1LON T¥DI1 5202/42/8
IS W04 SHVD 13374 2 ¥0d d9d S202/Le/s
agv 3AIND SYOLISIA 5202/12/8

$3SN9 MIN ¥C4 SAY d3Y 5202/L2/8

SAY SLY04S dIHSYOSNOCS 5202/L8/8

BOL# SNE W LOL# SNY SYIL 21 ST0T/L2/8
S3NA AYVLOY/SZONY SIAYA NN S208/L2/8
‘ddNS 321440 OWSOD YINY/GNIIY S202/L2/8
SFHINNT YAWNYd@MIUD NHOM DAL §202/L2/8
JLIYINOD/SLdvd 130NV4 D31 5202/42/8
$3NddNS LNIVIN 3D S20¢ ©NY 5202/12/8
S3INddNS ININ DILAO ¥391d/L) S20¢/2/8
531N4dNS IVIAOLSND IO $202 DNV §202/L2/9

uondusag uondesues] Aeq uawliey

52/82/8 P#VSIA
£996

ST/LZ/8 L#VSIA
20SE00000000193
€0SEQO000000143
€05t£00000000143
<0S£00000000143
205£00000000143
Z0SEQ0000000L43
Z05£00000000143
10S£00000000143
005200000000143
66¥£00000000143
66££00000000.143
86¥£00000000443
86P£00000000143
86F£00000000143
86¥£00000000143

RQUINN Juawied

PINVENSNI 31 TYNOILVYN Ard3aan
PINVENSNI 341 TYNOILYN ALY38N
AONVHNSNI 3317 TYNOILYN ALY3aN
34139079

341138019

VIV

VI

VSIA

VdIN

VSIA

ISIYdYILNT NOQNIYYID IHL
ISIdYILNT NOANIYVID IHL
ISIYGYILNT NOANIYVID IHL
ASIIdY3ILINT NOONIYVID IHL
ISIHdHILNI NOONIFUVID IHL
ISIYdYIINT NOANIHYID FHL
ISIYdY3ILNT NOONIYYID IHL
Q3LINEINN 3¥1E SQ33dS

901D AYVLOY YdINYd

SIAYQ TIVHIIW SINVT

SIAYQ TIVHIIN SIWVT

AlddNS B YIGWNT MR [

AlddnS 8 HI WM M= [

AlddNS B 39N M e 1

AlddnS B Y3gnwnmm = r

JweN Jopusp

$20z snbny

USRUM SHI3YD

afiafjo) uopuase|d

89



ONILYY3dO
ONILYN3dO
ONILYY3IdO
INILYYIJO
ONILYHIdO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILYY3JO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYHIO
ONILVYIO
ONILYYIJO
ONILVYIdO
ONILVHIdO
ONILYHIO
ONILVYIdO
ONILYYI4O
ONILVHIO
ONILYYIO
ONLLYH3dO
ONILYHIAO
ONILYHIO
ONILYHIO
ONILVHIdO
ONILVH3dO
ONILYHIO
al doogydey)

£6°04
EETY
og'egl
Le'08
ooe
L6'08
0e08
or'oL
00+v
vy
geeel
208
£6°0L
0c'og
0sLtL
00°05L
05°Lvl
00'osL
00'8eL
00'8¢L
0r'86
0v'86
0o'se
00'se

L RS A T B D . S - I . B B . B S A A S T . B . B O . I R I . I T S . L T

05°49¢€
unowy payddy

OIYON3L 52/62/8 S5202/62/8
SINYOZ S2/62/8 S20e/62/8
NYYHDO0D 52/62/8 $20¢/62/8
CLIONIW S2/62/8 S202/62/8
$2/51/8 NOSNHOf §202/62/8
OLLONIW SZ/5L/8 5202/62/8
52/62/8 O1LONIW 5202/62/8
S2/51/8 OIMONIL 5202/62/8
§2/91/8 SINYOZ 5202/62/8
SINYOZ 52/51/8 s202/62/8
SZ/SL/8 NYYHDOD 5202/62/8
NOSNHOf S2/S1/8 SZ02/62/8
OIdON3L S2/51/8 S202/62/8
$¢/51/8 OLLONIW SZ02/62/8
L1d0ddNS QIHD $202/51/8 S20¢2/6¢/8
$2/62/8 ddNS QIHD 5202/62/8
LH0ddNS QUHD §2/62/8 5¢02/62/8
§2/51/8 140ddNS QIHD 5202/62/8
L140ddnS ANIHD $2/62/8 5202/62/8
1¥0ddNs GIHD S2/51/8 se0z/62/8
JAN 52/62/8 S202/62/8

JAN S2/51/8 S5702/62/8

SdW sZ/SL/8 SToz/ee/e

S4W SZ/ez/8 S20e/62/e

52/62/2 TWNOLLYN ALY38i1 $z02/62/8

uondudsag uondesues| kg uawied

1596
1596
1596
L596
1596
1596
1596
1596
L596
L5936
LS96
L596
1596
1596
0596
0596
0596
0596
6¥96
696
8r96
8¥96
1¥96
L¥96
9¥s6

JaquinN Juauied

ASYHD NYDHOW df O/ DITvA
ISYHD NYDROW df O/D JITVA
ISYHD NYOYOW dff O/D DITVA
ISYHD NVOUOW dlf O/ DIVA
ASYHD NVSHOW df O/2 DNYA
ISYHD NYOHOW dr Q70 DIVA
3ISYHD NYSUOW dlf O/D DINYA
3SYHD NVOHOW df O/ DITvA
ISYHI NVDUOW df O/ JINVA
ASYHD NYOHOW dif O/2 DNva
3SVHD NVDHOW df O/ DINvA
ISVHD NYOYHOW dif O/2 DNvA
ISVHD NYDYOW drf O/3 JINVA
ISYHD NYDHOW df O/ JIYA
TYEINID AINYOLLY 4O 331440
TVIINGD AINYOLLY 40 321340
TWdINID AINYOLLY 4O 1D1430
TYHINID AINYOLLY JO 321240

LINM ANIWISHNASIQ 3LVLS X1 'NID AINHOLLY 40 301440
LINA LNIWISENBSIQ ILVLS X1 'NID AINYOLLY 40 ID1H40

02 IDNWUNSNE 3317 ¥HOA MIN

0D FONVUNSNI 3417 XHOA MIN
DNIYILNTD IDIAYIS SN

"ONI *3LN3D IDIAYIS SN
PINVUNSNI 3317 TYNOLLYN ALY
JweN JOpUsp

SZ02 ‘¥snbny

URRLM SYIYD

abajj0) uopuase|y

90



110YAYd
TI0YAVd
10YAVd
M0YAYd
TOYAVd
TOYAYd
1I0¥AVd
ON{LYH3dO
ONILYHIJO
ONILY¥3dO
DNILYY3dO
ONILY¥34O
ONILYYIO
ONILY¥IJO
ONILYHIJO
ONILY¥340
al yoogqy3y)

$2/62/8 4334 sz20e/6e/8

Y3349 s2/62/8 5202/62/8

BLBYR'ZII $ leyoL

9z7'051'02 ) 1d'1d 5202/627/8 SY| S20T/L2/8
89719878 $ LINXQL S¥3 S22 N1 S202/7L/8
8898E'S $ S20Z ZLNS ® 2-NS SYl 520¢/E1L/8
94'861'02 $ 1d'14 SZ/51/8 LW Y1 5202/€L/8
95°£95'95 $ L1INXIL SYL §202 NI S202/9/8
LLLLS'L $ S¥vd §202 1Nf S202/5/8
00061 $ VSH/Sd3 SZ0Z INT $20T/v/8
L1986 $ LS IDNYHD NYNLIY YA §202/62/8
9’10l $ ST/62/8 OONVS 5202/62/8
SL9% $

57201 $ CONVS S7/62/8 §202/62/8
oroL $ S2/62/8 OlYONIL 5202/62/8
geeel $ §2/62/8 NW4HDOD Se0z/62/8
o'l $ NYHHDO3 52/51/8 5202/62/8
ot'ir $

00vr $

Junowy panddy

52/62/8 SINYOZ S202/62/8

uondudsaq uonoesuel] ayeg Juswied

1d'Ld Sz/62/e Sui
LINX3L 543 5202 Inf
SE0T AMZENSBENS Sul
1d'14 §2/51L/8 Sl
13NXIL SYL S20Z N0
Syuvd 202 INr
YSH-Sy3/sznr

2996

1596

1596

1596

1596

1596

1596

1596

1996

BqUINN Juawied

LNd/SHI

EY-E

LING/SHI

LNd/SYI

WsIsAS JuRWaIaY Jeydea |
HOV/Sdvd

sd3

SHIY4dY SNYY3LIA 40 1430
ISYHD NVOUCW dlf O/ DNVA
3SYHD NYDAOW dif O/2 DNvA
ISYHD NYOQHOW df O/D JNYA
3SVHD NYDUOW df O/ DITYA
35VHD NYDYOW df O/2 DITVA
ASYHD NYDUOW df O/ JITVA
ISYHD NVDUOW dif O/ DINVA
ISYHD NVDAOW df O/ DIVA
e Lopusp

§20Z snbny

UIRLM PP3YD

abejjo) uopuase|y

91



Clarendon College
Summary of Investments
4th Quarter Month Ended 8/31/2025

Investment or Deposit Type Book Value Market Value
|Publ1cly Traded Equity and Similar Investments
Common Stock (U.S. and foreign stocks held in separately managed accounts or internally managed by
institution investment staff; exclude mutual or commingled funds)
Equity/Stock Mutual Funds
Balanced Mutual Funds (where target allocation is > 50% equities)
"Commonfund” Equity Commingled Funds
Other Equity Commingled Funds (if primarily invested in publicly traded equities)
Preferred Stock
Other - list by type
Total Publicly Traded Equity and Similar lnvestments 0.00 0.00
|"Other" Investments - Other than Publicly Traded Equity and Debt Investments 4'
Real Estate {include direct ownership & investments in real estate limited partnerships, private REITs, or
similar vehicles; include a portfolio of publicly traded REITs if managed as a separate asset allocation
category rather than comprising part of a broadly diversified stock partfolio ) 1,560,000.00 1,500,000.00
Other Real Asset Investments (e.g. investments in infrastructure funds)
Private Equity
Hedge Funds
“"Commenfund” Alternative Asset Commingled Funds (Real Estate, Private Equity, Hedge Funds,
Commodities, etc.)
Annuitles
Commaodities
Collectibles
Other - list by type
Total "Other” Investments - Other than Publicly Traded Equity & Debt Investments 1,560,000,00 1,500,000.00
!Publicly Traded Debt & $imilar Investments>1 year maturity
U.5, Government Securities {Treasuries”) - -
U.5. Government Agency Securities ("Agencies™)
Mortgage Pass-Throughs - “Agency”
Mortgage Pass-Throughs - "Private Label”
Asset-Backed Securities (ABS) (other than mortgage-backed securities)
Sovereign Debt {non-U.5.}
Municipal Obligations 0.00 0.00
Collateralized Mortgage Obligations (CMOs) - list below by category
Interest Only Strips (10s)
Principal Only Strips (POs)
Inverse Floaters
Stated Final Maturity longer than 10 years
Other CMOs - "Agency”
Other CMOs - “Private Label”
Corporate Obligations (U!.5. or foreign companies) - ist below by rating
Highly Rated {AAA/AA or equivalent) -
Other Investment Grade (A/BBB or equivalent)
High Yield Bonds (<BBB or equivalent)
Not Rated {NR)
Fixed Income/Bond Mutual Funds (longer term; registered with the SEC)
Balanced Mutual Funds (where target allocation is > 50% bonds or other debt securities)
“Commonfund” Fixed Income/Bond Commingled Funds
Other Fixed Income/Bond Commingled Funds {primarily invested in publicly traded debt securities; not
registered with the SEC)
GICs (Guaranteed Investment Contracts)
Other - list by type
Total Publicly Traded Debt & Similar Investments >1 year 0.00 0.00

[short-Term Investments & Deposits

U.5. Government Securities {Treasuries”)
U.S. Government Agency Securities {"Agencies”)
Bankers' Acceptances
Highly Rated (AAA/AA or equivalent)
Asset-Backed Securities {ABS) {other than mortgage-backed securities)
QOther Commercial Paper - lower rated
Repurchase Agreements {Repos)

92



Clarendon College
Summary of Investments
4th Quarter Month Ended 8/31/2025

Investment or Deposit Type

Money Market Mutual Funds {registered with the SEC)
Short-Term Mutual Funds Other than Money Market Mutual Funds {registered with the SEC}

Book Value

6,991,979.76

Pubtic Funds Investment Pool Created to Function as a Money Market Mutual Fund (not registered w/ SEC but "2a7-like"}

TexPool (and TexPool Prime)
Other Public Funds Investment Pools Functioning as Money Market Mutual Funds
Other Investment Pools - Short-Term (not created to function as a money market mutual fund)
Certificates of Deposit {CD} - Nonnegotiable
Certificates of Deposit {CD} - Negotiable
Bank Deposits
Separate Managed Account
Cash Held at State Treasury
Securities Lending Callateral Reinvestments [direct investments or share of pooled collateral)
Other - list by type - Petty Cash on hand
Total Short-Term Investments & Deposits
TOTAL INVESTMENTS and DEPOSITS

BEGINNING INVESTMENT ASSET
ReceiptsiContributions

Investment Income

Disiributions- yr. end adj.

Distributions- Transfer on Investments
Net Realized Gains (Losses)

Less previous months Demand DeposivBalance
Changes in Net Unreatized:
Appreciation: in market value
{Depreciation)

Bank Deposits/ Demard Deposits

Other: Peity Cash on hand

ENDING INVESTMENT ASSETS

COMPLIANCE STATEMENT
TOTAL INVESTMENTS and DEPOSITS

In accordance with the Clarendon College Investment Policy, the invesiment ofTicers

present this report to the Board of Regents, and state that this report is in compliance with the
investmenl policies and stratcgies as set fonh in the investment policy and the Public Fund
Investment Act.

1,805,202.83

2,280,948.62
2,220.42

1,373.94

Market Value

6,991,979.76

1,805,202.83

2,280,948.62

2,240.42

1,373.94

11,081,725.57

11,081,745.57

12,641,715.57

12,581,745.57

BOOK VALUE
12,460,679.09
350,000.00
87,933.01

{2,53%,209.09)

2,280,948.62
1,373.94

MARKET VALUE
12,400,679.09

350,000.00
87,933.01

(2,539,209.09)

2,280,948.62
1,373.94

12,641,725.57

12.581,725.57
i

Michacl Meicalf
Comptroller

.Texas Buckhaults

President

Jim Shelien

Board Member
I "INVESTMENT DISCLOSURES"

* Clarendon College employs E Jones as Lhe i t advisor,

“Clarendon Cellega does not usa sofl deltar, di d brokerage or di d ion recaplure or any simiiar arrangements

“Cl 1 College Is with wo foundations:

Mr. Pat Brilion, P.O_ Bex Drawer A, Clarendos, TX 79226 is Chairman of the Clarendon College
Foundation and the fair markel value of mvestments as of 5/28/2025 is $533,650.43,

Mr, Lee Porter, P O Box 632, Pempa. Taxas 79066 Is the Chalrman of the Pampa Center
Foundation and the market value of investments as of 7/29/2025 was $1,500,394.18

93



*Closed Session with attorney on Real Estate Matters

94



Agenda Attachments

For Action Items

95



Clarendon College

Information Technology Services (CLARENDON COLLEGE-IT)
Information Technology Change Management Policy:

PURPOSE:

Each information technology resource element occasionally requires an outage for planned
upgrades, maintenance, or fine-tuning. Additionally, unplanned outages may result in upgrades,
maintenance, or fine-tuning. Managing these changes is critical to providing a robust and
valuable infrastructure for information technology resources.

The Information Technology Change Management policy aims to manage changes rationally and
predictably so Clarendon College constituents can plan accordingly. Changes require serious
forethought, careful monitoring, and follow-up evaluation to reduce the negative impact on the
user community and to increase the value of Information Technology Resources.

SCOPE:

The Clarendon College Information Technology Change Management policy applies to all
individuals who install, operate, or maintain Clarendon College's information technology
resources,

POLICY STATEMENT:
1. Changes to Clarendon College information technology resources, such as operating
systems, computing hardware, networks, and applications, are subject to this policy. They
must follow the Clarendon College-IT Change Management Procedures.

2. All changes affecting computing environmental facilities (e.g., air conditioning, water,
heat, plumbing, electricity, and alarms) must be reported to or coordinated with the
Information Resource Manager (IRM).

3. A Change Advisory Board (CAB) appointed by the designated IRM must regularly review
change requests and ensure that change reviews and communications are satisfactorily
performed.

4. A written change request or email must be submitted to the iIRM for all scheduled and
unscheduled changes.

5. All scheduled change requests must be submitted following change management
procedures so that the CAB has time to review the request, determine and review

potential failures, and decide whether to allow or delay the request.

6. The CAB will assess the change's urgency and impact on the infrastructure, end-user
productivity, and budget.

96



7. Each scheduled change request must receive formal CAB approval before proceeding.

8. The appointed IRM liaison of the CAB may deny a scheduled or unscheduled change for
reasons including, but not limited to, inadequate planning, inadequate back-out plans, the
timing of the change will negatively impact a key business process, or if adequate
resources cannot be readily available.

9. The CAB works with the change requester to develop a specific justification for the change
and to identify how the change may impact the infrastructure, business operations, and
budget. The CAB uses this information to further research and deveiop a risk and impact
analysis. When completing the change analysis, the CAB must ensure they consider the
business and the technical impacts and risks.

10. System owners and/or system administrators may appeal a denied CAB change request to
the IRM.

11. The IRM will convene the impacted members of the CAB, system owners, system
administrators, and other stakeholders, as agreed by the IRM and System Owner(s}, to
decide whether to implement the requested change.

12. Customer notification must be completed for each scheduled or unscheduled change
following the steps contained in the Change Management Procedures.

13. A Change Review must be completed for each change, whether scheduled or
unscheduled, or successful.

14, A Change Management Log must be maintained for all changes. The log must contain, but
is not limited to:

a. Date of submission and date of change;

b. Owner and custodian contact information;

¢. Nature of the change; and

d. Indication of success or failure, including lessons learned.
DEFINITIONS:

Change Advisory Board: CAB comprises management and technical teams that meet regularly to
review change requests.

Change Control: A formal internal control procedure to predictably manage changes so
Clarendon College IT and constituents can plan accordingly.

Change Review: A method involving analyzing the problem, recommended solution, and back-
out procedure. Implementation should be monitored to ensure security requirements are not
breached or diluted.

97



Information Resources Manager (IRM}: Officer responsible for managing Clarendon College's
information technology resources in the State of Texas.

Outage: Planned or unplanned unavailability or decrease in quality of service due to expected
downtime because of upgrades, maintenance, or unexpected incidents.

System/Data Owner: Departmental position responsible for classifying business data, approving
access to data, and protecting data by ensuring controls are in place.

Related Policies, References, and Attachments:
An index of approved Clarendon College-IT policies can be found on the Clarendon College

Information Technology Services Policies website at https://www.clarendoncollege.edu/information-

technology.
The Policy Compliance Document contains reference materials, legal compliance guidelines,

and policy enforcement. The Clarendon College Information Security Program and Clarendon
College Information Security User Guide are also available on the Information Technology
Services Policies website.

The Clarendon College Board of Regents approved this policy on , version 1.2. This
policy was reviewed by Will Thompson, Vice President of IT, on September 11, 2025.

98



Appendix A
Change Advisor Board Members:
1. Run Biz VCIO

2. IT Support Staff
3. Vice President of Information Technology

The Clarendon College Board of Regents approved this policy on , version 1.2. This
policy was reviewed by Will Thompson, Vice President of iT, on September 11, 2025.

99



Clarendon College
Information Technology Services {Clarendon College-IT)
Data Access Review Policy:

PURPOSE:

The Clarendon College Guidelines for Data Standards, Data Integrity, and Security document
designates authority and responsibility for the ownership of College enterprise operational
data. Commensurate with these designated roles, the specified Data Owners and Data
Custodians are responsible for maintaining information security by establishing controls to
confirm compliance with official procedures and policies.

SCOPE:
The Clarendon Coliege Data Access Review policy applies equally to all Data Owners and Data

Custodians.

POLICY STATEMENT:
The following distinctions among owner, custodian, and user responsibilities guide the

determination of the roles:

Data Owner
The owner or his or her designated representative(s) are responsible for:
1. classifying information under their authority, with the concurrence of the Clarendon
College President or his or her designated representative(s), following Clarendon
College’s established information classification categories;
2. approving access to information resources and periodically reviewing access lists
based on documented risk management decisions;
formally assigning custody of information or an information resource;
coordinating data security control requirements with the 1SQ;
conveying data security control requirements to custodians.
providing authority to custodians to implement security controls and procedures;
justifying, documenting, and being accountable for exceptions to security controls.
The information owner shall coordinate and obtain approval for exceptions to security
controls with the Clarendon College information security officer and
8. participating in risk assessments as provided under §202.75 of the Texas
Administrative Code.

N sew

Data Custodian
Custodians of information resources, including third-party entities providing outsourced
information resources services to Clarendon College, shall:

1. implement controls required to protect information and information resources required
by this program based on the classification and risks specified by the information
owner(s) or as specified by the policies, procedures, and standards defined by the
Clarendon College Information Security Program;

2. provide owners with information to evaluate the cost-effectiveness of controls and
monitoring;

100



adhere to monitoring techniques and procedures approved by the 150 for detecting,
reporting, and investigating incidents;

provide information necessary to provide appropriate information security training to
employees and

ensure information is recoverable following risk management decisions.

The user of an information resource has the responsibility to:

use the resource only for the purpose specified by Clarendon College or the information
owner;

comply with information security controls and institutional policies to prevent
unauthorized or accidental disclosure, modification, or destruction; and

formally acknowledge that they will comply with the security policies and procedures in
a method determined by the Clarendon College President or his/her designated
representative.

Data Owners and Data Custodians must:

1.

No less than annually, document a complete review of parties accessing data under
their area of responsibility.

Ensure data access reviews are performed more periodically, as deemed

necessary by the Data Owner, relative to the risk of the data accessed.

Ensure any staffing changes are reflected as necessary to access authorizations
promptly.

Ensure data access requests are reviewed, granted, or denied as appropriate

based on essential College documented needs promptly.

Ensure any user data access changes comply with the Change Management

Policy.

Ensure controls are established as required or deemed necessary by the Data Owner
to maintain information security.

Maintain documentation of compliance with this policy.

information Security Officer (1ISO}

Clarendon College shall have a designated Information Security Officer {(ISO} and shall provide
that its Information Security Officer reports to executive-level management, has the authority
for information security for the entire college, and possesses the training and experience
required to administer the functions described below.

The ISO is responsible for:

1.

2.

developing and maintaining a college-wide information security plan as required by
§2054.133, Texas Government Code;

developing and maintaining information security policies and procedures that address
the requirements of this program and the institution's information security risks;
working with the business and technical resources to ensure that controls are utilized
to address all applicable requirements of this program and the institution's information
security risks;

101



4, providing for training and direction of personnel with significant responsibilities for
information security concerning such responsibilities;

5. Provide guidance and assistance to Clarendon College senior officials, information
owners, information custodians, and end users concerning their responsibilities under
this program;

6. ensuring that annual information security risk assessments are performed and
documented by information owners;

7. reviewing the Clarendon College inventory of information systems and related
ownership and responsibilities;

8. developing and recommending policies and establishing procedures and practices, in
cooperation with the Clarendon College Information Resources Manager, information
owners, and custodians, necessary to ensure the security of information and
information resources against unauthorized or accidental modification, destruction, or
disclosure;

9. coordinating the review of the data security requirements, specifications, and, if
applicable, third-party risk assessment of any new computer applications or services
that receive, maintain, and/or share confidential data;

10. verifying that security requirements are identified and risk mitigation plans are
developed and contractually agreed upon and obligated before the purchase of
information technology hardware, software, and systems development services for any
new high-impact computer applications or computer applications that receive,
maintain, and/or share confidential data;

11. reporting, at least annually, to the Clarendon College President the status and
effectiveness of security controls; and

12. Inform the parties in the event of noncompliance with this chapter and/or with
Clarendon College’s information security policies.

With the approval of the Clarendon College President, the Information Security Officer may
issue exceptions to information security requirements or controls in this Program. Any
exceptions shall be justified, documented, and communicated during the risk assessment.

Data Governance Committee.

Clarendon College shall establish a Data Governance Committee DGC that will review and
approve all changes and data record access for student records. The college president will
appoint the members of the Data Governance Committee. The committee will do the
following:

1. A formal written change request or email must be submitted to the IRM for all
scheduled and unscheduled student data access changes.

2. All scheduled change requests must be submitted following change management

procedures so that the DGC has time to review the request, determine and review
potential failures, and decide whether to allow or delay the request.

102



3. The DGC will assess the change's urgency and impact on the infrastructure, end-user
productivity, and budget.

4. Each scheduled data access change request must receive formal DGG approval before
proceeding.

5. The appointed IRM liaison of the DGC may deny a scheduled or unscheduled change for
reasons including, but not limited to, inadequate planning, inadequate back-out plans,
the timing of the change will negatively impact a key business process, or if adequate
resources cannot be readily available.

6. The DGC works with the change requester to develop a specific justification for the
change and to identify how the change may impact the infrastructure, business
operations, and budget. The DGC uses this information to further research and develop
a risk and impact analysis. When completing the change analysis, the DGC must
consider the business and the technical impacts and risks.

8. Data owners and/or data custodians may appeal a denied DGC change request to the
IRM.

9. Customer/Requestor notification must be completed for each scheduled or unscheduled
change following the steps contained in the Change Management Procedures.

Information Resources Manager (IRM) (TAC 211)

The Clarendon College Information Resources Manager (IRM) is responsible to the State of
Texas for managing the college’s information resources. The designation of the college's
Information Resources Manager is intended to establish clear accountability for setting policy
for information resources management activities, provide for greater coordination of Clarendon
College’s information activities, and ensure greater visibility of such activities within and
between state agencies. The IRM has been given the authority and the accountability by the
State of Texas to implement Security Policies, Procedures, Practice Standards, and Guidelines to
protect the Clarendon College Information Resources. TAC§211

if the IRM position falls vacant, the role defauits to the college President, who is then
responsible for executing the duties and requirements of an IRM, including continuing
education. Unless otherwise designated, the college’s Vice President of Information Technology
will serve as the IRM.

The IRM will be assigned and designated these authorities:
1. asenior official within the organization,
2. reports directly to a person with a title functionally equivalent to the executive director
or deputy executive director, and
3. has been vested with the authority necessary to fulfill his/her duties as the Information
Resources Manager.
Statutory IRM Responsibilities
Per the Information Resources Management Act, the IRM will:

103



oversee the Biennial Operation Plan (BOP} preparation, subject to instructions from the
Legislative Budget Board (LBB);
provide input into the College's Strategic Plan;
comply with IRM continuing education requirements provided by DIR;
oversee the implementation of the organization’s project management practices and
demonstrate in the organization’s strategic plan the extent to which it uses its project
management practices.
Other IRM Responsibilities
Other IRM responsibilities for this organization include
1. overseeing the acquisition and management of the organization’s information
resources;
2. reporting on the information resource (IR) investment and benefits to executive
management, DIR, the Legislature, and the Legislative Budget Board;
3. adopting and executing IR standards, policies, practices, and procedures; and
4. complying with legislative mandates.

=

VAW

The IRM must have an educational background, experience, and qualifications provided by the
Texas State Department of Information (DIR) resources. §211.21 (1)

The IRM shall complete continuing education programs, including educational materials and
seminars, as provided by the Texas State DIR and approved by the board of the DIR. The
President of Clarendon College is responsible for ensuring their appointed IRM remains
qualified to serve as IRM. §211.21 (2)

The Clarendon College Information Security Officer (ISO) is designated the authority for
oversight of this policy.

The 1SO will:

1. Perform periodic reviews to ensure compliance with this policy.
2. Notify the Information Resources Manager (IRM) of identified concerns and risks.

DEFINITIONS:
Data Access Review: The review and documentation of parties accessing data under the Data
Owner's area of responsibility.

Data Custodian: The person responsible for overseeing and implementing physical, technical,
and procedural safeguards specified by the data owner.

Data Owner: Departmental position responsible for classifying business data, approving access
to data, and protecting data by ensuring controls are in place.

Information Resources Manager (IRM): Officer responsible for managing Clarendon College's
information technology resources in the State of Texas.

Information Security Officer (1SO): Officer designated to administer the College Information

104



Security Program.

Vice President of Information Technology: Has responsibilities for information systems
operation; assisting in the installation and support of application software; network operations;
installation, upgrade, and maintenance of network systems; installation, upgrade, and
maintenance of all information technology; and user support and training.

Related Policies, References, and Attachments:

An index of approved Clarendon College-IT policies can be found on the Clarendon College
Information Technology Services Policies website at https://www.clarendoncollege.edu/information-
technology.

The Policy Compliance Document contains reference materials, legal compliance guidelines,

and policy enforcement. The Clarendon College Information Security Program and Clarendon
College Information Security User Guide are also available on the Information Technology

Services Policies website.

The Clarendon College Board of Regents approved this policy on , version 1.2.
This policy was reviewed by Will Thompson, Vice President of IT, on February 17, 2025.

105



Clarendon College
Information Technology Services (CLARENDON COLLEGE-IT)
Intrusion Detection/Prevention and Security Monitoring Policy:

PURPOSE:

The Clarendon College Information Security Officer is charged with securing all Clarendon
Coliege-owned information technology resources, both centralized and decentralized, and has
the responsibility and College-wide authority to monitor the use of information technology
resources to confirm that security practices and controls are in place, are effective and are not
being bypassed.

The purpose of the Intrusion Detection/Prevention and Security Monitoring Policy is to outline
College policy regarding the monitoring, logging, and retention of network packets that traverse
Clarendon College networks, as well as observe events to identify problems with security
policies, document existing threats and evaluate/prevent attacks.

Intrusion Detection and Prevention systems identify possible incidents, log information about
them, and report attempts to security administrators. It plays a vital role in implementing
and enforcing security policies.

Clarendon College takes reasonable measures to assure the integrity of private and confidential
electronic information transported over its networks and to detect attempts to bypass the
security mechanisms of information resources. This will allow for early detection of
wrongdoing, new security vulnerabilities, or new unforeseen threats to information technology
resources, thus minimizing the potentially harmful impact.

Protecting sensitive information and mitigating risks to the college's network infrastructure is
paramount for several reasons:

1. Preservation of Privacy: Students, faculty, staff, and other stakeholders entrust the
college with their personal and sensitive information. Safeguarding this data is essential
for preserving their privacy and maintaining trust in the institution.

2. Legal Compliance: The college is subject to various laws and regulations governing the
protection of sensitive information, such as the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act
(FERPA) in the United States. Failure to comply with these regulations can result in legal
penalties, financial liabilities, and damage to the college's reputation.

3. Intellectual Property Protection: The college can often possess valuable intellectual
property, including research data, proprietary software, and innovative ideas developed
by faculty and students. Protecting this intellectual property from unauthorized access,
theft, or tampering is critical for maintaining the institution's competitiveness and
fostering a culture of innovation.

106



4, Continuity of Operations: Disruptions to the college's network infrastructure, whether
due to cyberattacks, data breaches, or other security incidents, can disrupt normal
operations, compromise academic activities, and impede the delivery of essential services.
Mitigating risks to the network infrastructure helps ensure the continuity of operations
and minimizes the impact of potential disruptions.

5. Financial Stability: Security incidents can have significant financial implications for the
college, including remediation costs, legal expenses, reguiatory fines, and loss of revenue
or funding. By proactively protecting sensitive information and mitigating risks to the
network infrastructure, colleges can avoid costly security breaches and preserve their
financial stability.

6. Reputation Management: Clarendon College relies on its reputation to attract students,
facuity, donors, and other stakeholders. A security breach or data leak can tarnish the
college's reputation, erode stakeholder trust, and undermine its standing within the
academic community. Protecting sensitive information and maintaining a secure network
infrastructure are essential for the college's reputation and credibility.

Overall, protecting sensitive information and mitigating risks to the college's network
infrastructure is essential for ensuring compliance with regulations, preserving privacy,
maintaining continuity of operations, safeguarding intellectual property, preserving financial
stability, and protecting the institution's reputation. Colleges can effectively manage these risks
by prioritizing security measures, investing in robust cybersecurity practices, and safeguarding
their assets and stakeholders.

SCOPE:

The Intrusion Detection/Prevention and Security Monitoring Policy applies to all individuals
responsible for installing new information technology resources, operating existing information
technology resources, and individuals charged with information technology resource security.
Furthermore, this policy applies to all Clarendon College's network resource users, including
students, faculty, staff, and third-party contractors.

POLICY STATEMENT:

Clarendon College considers all electronic information transported over the College network to
have the potential to be private and confidential. Network and system administrators are
expected to treat the contents of electronic packets as such.

While it is not the policy of Clarendon College to actively monitor internet activity on the
network, it is sometimes necessary to examine such activity when a problem has occurred or
when optimizing traffic on the college’s internet links. Any inspection of electronic data packets
and any action performed following such inspection will be governed by all applicable federal
and state statutes and Clarendon College policies. Additionally, the college is committed to
respecting user privacy while monitoring network activity, and any or all monitoring will occur
only when necessary under applicable faws and policies.

107



Please refer to the Clarendon College Technology Incident Management Policy for reporting
suspected or confirmed instances of intrusions or attempted intrusions.

Audit logging, alarms, and alert functions of operating systems, user accounting, application
software, firewalls, and other network perimeter access control systems will be enabled and
reviewed annually. System integrity checks of the firewalls and other network perimeter access
control systems will be performed annually; see the Clarendon College Firewall Policy. All
suspected and/or confirmed instances of successful and/or attempted intrusions must be
immediately reported to the Information Security Officer.

Automated tools will provide real-time notification of detected wrongdoing and vulnerability
exploitation. A security baseline will be developed where possible, and the tools will report
exceptions. These tools will be deployed to monitor:

e Internet traffic

e Electronic mail traffic

e Local Area Network {LAN) traffic, protocols, and device inventory

e Operating system security parameters

The following files will be checked for signs of wrongdoing and vulnerability exploitation at a
frequency determined by risk:
¢ Automated intrusion detection system logs
Firewall logs
User account logs
Network activity logs
System error logs
Application logs
Data backup and recovery logs
Service desk trouble tickets

The following checks will be performed at least annually by assigned individuals:
e Password strength

Any security issues discovered will be reported immediately to the Information Security Officer
(1S0O).

108



Related Policies, References and Attachments:
An index of approved Clarendon College-IT policies can be found on the Clarendon College
Information Technology Services Policies website at https://www.clarendoncollege.edu/information-

technology.
The Policy Compliance Document contains reference materials, legal compliance guidelines, and

policy enforcement. The Clarendon College Information Security Program and Clarendon College
Information Security User Guide are also available on the Information Technology Services

Policies website.

The Clarendon College Board of Regents approved this policy on , version 1.2.
This policy was reviewed by Will Thompson, Vice President of IT, on February 17, 2025.

109



05L'90v't  $ 051 08¢ $
O HNL X1V
000'089'L $ 000505 $ e
N Auedwiony pnj wayinog]
S SZOV8LL  § 0z8‘sce $ - B
SSRIL) UBAIS) JOJUIAA
PIa1d 1pu3 Aluo preyu lopuap
$0-S20Z # d4y

9202-520T J0j S2jony N [e1dyily pisld jleqaseg

absji00 uopuale|)

110



Ratify New Hires/Resignations/ Appointments/
Reassignments & Other Personnel Matters

111



Resignation Letter
Yesica G. Lerma
1108 W, Willow Rd
Pampa, TX, 79065

August 15th, 2025
Clarendon College, Pampa Branch

1601 W Kentucky Ave
Pampa, TX 79065

Dear Sherry,

Please accept this letter as my official resignation from my position as a custodian for Clarendon College,
effective two weeks from today’s date. Aug, 15th 2025.

My personal goals have changed, and after 8 years of work [ have decided to pursue a different path that is
more aligned with these new aspirations. However, | would also like to take this time to thank you for all
the benefits and skills I was able to learn through my employment with you.

I believe it is time to shift into a place with a lighter workload, more companionship as I have been
fulfilling my responsibilities alone, and hours that allow me to be there for my son as this is a crucial time
for me to be around him. 1 also want to direct my focus to my household’s needs. 1 appreciate your time in
reading this letter and want to extend my gratitude once again for these 8 years of employment with

Clarendon College.

Please share any exit or necessary documentation to my personal email: Lermayesica03@gmail.com or
alternatively to my phone number 580-380-1437.

Best regards,

Yesica Q. Lerma

Yesica G. Lerma, Aug. 15th, 2025,

112



Darrin Trumper

From: Tex.Buckhaults

Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2025 2:45 PM

To: Darrin Trumper

Subject: FW: THANK YOU AND CLARIFICATION RE: Letter of Resignation

Please add Beth Rice to the agenda for resignations .

Clarendon
C()l L E G LE

'l ¢'D;5Tex® Buckhaults
m !' President / CEQ

texibucklaults@clarendoncollege.edu
T 808:874.357) | F 806.874.1485
P.O.Box 968 | 1122 Collego Dr.
Clarondon, TX 79228

Ouwy Tuidition,, " Youn Success

From: Mike Davis <mike.davis@clarendoncollege.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2025 2:40 PM

To: Beth Rice <elizabeth.rice@clarendoncollege.edu>; Sherrie Denham <sherrie.denham@clarendoncoilege.edu>
Cc: Evie Wright <evie.wright@clarendoncollege.edu>; Brad Vanden Boogaard
<brad.vandenboogaard@clarendoncollege.edu>; Tex.Buckhaults <Tex.Buckhaults@clarendoncaliege.edu>
Subject: THANK YOU AND CLARIFICATION RE: Letter of Resignation

Thank you, Beth, for your service over the last four years. Your efforts have made a difference.

Is your intended termination date Friday, 8/29/2025, to work through the end of the pay period?

From: Beth Rice <élizabeth.rice@clarendoncollege.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2025 2:32 PM

To: Sherrie Denham <sherrie.denham@ciarendoncollege.edus>

Cc: Mike Davis <mike.davis@clarendoncollege.edu>; Evie Wright <evie.wright@clarendoncollege.edu>
Subject: Letter of Resignation

With this letter, | am officially notifying you and Clarendon College of my intention to resign my position of
Admin for the Allied Health Department.

My hope would be to' work the next two weeks and teave at the end of the month. ©

While | look forward to the next chapter of my life in retirement, | want to offer my sincere gratitude for the
time spent at Clarendon College.

113



Beth Rice
Admin, Office of Allied Health

114



Reports on Non-Action Items

115





